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C.I1.B. 1

A1l tha erimiral sllegations have been referred to the Director
of Public Presecuticna who hes directed that there ia insuffieient
evidence to institute criminal proceedings, The papers have been
scrutinised in C.I.B. 3 and similarly there is insufficient evidence
for instituting diaciplinery action in respect of the allegations
of assault, reckless driving, failure to obtain medical aid for
injured persons and incivility at (3i)(a)(b)(F}(j){k) and (1).
However, it is ohvious that members of the public were hit during
the incidents in Northcote Avenue, Beechcroft Averue and Grechard
Avenue and it is regretted that this very thorough enguity has
failed to identify the officers concerned.

et o unich SRS G SR, SUNRY
andq eustainéd their injuries is not corroborated

by any independent evidence and the sllegations of assault in
Tespect of them must, therefore, be unsubstantiated. The manper
in which Mr. PEACH, *End *ustained their
injuries is subatentiated 1n each cass by independent evidenca.
This evidence tends to show that in each caae the injury was caused
by Palice.

However, the inquest jury on Mr. PEACH decided that his death was =
result af misadventure, in other words, that there was no evidence

of n deliberate act by any pereon which caused the injury. The

imquest jury had, of course, the oppartunity te hear witnesses give
evidence in person and their judgement should be viewed in thuat light.
There must be a degree of deliberateness far an asssult and because of
the jury's verdict, the allegation of assault against Mr.PEACH must be
unsubstantiated.- '

When conaidering the injuries sustained by and”
it must be clearly stated at the outset tha is Foree fully aeccepts

that when Police ara properly employed to disperse s violent, sfone
throwing crowd, the use of reascnable foree to achieve that nbject im
" justifigd. It should alsno be pointsd out that throughout the whole

. day Police had been subjected to continual vilalence se by the

CT he available evidence shows that bath ﬂnd'

.ﬁwara not elesely invalved in the demonstration and bal
ell more into the category of on lookers. However, sny sersible

. bystenders should have realised the potential danger of being eo close
.to a violent disturbance end lsft the area as soon as passible.

(.70,
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-From idapce ayailable it is clear that the injuries sustained
by rd Fwere received at the hands of
Police. In these circumatances these two particular allegations
must be classified as sdbstantiated against unidentified officers,
becauase there is na evidence to prove that force could properly be
used against them. However, it must be stated that although such
action on behalf of Police cannot be conduned, in these peculiar
circumatances there are a great meny mitigating factors which lessen
the seriousness of the unknown afficers' actions. Finally, the
Police Complaints Board are to be assured thet senior officers of
this Force are always vigilant to stamp out cases of gratuitous
violence by.officers and al) cases which are capable of proof will

- be dealt with in the most stringent manner.

For the reasons shown in paTagraph 615 of the Investigating Dfficer's
report, the allegations of reckless driving should be classified as
unsubstantiated. .

The allegations of Failure to obtain medical aid sre denied by the
officers and there is inaufficient evidence to make them other than
unsubstantiated.

alleges that he was arrested without sufficient cause. It
ia mare than likely that was the officer involved and
indeed he admits such an incident; although failed to
identify him et an ideptification parade. 3 Creagonable in the
o suspect that was invelved

circumstances for “
in the commission of criminal offences, and the complaint must,

be unsubg ted, However, there is no doubt that .
] ] stopped, and failed to make a record of doing
sc and he is to be advised in reaspect of hia Failure {although this is

" not a head of complaint.}

The matter of the incivility to the ITN news crew should be classified
a2 'ne complaint.!

Formal diseiplinary ection is being taken in respec -
M and. N Copien of
charges are attached atZI1A-B Tor your Information. These charges

do not arize from matters complained of and are to be supplied to the
‘Police .Compleints Board for their information only.

.Tﬁé,fullcwing officers are to receive advice as_shuwh:—

I= to be seen and advised of the absolute need. to inspect officera!’
appointments before they commence duty, both from a supervisory and
a welfare viewpoint. His possesaion of the antique truncheon in his
desk at. his tnit Headquarters is also to be discussed with him and he
is ta-be advised ta remove it from Police premises. Additiopslly, he
is to be reminded of the need to preduce his truncheon for inspection
to the Station Officer after using it whilst effecting an arrest.
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Is to be seen and advised in the most forceful terms in respect

of his wnauthorised possession of an additionel Police truncheon,
found and retained by him at Marylebone Road Police Station, He
is to be left in po doubt as to the inevitable consequences of a
repetition of this type of unauthorised acquisition of equipment.

He is also to ke reminded of the need to ensure that officers’ ,
sppointments are checked prior to commencing duty. He is tn be
adviged on the need to properly complete Form 3166 'A8/10' and

the value of ac doing both From a Foree and a self-pratection
viewpoint. In this connection the officer is also to be advised

on the importance of positive supervieion,

Is to be advised of the impartance of ensuring that officers'

appuiqﬁments are ipspected before they commence duty.

I=s ta be advised of the impertsnee of enswring that officers’
appointments are inspected before they commence duty. He is

also to be reminded of the nesd to snsure that he is in possession
of all his appointments when commencing duty.

Is ta be advisad of the importanee of ensuring that officers’
appeintments are inspected before they commence duty.

Iz to be advised in the strongeat terms in respect of his
urauthorised possession of an additional truncbeon, which he
allegedly borrowed from e collemgue whilst op District. He is to

be Ieft in no doubt of how elose he came to Formal disciplinary
action being taken against him and of the inevitable consequences

of a repetition of this type of behaviour. He is also to be
instructed that any additional truncheoms not properly izsued te him
are to be handed in if this haa not already been done.

Iz to be reminded of the reed to ensure that he iz in possession
of all his appointments before commencing oduty.

[e.1.0.
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Is to be reminded of the provisions of Ipstruction Book Chapter 10
paragraph 12(f) and the need to produce his truncheon after it has
been used is to be impreseed upon him, emphasis being given to the
self-protection aspect of such a procedure.

Ia to be adviged in the most forceful terms ip respect of hia
unautharised possessiop of en additiohal Force truncheon, given

to him by a retired colleague. He iz to be 1left in no doubt of the
inevitable consequences of a repetition of this type of unauthorised

acquisition of equipment.

iz to be seen and the use of hiz uniform locker for the storage of
toals {sledge hammer and additional hgndls), even for short periods
is to be constructively discussed with him.

Bath these officers are to be seen and advised as to their poszession

of, respectively, a case opener and a piece of wood. They are to be
informed that the Force has access to such srticles to aazist in entering
premises and, therefore, privite possession of such artieles whilst on
duty will be severely dealt with.

Is to be seen and strictly advised as to his continued personal
poasseasion of the wooden handle found by him whilat on duty. The proper
procedure for disposal of such items is to be explained to him and he
is to be left in no doubt as to the inevitable conseguences of any
repetition of such behavicur.

Ia to be reminded of the need ta produce his tfuncheon for inspection
when he has used it and the self protection aspect af such action is to

be emphasised.

Is to be advised of the need to preduce his truncheon for inspection
when he has drawn it and been involved in making &an errest and the
self protection aspect of such action is to be emphasised.

|
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Is to be sdvised of the need ta produce his truncheon for inspection

when he has drawn it and made an arrest and the self protection aspect
of such ectian is to be emphasised,

Is to be advised of the need to ensure that he ie in actuval possession
of all his appeointments hefore commencing duty, In thiz case the

of ficer left his carrier without his truncheon, which was in his
briefrase in the vehicle. Whilst accepting the teasors put forward

by the officer far this action, the dangsrs of not being properly
aquipped should be discussed with him.

During the criminal investigation -rmed the impressicn
that this afficer was lyirg in his account of what happered at Bescheroft
Avenue, Throughout the enquiry he has persisted with his version of events
in thet he insists that the crew of his carrier debussed at the top of
Beechcroft Avenue, even in the face of irrefutable evidence to the
contrary. He is to be seeh and the reed for truthfulness end frankness
whilst being interviewed is tp ba forcefully peinted out to him. The
advice should be couched in general, but firm, terms and he should be

left in no doubt af the inevitable consequences of any lack of ecapdour

ot his part in the Futura, )

This afficar hag adnitted detaining a man, believed to bo a

and then releasing him without first making a record of his particuiare.
He is te be seen and advised of the absalute need to record particylars
of all persons stopped, or detainred, whatsver the circumstances, and

of the need to report all such incidents. The self pretective aspects
of following the correct procedurss sheuld also be reinforced when the
advice is given. The officer alsn admitted telling the person he
-detained to "piss off". He is to be advised of the high standards of
behaviour expected from officers of this force at all times, whatever
the situation and the Iikely outcome of any repetitien of such behsviour
ia also to be forcefully pointed out to him.

.

Is to be advised of the need to ensure that he is in possession of all
hi=s appointments before commencing duty. :

MF, [P.T.().
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Once the above sction has been agreed by the Police Complainta
Board, these papers ere to be returned to C.I.B. 3.

Commander AB/2/10 (Through D.A.C. 'A' (Dperationa), Commanders
All, 8, F, 1, K, L, T, ¥, X, Y and 2}

Directi regarding the formal discd in respect
af and
have been given on 0GY7/73/121 end 0OG1 .
 May arrangements now he made for Forma 1634 to be served on the
officers mentiored in thia report and the advice shown in 1 of
this minbté be given as appropriate please. In view of the
jpg disciplinary proceedinga in respeci of and

ese matters are to be expedited, A schedule is
attached st 21C to assist in this matter.

AR e AR

adr 22N (1t.)
C'LETTER 3ENT

Lruik +ert %k ﬁt_g 1%61931'

SIGNE

” -
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METROPOLITAN POUICE

Numbars U oiunL. CIEL?.'))"GTT/?Q

registry Falio Number 6~305-70C

Statutory Complaint

Rogister Numher

Form 3353
g mfeash . 2 L-Bal2) . Branch/Station .5:Qs .. .0iwn.
.2th _ February ......1981..

L AR0ES i}
COVIPLAINT AGAINST POLICE

To Comnmm!er‘ 'CIB(Ei' ) .

4§th,  COMPLATHANT(S)-

gchool Teacher.

gnd various olher persons, either made directly or implied

{see nttached charts)

41s5. DRIEF FARTICULARS OF CGHPLAIRTS

{ii) {(a) , Aesoults on prisoners and other perasns. Disereditable
(b) ‘ Pozgession of "weapons', implements and tools:
/Reckless driving i : Conduct
(e} Failing to be in possession of appointment Disobedience
' on duty. - i
{(d) ~ Being in possession of tools wenpons and - " Ta
additional police issue truncheons
(e} Being in possession of ignition.keys order
{f) ; PFalling ta obtain medical aid for injured Naglect
PErSans. e,
{) Talling to inspect sppointments .
Failing to ceiplete Form A.8/10
Feiling to produce truncheon for inspectien OF
alter uce-
(h) Failing te properly deal with or account
for property. Puty
(i) Knowingly make [aloe misleoding or Falschood or

inngeurute gtatecents.

Prevarication




e°1‘?3=
{j) ; Without guod and sufficicnt couse Abuse
moking an arrest

(k) = Use of unneecessary viclence towards ] of
persong or prisoners,

{1) ¢ Being uncivil to memboers of public I Authority
{m) Heing an accessory to disciplinary A150 conpidered
offcrnces ) with regard to
. various matters
but wag

. tongidered not
to be warranted

{(All oo 'XS' and 'TB' Sectiops)

6, HOW COMPLAINT WAS FIRST NOTIFIZD

By statements obtained during the iavestipation inte
the death of NHr Blair PEACH.

17, OFFICER(E) SUBJECT OF COMPLAINT

Number % UNIT SPECIAL PATHOL GROUP
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1,18. INVESTIGATING OFFICER
A -

Detective Chiel Superintendent, Complaints Inv.eutigation

Pureau, New Scotland Yard.

k1g. EVENTS FROM WHICH COMELAIRT EMANATED

During that part of the Southsll demanstration which took
place in Northoois Avenue, Bsacheroft Avenue, Orchard Avernus
and Harbert Rosd, it has been allu-gud that wembers of the
Fetropolitan Police Spacial Patrol Group behavad
improperly and viclently towarde demonairatora, It has been
further allaged that because of their behavicir, meveral
__danonntrntoru were injured, Including Mr FEACH, who later
died from mn injury to his head.

Other matters dealt with a.rise- from {ntsrnal irregularities’

discovered during the snguirdes into the death of Mr TRACH,



sal i

mment No. 55
ron 311 - 321

L20. The disciplinefy Investigation commenced nfter the

eonclusion of the inquest into the death of Mr Blair FUACH

when a verdict of 'death by mlsedventure’, was returned

by the Coromers Jury on 2Tth May, 980,

L21. The substance of the disciplinary allegationa was drawm
from the meny statementa of witnesses made in conmection

with the ¢riminal enquiry conducted 'by—
inything said which might be conatrued as a ?umplaint against,
or criticism of Police, haa been included within the scope

of thia invesiigation.

h22. A chart which detalls mach allegation, the relevant
witnesees, and the officers thought llkely to be the subject

of esach allegation, 16 attached,

423. Thoae allegations include not only thoae made in conmectinn
with matters lmmediately p;ior to, or follewing the incident
during which 1t has been surmised Mr Blair PEACH recoived his
injury, but ;lao those alleging breaches of the Disc}pline
Fepulations wi*h Tagard to the varicus ltems of prereriy foand
during the search of lockers at the Speeial Pafrel Sroup Unit

base at Barmes.

'
L2h. The latter mllegatlons would in other
circupstances, be regardsd as belrg peripheral to the
enquiry, and nat coming within the terma of the Felice

Complainta Foavd. iowever, because of the nature and
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importance bf this emquiry, taking inta the
acconnt the publiec interest generated, the whole of

this disciplinary enquiry has been prepared en the

assumption that it wilil be placed befere the Beard.

L25. Tt should be noted that although other Units

of tﬁé.Special Fatral Group took part in the pelicing

of the demgngtratlion on that day, and that warlous otﬁer
viclant incidente were dealt with by the GrEup. the tormy
of reference wers io confine the enguiry to ineidenis
gurrounding the death of Mr FEACH, and thus to the
activitias of No.1 and Ho.] Units of the Special Patrel
Croup in Northcote Avenue, Beacheroft Avenue, COrchard
Avermie and Herbert Road, Southall.

L426. The perbers of sach Unit have been interviewed

separately, [iratly No. 1 Unit_

and secondly ¥o, 3 Onit,

The method was tiuﬁ-consunlng due to the fact that many

of the Unit's nentars have nince been refurned to

Digtrict duties. The one exception wau_

firgt officer™ Interriewed, before meabers T

ex-members of No.1 Unit vare ceen. —was

' not interviewed as he reasigned frez ihe Force.
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L27.  Thirty member;'or Ho.1 Undt, elghteen members
of No.3 Unit and two members of No.? Unit Speecial

~ Patrol Group were asked to mozke statements, all except

. nine after service of Form 163. —
tatement Page - refers to them in hizs stntement.
m. 3052 - 5082 '

l,28. ”An additional etatement was obtalned from each
member of Wo.1 Onit. ‘I'his. was necegaary to teet the
sxplanation byr_ that he had mada .énquiriun
among membera of his Unit with regard to the drlving
li;:ent:e which had been found on top of him locker.
These Interviewa, where productive, are dealt with
after corment has been made in relation to the disciplin-
‘ary interviews,

'
he9., I ;J.u not Intend to meke lengthy L;oment.a'bout
previcus etatemente or interviews conducted with these
officera, as this haws a.lre_a.d:r been done in earlier
reporte. The page numbers of thome previoum documents

or stateman'ts are marginally indicated. .
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INTERVIEWS | r

os 2077:2097) 0. (Y
I p—
- 1 Unit Special Patrol Gromp.

mment No. 56 L31. Form 163 was served and he elected o
R 322 - 124 :

make a written ertatement.

:ument Ma. 432. In the etatsment he denies that he

mg 325 ~ 176 _
apsanlted mnyona on the day of the demcnetration.
He was concerned with regard to the allegation

* that he had made a False atatement to

invegtigating officers during the early atages
of the enquiry, and devoted the majority of
hia statement to a denial of thim

allegation.

L33, 1% will mleoc be Bcen- from initial statements
made by this officer, that he safd he disembarked
from his Unit-'carrier at the junction of the Brnaduayl
and Peachcreft Avenue, before meking hig way down
.the latter road, and plthough it was pointed out
to him that statements from other officern
indicated that the Carrier U. 32, had stopped some
diptance into Beachoroft Avenue, he malntained in his
' gtatemsnt that to the best of his belief, wvhat he had
indicated previously was irue, and if this vas
incorrect and proved to he o, then he was unable

to say exsctly where he did dipegbark from the vehicle.



L3k. After the completion aof his etatement, he was

questioned about the driving licence alleged to have been

found ty QMM =+ Barves Police Station and about
wnich -'la.d prid that he had made enquiries among

ement Fa memhern of the Toit. -Ba.id he seemed to recall
WAL ) i
—mx-l_(ing aoms enquiry about the docusent,

though as 1t did not relate to eny of his own

enouiriea he pald 1little attention.

n 01-75901-4 Y -

2921 = 2922)
to Mumber 3 Unit Special Patrol Grous.

aent Ho. 5‘B 435, Ha was served with Form 163 and elected
g 127 - 31310
to writs a, statement.

L36. He accounts for his failure fo properly inspect.
the ap‘pointlmenta of the nfi;icera under his super;fiﬁion
sent Ho. 59 by maylng thet he did ensure that they were all.properly
squippad with their prutect‘ivu wquipment, glovee, glasoen
and reinforced helmets, but agreed that he had not
actually 1onk"ed at their tnmchaoﬁs which he say=s ,
wan his normal practice, because éf‘ the length of time
thet the briafing for the demonstratien had taken.
!
In view of the findinrs of this investigzatisn he haa

been shown o be' wrong in net inspeeling appoint-onta

dally, and 1s in need of advice in thiws respeet.

L37. _in #ealing with his arrest
af—tates that he did jab him in the =tomach

with hia trunchesn in an effort to subdue him, Lecauee



-FTER

af hias vielence, buri: had been unable to mention thisz fact
to the station offlcer when the priconer had becn taken
tc the Polien Station, because he had not gons there with
tha prissner (although the fact that he had done sc wvas
-in the incident report Book and waz mentioned in evidence
bty him at tha Court hsaring}. He goea on to deny that
Ha ;;;anlted any other person, not did he ses any other

officer aesault anyons.

LA, -mntions the fact ha sa\-

-thont!ng at some cameramen, apparently in an

effort to parmuedas them to lesve tha pcens, and that ha

did not.ese any of the cameramen pushed,

hag. He aleo gives an account d4f hia possession of an

old trun;heqn that had belenged te hilas grandfather, and which he
eaya had been given to him. Ee says that it had .
been kept in his oifice desk, apparently because 1t wase

the most -snitabla place to keep it. Having looked at the
truncheon in quaatior, it would be diffieult to envisage,

even when leookad at from tha viewpoint of the most

militant and anti-police sbservera, that mnyoma gould

poseibly wish to produce it, particularly when in uﬁirorm,

becaune of tta size, during the normal eowrse of duty.

Yumber ' Tnit Epecial Patrol Group .

wrument Mo, 40 k3. Form 163 waa sarved and tha officer

Laaid
wrote him own statement.
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ument No. 1

eR

Lk1. The allegations made against —

relata to two short and one long Poliece issue truncheens

“found in hiam posseseion, his fallure to inspect the

appointmenta of officers parading for duty, and tha fact
that ha had given an incorrect aceount of the produetion

for inepection when parading for duty, of his own truncheen.

Lh2. In answer to the nlle;pticna—

gtates that when appcintments were produced on paradea,

inppection was a Teaponsibllity normally assumed by

—nd he had been under the impresalion ihat

truncheons had been produnced em tha day in questien,
and that if it had since transpired that this wam
incorrect, then it vas a mistake on hfp part.
f

LL3. As to hia possession of two shart trvnchécns, he
etata; that the one short trunchesn wae igsued .to him
when joininé the Croun in ﬁddition te tha long beat
auty type, which was already in his eutherised possession,
and which w;h later erchenged for an additienal shoﬁt
trunchean when officers rom CIB(Z} had taken
possegaion of 1t in connection with thelr enquirtes.

. '
as there wers no long ones aveilsble, Tt fa the
practice that offiecers who perform plain elothes duty.
are lssued an additional short truncheon, aithough
the policy on thiz matter is somevhat confused, and

will ba the subject of later recommendation.



Lk His explanation” for the long truncheon with the
broken strap which was also found i{n his peoseemaion,

wag that it had been handed In for exchange by an offlicer
whogs noma at the time he was first asked about 1%, he

sould not remember, tmt which he had since dlacovered

-

LL4s. He wam aleo asked aboui the driving licence which

atoment Pa had basen found in the possession of-
. }OEE

He esys that, on learning thet a Iriving licence

tad been found in the possession o- he

did maka enquiriea on the Onlt, and wan informed that

-u.d sarlier in the year made enquirles as

to whether or mot any officer had a case involving the

docunent. _then naned two officers vho

he could remsmbar maxing comment about ﬂiis,-

sama_2215-220 Y - -

to Momber 1 Unit Special Fatrel Group.
1

woument No. 62 LLE. He was served &th Fomm 163, =nd agreed to make a

w2
’ statement.

Lh7. So far BB—iB goncerned, the matter

soument Mn. €1 which required jnvestigating waa the Police {ssue truncheocn which

e 33 .
4 had been found in the ponsension nf—on cth June 1979,
In the event —ﬂays he had been properly in

possepslon of that truncheen, 1t having heen handed by him to

—in exchange for the nev one found in
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— oW, lccker. because 1t had a broken
strap. Thie is coneistent with 'what_

had pravicusly naid, Thims officer wasg not the
gblect of ather allegations because of his

sbdence during these incidentn.

Li8. —as then queationed

taterent Page concerning the I;-riv:ln'g licenca found in

. anbk '
remenharn — raking enquiriss mbout a

driving licenca he had apparently found, amlthough

_uu unable to be speci{ic about any

vecasiomn. -

‘agan 1561-1571) attached to

"Y1 Dietrict, previously

pttached to Fumber 1 Unit,

icument tlo. &l LLg. ~ Farm 163 merved, choss to make ptatement under
e 20
cautiem.

LEG. It ia alleged that he was in unauthorised

pormessien of a short truncheon taken to Southall

on the afterncon of the demenstration, and
icumsnt o, BS that during a search on the 5th June 1979, ha was
eng 1 = s !
dlso found In possessien of an ordinary isaus
truncheon. His explaration was that he had
aequired an unauthorised truncheon frem a
colle=agua, — who had
left the Force to emigrate %o Australia, which

weant that when he Jolmed the Group, he was in
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poszesplon of two tninchebna, ane of which he had later
officially exchange for a short truncheon, which vas the

" truncheon ha hao bean carrying on the day of the
dezonatration.

:atemant Pasm 451,  ‘Thia offfcar confirmed that ha could not
v 3087

rowember any meniion belng made of the driving

licence.

. attached

to Nomber 1 Unit.

k52,  Fo Form 163 vas served on thiz offfcer, aa he
hrd baen injured during the emrly part of the
demonstration, and na sllegations are made aga!nst

him. '

L53. This officer had been mentioned in the ptatement

concarning the driving licence.

L R -
:.mi;.gt_..?afz- _naa"s that he _was approached by-

W

who aoked him whether ha or tha officer with whom he .

workeﬂ._ had oielaid a driving licence
in connection with ones of thelr enquiries, _

#aid he recalled vaguely that the guery was rapeated

on a pecond occesion.

:n 2P7h=-223h) attached
ta - Number 1 Unit.

LS. Form 163 gnrved and the afficer chore to make

t

nt Hn. FA

t
=
i

a written statement under caution.
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rument Ho. EE
rea WG = Wb

:atemant Page
)

L55. He ptatea that. tha plece of wood
{found in his locker on the Sth June had teen
- brought from hia home te help galn entry to a
toquat! which was erp;ected to be barricaded,
that being the only occasion en which it had

besn uzed.

L56, To the allegation that he had made a false
atatement In a previous Interview vhen be hﬁ.d said
that ke had, produced hiz truncheon for inspection
vhen parading for duty, he ptptes that when he was
{irst gsked that quastion, he had thought that he
had produced his truncheon, and that if this 1s

in faot locorrect then It wee a gemiine mistake.
L57. In a further ataterent he mays that ha could

not remamber whether— made any engulry

copcerning the driving licenge.

ean 2735 = 2226 (Y -
1

yeument Ho. 68

s ?llz

to Yumber 1 Unit.

L5B.  Form 163 aerved on the offlcer, vho after

belng cautioned elccted to —nke a short verbal ptatement.

An will be seen [rom the statement of_

this officer referred to the previous statements he

had nads.

L5%. In thome astatementn, he says thal he found the

plece of wood lying in the street, and had pleked 1t up



in order %o' prevent 1t being ueed for an unlawful purpose, and
had then taken It back to the Onit base, where it had remained
ever since. Hls erplenatlon for not h;mding it in was that ngz

far as ho could sse, it had no value whataspever, and there wes

1ittle point in handing 1t Into the 1ocal Police Statien.

L6o, ""in examination of the plece of wood nbllges one to
share that apinion, elthough %echnically it phould have been

handed 1.

L&t. Thim officer was then questioned as to whether he
1tament PB:E ' egould remember enguiries being made about the Driving Licence.
. D90 _

Ha eays that he can remember an occaslon when-id

pake such an enquiry. He recalla the incident clearly

becauze it was seemingly dons In a very 'loud! mgoner.

to Wumber 1 Unit.
~ymant o, & hgz. Served with Form 163, .and chosa. to make a aelf-

qapg WP = 350 .
written statement under ceution. .

supent ln. 70 L63. In that statezent he denies any assault on persons
reg_153 - 192 : ¢
on the afterncon of the demonatration except as he had

yreviously mentloned, when he had pushed a demonstrater

tn an effort to disperse = crowd.

L&k, Thia officer who was the driver Initielly of the

carrier Unit 12, before handing over to—

denini that he Arove that vehicle reckiessly, and

goea on to deny the other allegatianz.



PTOA, . -

LES.  He deals mepatately with the aliegation
that hs made inaccurats gtatements during previous

" intervieawe, concorning the fact that the other
vehicle Unit 11, stopped near to the Junetion of
Enacheroft Avents and the Eroadwey. In anaswer to thias
allegation ha piates that at all times he hes alwaym

anevernd aa truthfully as he could remember,

*apma 1396-1L58) attachad

fo.12! District, wrevions) Y

Attached to Nuwber 1 Onit Speciel Patrol Group.

cunent No, 'é'l" LEE.  Served with Form 163, and chome to make written
el -

atatement under caution,

cument No. 72 L67. In it he denies the allagations made In the
ot ’

Porm 183, and alee dqnisil that ha made an inmccurate

atatement during previous Interviews, particulariy
concerning the movemsntn.o_f the vehicle Unifarm 11,

He ndded that if that wam in fact lndorrect then It waa dus
to the confueion of the situation which had priavai]l.e.d at

tha tﬁ:e, and thad he had not pade any attempt to mislead

anyone.

gea 1283-1293 attachnd

1389-1392)
to Number 1 Unit.

umant Nn. L6B.  Served with Form 163, and invited to make a
R__]ﬁ.'ﬁ__u'

atatement under caution,



' PT%=

seument No.

ira 360

L LE9. In the nta_.temern't which he mada with regard

to hie pomssssion of a sledge hammer hendle, and a
complete sledgehammer, fourd during the search

, on Sth June 1979, the officer mays that both those
articles were tekan to the Unit Baae in order that they
couldr be leoaned to_ whan the latter
conld -u“ them for some work at home. He want on to
say that they had only been taken to tha Ba_se' nome
cnn or two weeks before they were found, and had never
been useﬁ te break into premleesx in connaction with

his duties,

aaea 2269-2203) AN -

ument No. ZS
w351

cument Mo, 76

ge=o )52 — 3b]

to '7' Datrict, (N attached ta 1 Unit

470, Sarved with Porm 163 and cHose to make a written

ptatement wnder caution.

L7t. This officer had been stabbed during the early part
‘of the demonstration, end was not prasent at the incidents
in Beachcm;‘t A.v.enue, the allegztion againat him helngz
concerned with ths cnze opaner found in his locker.

'
L72. He says that the case openar was bmug}_xt from home

in order to mealat entry inte n 'squat?,

oz 17910%) (- <

?ent .Nn. 11

to "I’ Distriect, ‘p!‘B\'int_ﬂ_lL—
SNt toched to finsber 1 Untt.

LkT3. Served with Form 163}, and elscted to make a

written statement.
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Document Ro. 78
Pare

Pagea 17391

ocuzent No. 79
jaf ] ! - i 2

scument No. 80
wen 370 - 372

k7h.  Thim officer 1t will ba recalled had been the
officer whe had taken over Ariving duties of the carpier

- Uniform 12, from-n Baachernft Avenue, on

the day of the demonstration.

k75, _deniod that the wehicle had bren

d:ivé;;' in mn recklees manner, egylog that from ths tine
that tha vehicle initially stopped in that rosd so that
-:ould taka over the driving to the tim§ that the
vehicla sgain stopped at the bottom of Beachcroft Road, it
would hava been Impossible to gather enough speed io have

done go.

b76. As %o the mecond allagntion .denied that-xad made

false statements, indfcating that, what ffrad to1d ofricers

during the {nveatigntions wan -rua ragollection,

to Humber 1" Unit.

_to 4.8 Branch previously jill S T attached

1

L77. Served with Form 163, and chose to make & written

statement in answer to the allegatfona againpt him.

L78.  Tn that etatement tha officer denles tha allegations
of ‘assault and improper behaviour made against him, imeluding
the incident involving meabers of ths Preps. As to the
allegation that he had failed %o Inspect the appoinimente of

of ficern on the Unii, he says that this waa a Tesponoibility

normally undextaken b}'— Ao to the posmeseion



of the spare trupcheén, he says that it had come into hie
possesaion when an old Pollce Station had been cleared out,
"and was kept at his home aa 8 spare should he have lost

hie other one. He rlso deanied that he made falws siatements
concerning thn matters under Investigatien, and says that 1f
they are inaccurate then this is due to the confusion of

the day.

L79. Tﬁe allegation concerming his failufe to complete

the Form 1183, {or A.B/10) relates particularly to his
failure to mention that truncheons were drawn at Deachcroft
Avenue, elthough the form is also incomplete in other
reppects, He aays that the omiesion regarding truncheans
was not deliberate. particularly ar he had not seen any
officers with truncheons drawn at.Peachcroft Avenue,-althoush
ha had m;ntioned the drawing of trunchéons at fark View,

earller that day.

p—— e
to 'F' District, previcusl '

attached ta Ruzber 1 Tnit Special Patrel Greun.

ument No. 81 L80. Form 161 served an? choee to wake a written
en ~ 17H '
statenent under cautlon.

L31. In this he denice that he assaulted anyone,
ament Mo, é? saying what he had previously sald, that he did
g -
= not have a truncheon with him that afterncon. Ee
alpo denies vaing abusive langusge to any person.

His excumse for not taking his truncheen was thiat he

had beer late for parade, an? in the rush had



P#98, .

taterant Bage
a. 3057

forgotten tc take nfs truncheon. He alsc denled that

at any time had he made a false atatemwent saying that

any Ineccuracy would have been due to the confusion of

the demcnetration and lack.of knbwledge of the arpa,

and admits the posaitility that the vehicle in vhich Lo had
tean travelling did stop some yards further deown the rosd

than he had first indicated.

482, This officer made a further short ststement, in which
ha sgys that ha seemed to recall sowmeone mentloning

something about & driving liecence; he doem think that it was

-n.lt he could not really remsmbar,

+

ene_1381-2002) R ::=::1

qoument No. B3
aps 77T

:cu:en-t Nﬁ -

to Rumber 1 Unit . i

hE}.. Porm 163 merved and elected to make a written etatement.

LBL. - Ho allegations VE;E made.agalnst thig officer
goncerning the inefdents in and around Beachcroft Avgnue.

due to hiulanvolvement with prisoners arrested earlier, orly

in relation to the ntatement he had zade during the wain
enquiry in vhich ke had eald that he had prcduce? hieg truncheon

for inspection, prior to attending the demonmtration.

h3§- In the written statenené vhich ha wrote Iin answer
1o the ullegation. the officer, saye thet when he was
asked pbout the production of his truncheon on parede,

the pcecunt given had been what he had thought had

takesn plece, and amys that Lf it had since transpired that

appointments had not been produced then it was a genuine mistake.
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’

Pages 2098-2158 (AN - ::-chd
2805-2830) ’
to Number 1 Unit.

mcument Ko, 85 4B5. Barved with Form 163, and elected to maks vritten
‘tages 0 ~ 3H?
statement.

ocument No. B6 487. THo denles the allegmtlona of assault made against

e - hin.';tn.ting in reletison te the complaint 'b)r_

. that as far as he could remember he did not reach the Tear
garden of the house in Orchard Avénue, which he accepted

was Number 82,

LBB. As to the allegation mede with regard to-
he nleo denies that he or any other officer assanlted him,
nor waa he abuplve to him.
L8g. He; sdmits that he detained and -theh relgaued n man
in Orchard Avenue, and hod taken that courss of action
baceure ha.r,lirl not wish to aggravate the situwation, as 1t
had becomws. cbvlons that thare was no evidenca of eny,
offence aga:innt the man; but he denies that he took thiam
man back to ons of the carrlers. Hem had previously admitted
and reliterates in hia statemant under cautiom, t}‘mt he told
the man to ‘Plog OfF', words which he had Tegretted since,
and which he had mdmitted although there had been ne reasen
for hin to admit this, ae ther\:.- {2 no evidence other than his
' own that he used those words. It should not be forgotten
however what all the cireumatances of the demonstration were

at the time,



PZobe

g0, The officer then goes on to deny the other
allegations, including the fact that he had made falee
gtatoments. Ha eays that any inaccuracies are due to the
copnfunion of the siltuatfion, which was prebably mads worse

in hie cose, as he had only been on the Special Patircl Group

for about three weekn.

Pages 1LC9 - 1512

2831 - 2811 -— :
rornerLy (RN . -t cchcd to Yurbe:

ywcument Na. 87
‘agaA -

Jocument Ho. 88

Jaga 390

1 Ontt.
191, Thie officer had laft the Special Patrol Group
during the initial invemtigation, but hed then rejoined

tha Group, returning to hia old Unit.

492, Served with Form 163, after which the officer

queried the locations of the Incidents atleged by

Y - QIR :c» hon expisivns 50

him, brought a varbal denlal that he was a@ver near
those locatione. He then chose to make a written

ptatezent. ’

L93. It will be eesn that this is short, in

which he juet says that the allegmtions aTe untrue.

~ The officer's earller ctatements ghow that he denied

_ the allegations previcusly.

L9k, Thims officer was one of the firat eones to
glve nny {ndication that he felt resentment about the
allegntions made against him, ard he d4id4 not wish, therefore,

to make = more detailed denlal of those nllngationa.



oy

ragen 1513 - 1560) —

ycument ¥o. 89
e 191 - 307

ycument No. 90
ges 390 — 19

attached to '2Z' Diatrict formorl

- -atta.ched te Number 1 Unit.

Las5. Served with Form 163, chose to make a

written statement under cautian.

h§g. He danied all the allegationz of assoult,
saying that the mlleyway in Orchard Averte, dowm
which ha hed previously admitted gning; was wide

emough to take s car, unlike the ome down which

—has alleged she wam assaulted. The

officer pays that he had mentioned in earlier
utat?nents that he had gone down an alleayway, vhich
ke thought would be the ons beiween Number bkl and LG,
and there had a conversation with a male who had.
declined to comply with directions given to him.

gnd had to be persuaded to go with a push.. The

officerlalao'daniea uéing abusive language,

L97. lTha officer goest on to demy further allféatinns.
including that he pushed menbers of the press. te
admits epeaking fo them, end telling them that they,

'
in his opinicn, wera one of the causes of the trouble.

The officer says that one of the membere of the preas

. apaeulied him by grabbing hold of him, and in a less

tenre sltuation he night have teen arrested, iz denies
that he saw anvone in need of medical ald, and ndmits

that he did mt produce hia truncheon to a supervising
officer that day, t=cause a lot of officers had drawn then
and he thought that thim fact would have been mentioned

on the Form A/8/10.



gas 2199 - 2223)

tatement Poge
3. 1102

uso.  SSNNEERNIN- co =eve that at no time did he

maka an nntruthful statement, that any mccount given by
him was in good faith, As %o the allegation against

him concerning his use of strong language, vhich arises
{from a previous gtatement by him, this term he now gayn wan

mpeant to indicate the forceful mannexr in which he had

- gpoken to demonsirators, and that he did not mean that he

hed been uncivil.

to 1X' District, previcualy

attached to Number 1 Onit

1,99. . Ko Form 163 merved on this officer as he had
not been prepant in Bemcheroft Avenus, nor had
a.nrthlng untoward baen diacnvered in hie lacker, -

and ha wna only meen concerning the driving licence

found 1n—p°asesaicn.

oo, In the statement taken from him, he is

abla to-remember vaguely that—md rnai?e

enguiries on the Unit about a dériving licence.

reges 1572~ 1711) R -t

scument flo, 9
nges - 01

to &.B Branch, previously of Nusber 1 Unit Specinl Fatrol

. Group.

c01. Form 163 served, and the officer made a ntatement
regarding the allegations, This officer was the
deivar of the Carrier, Call sign Uniform 11, om the

aftarmoon of the demonatration, and he was auspended



from duty on 5 June 1979 following the dilscovery in his locker
of & ehort coeh type weapon, itogether with other 1tews, and

on the top of hie locker, a driving licence in the name of !

_ He was reinstated ta duty on 16 July 1980,
Ha was alsa detained in cmatedy for three daye while the
cage wag investlgated., "It lg necesaary thorafore to deal in

- nn‘n;a detall with the explanations given by this officer.

502, The main allegaticons against-c;m b

placed inte four categories; the sllegations of recklesa
driving, the allegations of assault, those that relate to
the items found in his locker, and thoee which refer to tha
answers made to quesiions put to him during the initial
Investigation.

; cent Ro. %2 cii. o The officer commenced his statement with a denial
o2 b2 < h10 ’
o that h_e drove his Police vehizle In a reckleas manner’in

Baachcroft Avenus ap was alleged among othera y-

-d about vhich there will be later comment.
_ua;rs that In previcus statements he l]as

described how he drove at that lﬂcatlon.-a.nﬂ that 1t

would have been loposelible to drive et a fast‘speed

becauvae of the presence oF Fellee Officers, demcnstratorsn

and parked vehicles in the read. It ia, of course, becauss
_ - of the pr-eea-nce of these very prople that the allegaticom

' of recklesa driving ariees.

coh. He then guwez on ‘o deny the allegations of assault
againet him. There 1a no cvidence that this officer left the

driving s=nt of his vehicle, thece allegaticna only being



{ncluded- teceuae of a s#imilar abeence of proof that he did

remain in the =meat.

505, The next category of alleg‘altinnﬂ cuncern the varicus
items of property found in, and upon his locker, some of
which galned conajderable publicity in the Hational medla,
paflé'iculgrly the small metal, leather covered truncheon,
whosa description wmatched that of the weapen descrlbed by a
pathologlat as being likely to have causéd the injury te

Mr TEACE. The truncheon in-pussession wag the nubject
of @ detalled forensic and patholegical axamination, as was
the injury and no evidence was found to commect 1t with any

uuaul_t.

506. —axplana.tiop for this item, was that 1t,

togmther with ﬁn.A.marican.Polica officer's cap, was in his

1pcker when officera from CIB 2 arrived at the Unlt base to

candugt n-. pearch, ©On ieming of this he says that In a

moment of panic he tack tha trancheon out of his 1ncku_a-r and

put it 1n the pockat of an anorek he was \learing.‘ having

Just coms on duty. It will be eeen from the initial Interviews

concerning this ltem, thal -f irst said that hs had found
'

it somewhere, later qualifying this by stating that 1t wae at

a road block. -

50T, Fnquiries ahout the {tem from other memhers of his

Unit, however, indfcated that the truncheon had bren brought

hack [ram 2 trip to irerica, with which, when later interviewed,

—agreed. later saying that hia first



20

explanation had been made to protect the American officer

vho had given it to him,

o8, The atatement of this officer 1a then continued in
a somewhat rambling fashfon, and explanationa for various
matters mra on occasions relterated in different pacis
—ai:-.‘i:he gtatement, which wes made over a perled of iwe days.
In brief, he accounts for his possasslon of the crovbars and

cama opanera, which were according to him, kept in hisz locker

for uwas by the Unit during ralds on premices.

gog. The next ltems aof property dealt with are the leather
whip, which he saye was another souvenir from the trip to.
America, the hroken leather—covered whip handle, and a brass
handle the originnl uwee of whigh iz not ap.parent.- Thesa

lnttar- {4sma were, acc;ording to thelofficer; found while cleaning
the Unit carriers and then, as they had no wralue, thrown Iinto
the 'bnttﬁn sl his lcck'ar. Ha mays thathe "does not like
_throwing thinge awey he's not-sure about?!, The llrattex'. two items

hove beeh examined and are of no velue.

£ip, Other offlcers have dascribed -trait. as 'bhelng a
[}

bit like a magple'. _hau a 11ttle haversack carried

{n ona of the vehicles when he 1= on duty, contalning an

. gamortment of items which mlght prove useful In repairing vehleles.

511, —gives an erplanation for n serious ocmiselon on

him part, his possesalon of the driving licence or”

which hat beer found on the tep of his lecksr, and for which he
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Sacument No. 97
Tagen 11 ~ L1l

ipmediately accepted responsibility at the time of 1ts discovery.

512, According to the officer, he found the driving licence
in the parade room or lockexr roodm at the Unit base some wanths
previcusly, He states that despite making engquiries of other

officers, belleving +hat it might form soms part of thair

- pnguiries, or be the property of ane of thelr prisoners, he had

baan unable to trace its provenance. He seye that he may have
then plaged 1t on top of the locker intending to make furthar
enquiries, or that ancther afficer mny have done so, and that

he had forgotten about 1t until its subseguent dlmcovery.

513., [EEENRP-ontinued his statement, to deml with the allegat-

1ons that he made made false statementa during the Initial
investigation. He denies that this was po with regard to matters
relat;ng to him own movements snd 4.thm;e of.hia collengues, aaying
t.hat any wlatake waz due to cenfusion ¢n his part, and that he
had att-anrpte'd to tel]l. ke truth about the incldent, He points out,
qulte reascnably, how complex . the events of that_ﬂay weTe.

.
g1k. His first verasien of his posseselen of the small matal
truancheon, a false one, he attributen to pa.n.i.c. and then saya that
it wae glven to him by the Arerican Pollce Gfricer_
Hig lnitial falsrhood ig proved on him own rdmiseion, and a recozmend-

ation in respect of this Im rade Iater.

g15. After the completion of that statement.-as

snformed that enqulrles had been ande 1n Azorica of

SR -
had denjed that he had glven the ‘runcheon to hio. _



ocoment 92 . expressen bewilderment at the denial of the officer, and

atates that deaplite that denial, he was given the trunchean,

together with a Police ca-p,‘by—in the presence of

16, In order to test— atory, -a '

- then, with no prior warning, interviewed about the truncheon.
She said she was able to remember soma detail of the exchange of
gifta, ahe on her part glving a small plece of Fnglish poiiesy.

 She patd tha.t—lad eaid that he had not got much in

the way of souvenirs but hnd then fetched the small truncheon,
a cap and some badges which he had glven to them. The truncheon
vna not produced to her at that time, nlthough shs eaid that
ghe would be able %a ldentify it, and did in fact deseribe 1t

in eome detail. -hen 1af{t the room ard Teturned

with a gquantity of badgem which he stated had been given to

him, together with the tyyncheon and cayp, by-

Barnen Police Station, end took poaaeasion of the blue
American tap, and a sgparate badge. The cap is not new, and

414 at one time hold a badge, zlthough ne trage of the nase

of -sxi ats.

tatement Page - " 538, A statecent later obtalned t‘rcm—reiterates
73, 310f -~ 1of
what she said on thz earlier ocecasion vut contalng additional

tnformation concerning a young apprentice, the mon of an

English Follce officer, who had stayed mt the nidresa of

‘nﬂ who had been present when the exchange of gifte

had taksn place.



atowent Page

a, 109 - 3110

£19. * That app{'entice was _ now a Londen Flre

Brigade Officer. He was shown the items, and although not

ramam‘bering-giving the items to— he

wae able to recall smeeing similar iteme at ths house of

-which tp some extent corroborates the explanation

£20. L statement hee been phtained from every foruer member

of Rumber 1 Unit _aa to whether or
not they counld remember—na.kirig the enquiries he has

atated aa ta tha origin of the driving licence.

£21.., Thiz wap to teat the axplanation that he had come by the
ltem in the mannar he has described. On the other hand there
waa the posaibility that he had come by the licence either by
findi;g it in the street or in the poasession of & prizdner,

ond had failed to dispose of it in the proper manner. In the
latter camge of courne, there would hava been no need for him te
meke such enquiry of his fellow officers, as he yould have been

awvare whence it had come. .

522, Tha result of enguiry of his fellow officera was that
1
alaven officers could remember him making enquiries sbout the

1icenes with varying degrees of clarity, whilat fifteen could

- not. They are listed below:



- #1208

RESTLT CF DRIVING LICENCE ENQUIRY

Yague recall.

A
FS _ Some kmowledge of enquiry.
C — Vague vecall.
PC S Hone.
PC Hone.,
B Poaltive recall.
PG Hane.
rC Vague rec;ll.
FC Hone.
B Rone .
) PG Hene.
WPS Hone,
ES Hone.
b Yagua recall.
C Nnne.. )
PC Yot on Toit at time.
BC- Poaeibly not on Tmit,
¥ Yone.
PC Yague recall. \
Ps _ Hone,

Hot on Unlt at time.
'

Hone.

Same recall.

NHooe.

VYague recatl.

Dafinita recell,
Hone.

Definite recall.

R

Hone.
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Pages 1279 - 1282) attached o

Humber 1 Unit,

523, No Form 167 wam merved on this officer as he had not
been in the vicinity of Beachcroft Avenue nor had he been
tatement Page presant during the parade of the Unit. He, wzg only

2. At interviewed with regard to the licence enguiry, of which he

- hed no knowledge.

pages 2295 - 2311) (N - '-chc:

to Mumber 1 Unit.
s2h. No Porm 163 wae garved on this officer bocause of his
tatament Fage ' abeance from Beachcroft Avenus end he too was only intexviewsd

5. 3112
with regard to tha driving licence. He had ne imawledge

of the snquirfes made by —

Mumbez 1 Onit,

seument Ro. 9h -1 Forz 1673 was served, and he elected to make a statement

under cauticn.

scuzent No, 93 c2h. In that statement he says that one ordinary truncheen was
wen 16 = 117

ipeued to him, mn was one ehort truncheon. His explanation for the
'

second ordinary truncheon found in hia possesaion, i3 very vague.

Be mays that he thinks he borrowed It from an officer, vhom he

_can't remember.

ngse o - o -+ chcl to 7
1234} :
Diptrict, formerly Police Conatahle-ttnched to

Humber 1 Init.

527, The pervice of Form 153 on thie officer was not



e Al

appropriata as hd had not been present at Beacheraft Avenue,

being invelved with a previous arrest.

cof. When asked about the enquiries alleged to have bren

atement Page made by—ha states that ‘d make scme form

of enquiry but could not recall any details.

attzched to '1°

Detrict previously Police Constable-‘ ttached to

Wamber 1 Onit.

mgen 2267 - 2968

B29, He was aot served with Form 163, due to his sarlier
involvenent with priscnerd arrested prior to the incidant

in Beachcrnft Avenue. When interviewed he provided a

=t that he was unable to reeall any

tatement Pa gtatement to the effe
3. 3
2IET L quiry being aute v AN

Pagan 2209 = 2266} attached te

Fumber 1 Tnit,

S ———

£30. Form 16} vas not served on thim officer who waz on the
Carrier Uniform 13, which wvas nnt prapent during the zain

1
incident. Enquiry with this offfcer was therefore only with

regaxd to the driving licence, about which he made a statement.

L]
statement Pnga aye that-aked gomething about a
11

. 3
. ra the Southall incident, buk

\

driving licence pome months befo

. could mot remepber much detail of the enquiry.

¥’

attached to

{Bagen 1715 = 1738)

Fumber 1 Tnit.

e vt

531. Form 163 was merved, and the of ficer chose to maka
Damment Ho. 96 a wehtten statement under caution. The allepntiens against him
Dagm -~ h1

ars only concernsd with the iteaxs found in his lacker.



lﬁ
217

cament Neo.
s 19 - L?0

;tatement Pégg
in. IF

fpagma 1300 - 1388)

Document Mo, GB
Pages L2 - ¥

532, * Im expléhation for hiaz possesalon of an fmerican
Beat type truncheon, he pteted that it had been given to him
as a memento and had been taken to the Station to shew ofher
officera, and had remained there hecanse his meade of traisport
had changed from car in motor cycle and he was mot happy to

take it home by motex c¥cla.

g£33. Hiﬂ explanaticn for tha thres kniven wng ag had been
glven during eariler Intarviewas, which was that they haﬂ tbeen
given to, or bought by him in eomnection with fishing ot for
ordinary use, With regard to the two rings of ignitionkeye ke
stated that helhad owned numaraua.cars. a3 had his father
whope vehicles he had gsometimen borrowed and that they had been
eagnally sncumulated over the years. This officer was not
connncted with the main Incident am at the time he was engaged

with & priaoner arreated sazlier during the demonatration.

53l He made a separate statement with regard ta the

driving licence, In which he atates that he could remembar

_sklng about a driving licemce soke i’.i:w= before ine

Southall demonsiratlon..

attached o

1" District, fnrmarly Police Cm‘m’caw

to Number i Unit.

535. He was served with Form 163, and chose to make a

written statement under caution.



e

peument Ko, g36, - In that statement he denles that he assaulied any
e a2 pereon during the Incident, and saya that when giving
agsigtance to other officers during the arrest in Beacherelt
3 Avenue (of-, he used no more force than was
necessary. His statemant consists of a total denlal of all
the allegations made ggainst him. Hia explanption for the
- ;_z;;:evha.t contradictory statements éivan du-_t'j_ng previous
interviews was that when given they wera thought to hte an
accurate adecount of the eventa which had taken place, and
that if they had latar proved to be inaccuratas, then thls was
due to gemuine mistakea on his part. - want of

) frapknees will be conaidered later.

Pagen 2| - 21479)

Pasee 22 - 217)

537. Both the above.officers, msttached to Mumber 1 Unit,
were interviewed only In connection with the snguiry concerning

the driving llcence. They wera not reciplents of Form 16}'A

nn_waa in 'Opiform 13", which did not enter
Beacheroft Road at the relevant tice, and —Jas

certificated sick and wam not on duty that day.

atement Pagn 538, —m.de a further statement about the driving

omemEnb PR
ins. 3119 = 3120 :
. 1icsnce, He states thzt he could remember tha’d
. on paveral otcasions asked groups of officere about the licence,
' ' He commenta that e o 110ud" tndividual with his own

particular way of doing things which wmade it essy to remember.



"oy

itnt{ement Foge
l[a. 3121

Jtatement Page
o. 3122

Inges 1218 — 1769)

{Pages 93h = 937 - °

2898 - 2910

Docuzment No. 100
PaEn E?E - [_;50

539, * The ptatement sbtain rrom_indicatea that

he is unable to remember any enguiry being made about the

driving licence.

5he. Vith regard to the explanation offered v P
concerning the sledge hammer found in hia possession vhich he

bod gald he had brought into work in order that it might be
loaned to_t wan necessary to reinterview the

lattar officer, In his ntateﬁunt — gonfirms _

reapen for bring the sledge hammer to the Station.

chd. At the comclueion of the accounta of the disciplinary

interviews with members OT formear membera of Number 1 Tnit

Special Patrel Group. it 1o pertinent to mention-

—who vas in chasge of that Unit during the day of

the demonatration. He would have baen tha gubject of numerous
aiselplipnary allegatione. It would have ‘been lmproper to’
mter\r-iew hiz with regard to these diselplinary mattera. until
after the inguemt into the death of #r PEACH. The resignation -
of_from the police on tha 15th June 1950, shortly after
the inguest had becn concliuded, made any dieciplinary enquiry

urnecessaTy.

Thabat J Unit Speecinl Patrol Group

Number 1 Unit leytonstons Police Station

sh2. He wae perved with Form 163, and chose to make 2 writtan

ptatement under cautian.



“Fz18

i

Document No. 03
P -] i -

itatement Pnge
in. 3173

5L3. + The officer deniez mome of the allegations briefly,

others are dealt with in more detall, He _a:rested—

the man in the muatard coloured jumper, who was convicied of
throwing the stone which hit (NS @ =: 221cscd by the
-fsmily io have been aasaulte;i by the arresting offlcers

oppoplte thelr address at -Beachcmf’c Averue,

iy _denies 4him allagation, saying that he waam

incepable of doing anything because he was too exhaunated affer his

pursult of— Fe war assloted in the arrest b:.r_

oo Y
shs, “wau interviewed en 20th October 1980, at

which tima had not been interviewsd. -10'-'9.\*91'

eppearad at 5. Albane Crown Lourt the following day, to anewer

c‘h.a.rg:as in relation to the moeault an—_

Shé. When glving evidence at his trial-nde no

mention of being assauited by the officers du:ir!g his arrast. He

wag found 'guilty' and sentenced to nine monthy imprisonment.

YR ‘vas ceen on 25th November 1980, when he stated that he had
not besn amsavlted by the aerresting officara, nor had he any

conplaint to make about the matter. fhe fffenity vere therefore

re—interviewed in order te ensure that no mistake had been made,

rnd that the pevson whope arrest they had described waa-



LT

Statement Pa
No. 212

Statement P
No. 21%2
Statement Page
Ha, 212

sLa.. The similarity between the asmault on—
ae described by the “amily, and the aapanlt on -

as demcribed, and attributed to himself whilet n_rresting-

by—suggent poenible confusion. However, in

the further statements provided af tar re-interview thsy do szom 1o
poaltively identlt‘:r_hy his elothing, at the sasoe time
g further explaining the poaltion of- and his previcus
whereabouts. In view of this, despite the denial by-
that he had been assaulted, the othef two officers who had
apginted in his arrest were Bubseq{xently interviewed, and this

vill be dealt with later.

(s 012 = 129) R -

Nocument o, 107
Prgra N & - E\E

Dracument Mo. 103

PromB l|§§ - ;I,;

Number 3 Unit Special Patrel Group

ch3. Fore 167 was served and he elected to. make a wrltten

statament under cauntlon.

S50, In this he genles that he apgaulted any persch.

He participated in the arreat of_ and staten that he

only used the Jorce neceasary to reatrain him.
1

wﬁw
Page S,

Document Ho. 10
Pagen L

Yumber 3 Unlt Speelal Patrel Gzous

551. He was merved with Form 163 and those to make a

vritten statexzent.

£c2, In his atatemcnt_denles that he assaultsd

anyone, In answer to the allegation that he had made false or

{napenrate atatementz to officers during the Initial investigation,



"PE1E~

he deAlea that thiz was so, baying that at tha tizo he made

them he belisved that they were factual.

to 3 Tnit, Special Patrol Groun

553. This officer, desplte the faet that he received serious
jocumant FHo. 106 - Faeial injuries, was the raciplent of a Form 1631 with regand to
2a 3 50

the brief moment he had spent in Northcote Avenue, tefore baing

%it in the face by a miesile which fractured his Jaw. He makea
Jocument Fo. 107 a atatement in which he denles that ha assaulted anyone at
dnpme 51 —~ L52 T

Hortheote Avenue, and pays that he wag never close to any

demonstrators.

pagza 1163 - 1162 (RN -

2BL2 - 2850) '
3 Unit, Speciel Patrocl Group °
noument Ne. 108 55h. - He was perved with Form 161 and elected %o =ake a
a8 b
written statement.
mounsat No. 109 cge. In that statement, in relation o an mllegatlicmztads
agmg L5A - 459 -
bnf_this officer edmito striking an Asiasn zan at
Morthcote Awvanue. whom he feared wam about to atiack him, and
who then ran off befers he could be detained.
BEG. He denies that he ansaulied anyone with a truncheon,
. _as;y:lng that he 412 not have one with him, nor that he asgaulted
’ ! - although he domn indicate that he sav a white man detalned.

557. With regard to the allegation that he d41d not have a

truncheon with him at the time, he mays that ha had left 1t in



218, . : ,

the Police vehicle in his haate to get cut, and that it was
normally carried In a brief caae, bacause, being very cverwelpht,
hig ulk makens it uncomfortable %o carry. He goez on to dery that
he had been in the rear garden of Fumber 82, Orchard Avenwe or
in a position to see the injured glrl, and goes on ta explain
hie failure to obtaln medical 2id for an injured man he had seen

. ;;iried sato a house, maintaining that he vas of the cpinion that

the men was in grod hands, and separation frem his coipanions

would hgve exposed him to danger.

ce8, He concludes his statement by polnting out that had he been
guilty of the offences alleged, then he would havs been distinetively

degpribed by any complainanta because of his size.

(pagen 1060 = 1070) . -1

to 3 Unit Spacial Patrol Group

Docurent Ho. 110 £g9. Ha was served with Form 163, and choes to make & written
Page 460 - :

atatsmant.
Documant Ho. 111 Se0. ' Thia statement contalns deniala to al} the allegationa

Fagrs h61 - L62
made against hio with rogard to the Northcote Avanue incident,

and he eays that he d1d not go inte Beachcraft Averms but remained
L]

vith the injursd [N

(Peges 759 - 772 - - (NI -  ioctc0 o

291 « 2920} .-
M 3 Tnit, Specisl Patrol Group

Doacumsnt Ho. 112 BE1. He wag perved with Form 163 and chope to mike & written

P ] = it
gintement.



© P20

gcament No. 11 g2, ~ In his gtatemant, _deniea each mllegation in

ages -
: turn, end in particular that which alleges an agsauli upon

S - - roar garden of Number 82, Orchard
Averme, and ha says that h.o 41id not reach tha petual gatden of
the premicea mlthough he was in the small alleyway which i
mi;!&cent to 1t. FHe mentiona this incident again when dealing with

the allegntion that he fgiled %o obiain pedical aid for this
injured person. -aya that _apokn ta hr-r)
—recalls sewings 'parson' but sayn that he did not know
woather the 1nﬂividual was male or femats, and that Iin any csge, No
complaint of Injury wasd made, nor did he see any, a8 the heal
ol.t' the person wes being covered by his or her arma. Puring part
of 4he initial investigation thie officer deelined to answar further
gquestions put to him sbout this matter, or .about the incident
imolving_ ‘beca‘use aftam cauticm ad.ministered to him during
the ldentirieation paratdes. He has now, hmﬂzver, of fered an
account of his actiona.

563.  He continues with a statement timat he ceuld not have
grabbe_about the throat, as he was in, ponsesaion of bath
shield and truncheon which neceseitated the use of both hands, and
aye that he did not gsgault this person in any sther way. He then
- . deals with the allegationa concerning ‘his failure ta produce his
truncheon for inspection after drewing it, vhich he excueenm by eaylng
~ 1% yould have been mentioned on the Form A.8/10 by_
- who had ordered thelr use, end gives an explanation a3 to his

poasession of an additionsl Police l=aue trunchecn, issucd to him

when bacoming a police motor cycllat,



© 20

P

ts 3 Unit Special Patrol Group

youment Ho. 11 LI Form 163 was served and he choee to make a writien statement,
e 170 '
yeument Ro. 11? Sés. He denlea tha allegations made mgainst hio in Yortheate
2l = Averme. This officer was the radio nﬁeratnr in one of the Folige
- ;;.'hiclan which arrived there and he states that he only left the=
vehiele for a short peried to amsist the injuzc_ and
again to help the ambulance locate tha;b officer.
geh. fla admlta that he did not have a truncheon with him,
hin erplanation for this baing that L%t cauvees him & great deal
af dlacomfort when he has to sit with it for leng pariods, and saya
that he would normalily carry it in a bag or brief cane, tut had
forgntten to do oo that ds¥y. .
567. When deallng with the fact that he had previoualy
Btate-ﬂ. that he had p;:oduc_ed it for inspeciien on parade cn the
dey of the dezonstration, he saya that when agked anout [t, as
it wa,uv-nomlly the practlce to produce 1t en 1;:_-_':9.:‘.3. he had
pgeumed that he had In faet done so on that Aoy as wnll.
'
{pages 113 - 780) tisched to
. 3 Init Spacial pairnl Gooup
gnmumant Bo. 316 -7 SER. e war scrwed with ¥Farm 161 rnd electrd t2 zake A

Faon lﬂl:'
written statekneni.,



Wath4:

soument Fo. 11
1ped o

569, —wa.s in charge of one of the Special

Patrol Croup carriers which grrived ln Northcote Avenue. In
his statement he denies the pllegations of assaults in Horthcote

Averue, saying thet his main concern at that time was foxr the

injured officer _

S".’D. fle smys that he had been unable to inepect the
appointmenis of officéra on parade because he was et that time
recelving treatment at the London Hoapltal, He admits not Raving
a truncheon with him at the time of the demonatration and says _that
he had hoped to return to his Unlt before leaving for the ’
demanatration, btut had been wnable to do so because he was delayed
at the hospital when his driver, —had heen called

urgently to the Brompten Hospital to give blood.

Bocument No. 118
Pagas ” -~ L9

neynent No. 119
ages LAG — 1412

3 Tnit Spegial Petrel Group

571, He waa sezved vith Form 163 and chosa to make a written
: 'ststmnt.
1
ST2. He wag In charge of one of the vehicles vhich axrived

in Noptheote Averme, Ha deals with rach alliegation agalnst hin
in detail. With regard o that which alleges that he had failed
to inepect the appoiﬁtmenta af officere on 1-:araﬂa hefore leaving
for the demcnatration he seye that he le unable to remember
whetner or noi they were inspected by _ whose
reaporsibility this was, {neluding the ingpection of his own

appointments.



o
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barme 771 < 812 (Y -1t~ 3

Unit Specigl Patrol Sroup

acument Ha. 120 573. He wap merved with Form 163 and chose to make o written
'nge 4,03
) ptatement.
o7k, The only atlegation againsi this officer was that he

mnde & false statement %o one of the officers conducting the
jocurent Ho, 121 inventigation, by eaying that he had pfoduced hia trunchecon on

‘ege Lt
parads, wheraas engquirfes had indicated that this was not the

LT —sa.jfu that this was & genuine mlatake on hie

part, and that when he had bhaen asked about {t, he was under

the impresaion that they had been produced on parade.

‘Pages 869 — 891} 1Jv District
" formerly Polica Conatahle _ Upnit Special Fatrol Group
docrment Ho. 122 515.‘ Hn wee merved with Form 1@3 and élected to make o
: written statement. I
Document Ho. 123 B76., In his mtatement, as in previous statements, the officer
reden = adnitn:punching two different Aslans in Worthpote Avenue, which
he =mayS wAaS necessary in an effort to defend himaelf. He alszo
glves gome detall, again as he has done prev}ously, of striking
ane of two prisonera he had arrested in the Broadway clese to the
junction af Korthcote Aivenue, as he and membera of him Mnit laft
.. - Hortheote and advanced towards Beachcroft Avenue. The fact that
' .- the truncheon wag later produced to the Station officer at Ealing

Police Statlen who dealt with the charges is mentioned In previcua

atatements.



- Fade

ppen 960 -~ 985)

seument No. 12
-3 0

scumant Ho, 12

o8 21 - 23

Pages B92 - 913
2883 - 2896}

ncument Ho, 126

agaz h9h ~ 52;

scyment fo. 17
agey - 5

7. .Ha rinis'ches his atatement by glving soma explanation for
the fact that he had wrongly said during a previous interview that
he had produced his truncheon for inapection on parede, which he

puts down to the fact that the Unlt were mormally required to produce

thoea itema for tnapection and ithat he had presumed that it had heen

ths same on that day.

1 Unit Specinl Patrol Group

o7d, He was served with Form 163 and slected to make a written.

gtatement.

579.. This officer gives his movements in the Broadway and
Beacheroft Averue, including the fact that he assiated —
to arreet a prisoner ln the Byoadway and put him-ento one of the
carri-arn, which deleyed -his ad'\ra.ncelu Inte Bq;achcrnf t Averme, He
alms says that he only went approximately -half wey down that road
before :-.-eturning to the PBroadway. He then makes a denial eof all the
allegaticons mada agalnat him,

'

atiached to 3

Unit Specinl Patrol Group

cBD. Fe wan served with Form 163 and chose to make a written
atatement.
5B1. In a lengthy statement he denies the allegntions made

againat him, including thooe which relate to Yumber 82,

Orchard Avenue, =znd the injuries rocelved h_
Tt should be painted out, as it was to the officer, and not

for the Firgt time, that ene of his collenguen hnd indicated that

he.-had bren in the rear garden of lumber 82, Orchard



. Y
$214
Averue, which in hie atatemerit this officer contimues to deny.

cBz. When dealing with the allegatlion that he had made
a falsa statement wlth regerd to this matter, he saye thzt any
miptake wam on the part of the other officer due to the

confugfon of the sltuation at that time.

Pages 8§13 - QQO! tached to

3 Unit Speclal Patrol Group

scoment No. 128 583. Ha waz served with Form 163 mnd choss to make a wrliten
agep 8] .

: statement.
ocyment No. 129 58l , The vfficer gives en account of hie movements in

gem 505 — 50
that ares and while doing so denlec that he apsaulted anyone.

HEe then deals with the allegution that he had failed to obtain’
medical ald for an injured man, heliaved tn be Blair FEACH.

The officsr repeats what he has szid in previous statements, that
he- had @ees e man altting on the pavement near to the junction
with Beacheroft and Orchard Avenue, buti thati the man did nnt.appeér

to ba injured and becauss of this had formed thg jmpression that he

was jugt keeping out of the way.

fages 989 - 101h naw attached to

?&51 - 2865) -
forrerly Police Constable

senpent Ho. 130 o [+ - Ho was perved with Form 163, and made a written
1gpea S0 -~ S10 -

atatexent.



' 620%°

cument Ho..
X

pages BLI - B&B
2866 - 2882)

ncument Ho, 132

Bl ad)

i
1h

1

1

tB6. - In his statement, as in previous onss, this officer adnity
hitting en Asian on the leg with a truncheon vhen the man tried ta
kick him, btut depics asaauiting anyone else, cither at Northeote

Avenue or Beacheroft Avemue. It will be seen by reference to other
gtatementa made by thls officer, that he said he chaged the 2on In

the mustard coloured jumper, the :na.n- later arreated by

— into the rear garden of &2, Orchard Avenue, but gave

up the chase when a clothes 1ines caught him acroza the frce.

cB7. Es denies tha% he assaulted _'at that

lecation, although in earlier statementa referred to striking or

pushing a persnnh anlde, described as an Aplan, with his trrichenn.

Hie denial that he had agaanl ted _was continued as was

nis dendal that he bed nesaulted [N

N
cH8. ) Him Btatemen-t then contained an ex:pla.na'ticn for
his failure to produce his truncheen aftes “he demonatration
to-the effect that th; use of truncheens was dealt with by .
_on the Torm A.B/10, and that hisz insccurate
ex'p'la'.na-t'lon concerning the productlon ef appoiml;ments on the
parade on the day of the demenstration was because when anked

about thim he was relylng on the faect that they normally wsre
'

produced.

- attnehnd to 'RK'

Diptrict farmeriy Folice Constabl Dait Special
Patrol Croup
£89. He wan served with Form 153 and elected to make a

written atatement.



' Pa¥a

sypant Hn. 133 590, = The sfa{:&ment centaing a denlal to the allegntiona
zee 318~ 20 made agalnet him. This officer has in prevlous statements
B described how he had chased the man in the mmstard co.lour?.d
jumper -. eventually arriving in the‘ rear garden of
fz, Oxrchard Avenue, \mere—laa alleged she
recelved an injury %o her head. He denies that he did assault
- h;;, although he says that he believes he saw her, but says

that mlthough she waz crying ghe had shown ne signs of Injury.

- 591, Ee alszo denies being involved in the incident with

- although he recalls sesing a man dstalined by two
other pfficers, but goes on to say that he had not seen any
white man dstained when he retorned to hia carrier. He
finighea his statement by polnting out that he had not used his
truncheon at all thatl day, and that it had Temsimed in his

pockat.

-

ngen 1110 = 1362) (A - 1< to -
District -foremerly Polices Cnnsta‘ble- 7 Onit Specilal

Patral Groum. R

seummnt Mo, 130 cg2. He wap merved with Form 163 and chose to make a wrltten
ey 520 - 571 :

statemant.
L]
pument Mo, 13 593, He denies the mllegations agninst him, and mnkes
gan 527 - 52 _
- - particular reference to— He said that to
+ ' " the beet of nia recollectlon, he had not seen thls voman, or

any other white percons, male or female in that area. wWhen
referring to the fact that he had not produced his truncheon
for inapectinn, he s=ays that it wap his understanding that

thelr ume on that day would have been dealt wlth on the Form



i

‘aterent Page
8. 3177 = 31128

A.8/10., but repeatz that in any event he had net used his

truncheon that dsy, although he impliaa that he drew it

5al;. In view of tha fact that this officer had only

apent B very short time in Beachéroft Avenue before returning
to hie carrier in the Breadway a further witness statement
u;; sbtained from him in relation e the allegation made

by I =t be vat been taken back to a carrier, as this

officer vas nat guenticned about it previously.

595, He eonfirms that he returned to the vicinity of
Hortheots Avenue gfter only r ehort time, and says that
glthough he was involved in the search of another person

at that loeality, he im fairly confident that had a white man
been taksn back to the carrien which contained the injured
offic;r, he would have eeen hie, b;cauae hé paw the ambulance

arrive to take the off{icer away.

COA, 1 have-mads mention earlier of the two officers

In viev of the contimea allegations made by the §IFantly.

desplte the atatement ot-that he hed not been assaulted,
L]

they too were interviewed and glve some erplanatien to the

allsgationa cade.

rages 2129 = 21) QY -

scument Ho, 136

TN

Upit Special Patrol Group
cot. HEe wag merved with Form 163, and cheose %o make a

statesent.
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pcument No. 137
am 525 - 528

£o8. - In that Etatement_dcniea tha allegaticne

mady egainst him, saying that vot: [N the prisoner

_ -were seemingly both pxhrusted. He says thai whon they

atopped -!!e snde no attempt i resisting and that they had

no idea what they wera stopping him for, except that it was At

tha request or— Fe coneludes his statoment by saying

-that ha was aware of the regulations concerning the production of

trunchaone following their wse, but that he had not drawn hie that

day.

onaes 2467 = 2169 SR -

Jocument No. 138

Pa, 2

neument Ho. 1
ngmp 520 — B2

2 Unit Speclal Patral Group.

599. , He wap served with Form 163, ond elected ta zake a
written stategent.

600, Ee comtencen his gtatement by denying that he had
asea.ulted- who he cays was too exhausted to struggle.

He-toc polnts cut that vhen he a.nd._stnpped-
they hal no idea vhy they wera deing ao, axcept that—

had wanted them to. .

CONCLOSIONS A%D SECCHMERIIATICHS

601. The criminal, and a majority of the disciplicary Allegatione

made in relation to the incldente that tock place oo the 23xd April

- 1979, are @0 closely interwoven that it Le lmpossitle to

patinfactorily separate them. The result of the criminal investigatlon
haag besn submitted to the Director of Publlc procecutions who han
decided that thare is inoufficient evidence to Justify crloinal

procesdings ncainst any officer.
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gnz. | The verdlct of the jury which heard the evidence of
mumerous witneasss at the inquest ints the death of Mr PEACE,
wae one of misadventure. Tt must therefore be presumed that
they were satlafied that the clrcumstances of his death wafe

not attributable to amy blemewarthy fanit.

-66}1 Tha pame standard of evidence required to prove a
eriminal charge, mmat be gvallable to substantiate the
alternativa diseiplinary allegation. Disciplinary proceedings ean

_ therefore not be taken on the allegations of assault. Because of
the complexity and volume of the digciplinary allegations and the
numercus officers invelved, some of the incidenta or allegations
will be dealt with in general terms, whilst specific incidents
involving other officers will ba discussed in moTe detail.

v
NORTHCOTE AVENTE  (11) () (x)
&oh, Thers ls no doubt at-all, that officers from Number

3 Unit under the command of— were the victima

of a planned attack by demommatratorz at that locatiom, evidence

tatement Page Noa belng avalilable to show that prior to the

3
661} withdrew thelr womenfolk from the ared in preparation for the
2931}

event, male Aslans
1

acticn.

605, —s totally justified in dealing

- with the situation in the manner that he aid. Had hig Unit nhot
¥ " advanced on the attackers, there ean na litile dcubt that the
demonatrators would have been content to reoaln at a safe distance
ard cantinue to throw missiles at tha officers until they had

sither xrun out of acmunition or becomsa axhausted.



to6. . There wdre several allegations of asszult made
againat uni&entified officers in Northeote ..-\.venuc and the
adjacent area. All the officers interviewed have denied that
locumenz No. 10 they assaulied demongtrators in en indjiscriminzte wmanner,
Eﬁc:.m_;‘?li Hao. 12 although three have pdmitted zsszauliing dcmonstrators in
‘Bge UCH
:tateg{e}nt TPape that areé. 4o defend themselves. There 13 no evidence to
21 - Bﬁ'p‘imrt disciplinary action against any individual officer.

I therefore Tecomcend that all of the allegationa concerning .

thia incident should be regarded as haihg unsubstantiated.

h REACHCROFT AVENUE (it} (&) (x)

- 607, Except for_ vho has admitted using
farca‘ an tha priaoner*in an effort to subdue him, all
af tﬁu officers 1ntor\ri.eved hava denied assaulting )
demonotrators in this rond. Thera can ba no doubt that
the advance of the oflficgrs down that Toad, coupled with the
murried retreat of the many demonstrators gnd the arrival of
the wehicleg of Hu:nbe-;:' 1 Unit, ceused confusion. There is a
description of demonstrators tamping into oﬁstacles in their
sffoit5‘t0 epcape, and of a police officex and dle.mqns‘tratnrs
falling aver. There ig no evidence to ldentify any af ficer In
ralation to any assauli in Regrheraft Averme, and therefore az
tils apsault by—aras Justifiable, al]l. the allegations

concerning these matters eamnot be substantiated agalnst =ny

L individual.

&nd, However, in relation to the allegétion of assault on

— the middle-aged Asian man who says he was hit cn the

haad with a truncheon bF B police offlcer, there is independent
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avidence that such -an sssault did take pleee {atatement pages
LL8, 159 snd £05). -hovever, deacribes him as slmply

_ being knocked over by an advaneing policeman. The balance of
evldence on this file tends te pubstentiate the allegntion.
a.g-ain‘st an unkmown of ficer. However in view of the Inquest vér\iict
on Mr PEACH, which ia diascusaed later, it may be felt more

—s.pj;:."opria.ta ta classify the matter as nnsubstantlated.

ASSAULT ON I‘IRIPEACH {11) (a} () (r)

:atament Fages §09. - The allegation of asgault on Mr PEACE has been felly

¥, 10T, Lid. o

5_8, 33, LT, dealt with in the prevlous Teport by— and will

’31 I'TGI h?g B

1d othera) obvioualy never be complately regolved, The fact remaina that there

ia no positive evidence io idantify any jndividusl efficer or
officare as being reapemeible for that gpsault. The pllegationa’
conearning this matter pade sgainet {ndividual officers, muet

thereft;re he regarded aa unsubstantiated.

610 However, exciu.ding_ there are thirteen witneeses

who clalm to have meen Mr PeACH aspaulted by being struck on the

head with a truncheon by a policeman .

Two of these witneasesa sﬁbaequently admitted that they had not seen
the peemult, and in Five cther .casaa the ldentiflcaticn of Mr PEACE
4g uneertain. This leaves pix persons who give avidence of an
apsault in thelr gtatemente, =o that the most likely comelusion from

i _Lthat e'u;idance ig that Mr PEACH was thup mesavlted by an uwrknown affieer.
_'I‘ha inquest jury however decided that his death was a result of
pipadventure, in other worda that there wap DD evidence of a deliberate

act by any person which caumsed the injury, and they had the

opportunity of heazring numerous witneszes live. Thera ust be &

dagres of deliberatenesa for an assault, and in view of the Jurr's

verdlet it is therefore concidered that this complaint i ungubstantiated
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tntement Pa
7. 'lU}I'

er.  SEED - G - e of

allegationa that they had fa-ilad to obtain mwedical aid fex
Mr PEACH, after they had admitted seeing him or a person like
him, at the junction of Orchard Avenue and Beacheroft Averns.
The general temor of their erplanations is that they d1d net
realies that ha was injured or in need of medical atientlon.
Ha \m; sitiing egainst a well, which one officer thought was
an attitude adopted to keep himeelf out of harms way, and as
weg later confirmed he had no vieible glgns of Injury. .

_sayu he was mo comnvinced of this, that he told

Mr PEACH to 'get on his bike' or In other wards to go away.

-ﬂ-a elso desoribed peeing a man being taken Into

& houss, presumably Mr PEACH, by four adults and says that as the

man appeared to be in good handa, a.nd—l‘elt himself

dangeTously exposesd decidad te leave thinga as they weTe.

&1z, Ho doubt the atwmosphera which prevailed at that tice,
with “the c-onmsinn and general tepaion, was not conducive to
officera dleplaying concern for injured persons-nor would they
probabl} h-a.ve hed the time. In view of the surrounding conditiona
and the officers' explanations, there 1o insufficicent evidence of
neglect of duty, and these zllagationz should b? repardod as

wneubstantiated.

---w_ ALLYGATICH OF RECELESS DRIVING
63. [ 1csd that che witnesced the asgault

on Mr PEACH and was then twlce assaulted by police officers in

Peacheroft Avenie. - account of the agpault on

Mr PEACE is at variance with all other accounts, and this sust
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itatement cast donbt on her’credibility me far as the gllegation of aseault
o. 301 i
on her is concerned, sapecially az it is unsupported by any wiitnese.

61k, Despite the opportunity efforded to her to ldentify

the offlcera responsible for the assaults upc—ﬁ hereelf and

Mr PEACH and other parsons she was unsble ta do es. I have
therefore no hesitation in recomsndj_ng. that any allegations made
againat individual officers by this woman, showld be regexded ss

being totally unsubetantiated.

. &15. _a.lao nllages that t_he Specia) Patrol Group -
carrlers were drivan recrlessly =g they awerved into Beacheroft
Avenue. Almpat every witness remembere 'Cniform 111, the wvehicle
arsven vy [N cppronching the Broadvay snd of Beacheroft
Avemua at high speed; and the majority of witnasses describe the
wehlicle aB muu.t.i'ting th-a ‘Xerb as 1t fu:msd tl:-m corner, and aa
having & traffic bellard atruck under the front axle. FPolice
of ficera’ daacriptiona— of the manceuvre of the ca.rriar_ at that
corner includs that it "had nearly run us over” {p.1057} and

'—hnd to jump out of the way" {p.B62). There is good
N 1
avidence here and slsewhere tmt-dmve in a manner

which in pormal circumstances would be eriticieed fox its
recklesaneas, Howsver, the officers were answaring s call for
agaistance from a unit which was under attack, and it was the
-driver's duty to reach the scens as faat as possible conaiptent
with safety. In as far a.s_ﬁid 8o, and thers 1p ne
allegation that he had any sccident on the way or at the ecane in
Beacheroft Averue, his driving cannot properly be criticised. Hs
was driving in the positive manner appropriate to the circumstances,

and this copplaint is uneubstantiated. The Director Publie

Prosecutions has conaidered that there iB ingufflcient evidence for a
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ASSAULT OF— (s1) (a) (x)

£16,  The assault on -n'iginated from allegations

mads 'by-.l\d his threa daughtars who live at Number-

Beacheroft Avenue. The threa officeras concernad in thie arrest
have denied that they a.asa.ulted- who himgelf denies
that any sessult upan him took place. I have aleo

dincovared that tha same -!istera. particutarly D

—- bave made a similar allegation in that thay

witnessed aasanlts on twWo other permons, when they weze present .
during the violent incidente at g r=xk Viev, Southall. Those

two persons have mlresdy been interviewed and the allegations found
4o be unmubstantiated (061/79/3203}). I therefore reconmend that

this allegation alro be regarisd as unsubstantinted.

sssirzr o RN (1) (2) () (0 @)

G617 Several pfficers have pamitted, or have been chown

to hava been in oz cloee fo tha rear garden of Humber a2,
Orchard Averme, where — alleges gha raceived her
mjm:y... All. those interviewed have contimally denied that
they a.a'saultEd her or caueed ths injury. Poth phe and othexr
witnessas wers given the opportunity to {dentify the officer
connemﬁ at identity parades but failed to do BO. When
—\fau geen in the presence of her Splicifor
— gha described the officsr as having a full beard,
gimilar to that of I voich o e full and bushy. No
pembar of the Specizl Fatrol Group had a beard on that day, 1t
being nccepted practice that officers da not grow beards whilat

on the Group.
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618. Orlginal'ly there appeared to be two independent witnepses

to the alleged sssault on_ tnt one of these
- atatement page 6L5) eubeequently =ald that he had not

geen any assault, although he had earlier maid he had. Thie muat
cpet doubt op the testimony of the other vitness, — vho
vas in_ company at the time of the assault, There is

‘gé;od gvidence that_recai\red A head injury at the

time and place she states. There ia, however, inmufficlent evidence
of the mannar in vhich she pustained the injury to pubgtaniiate the

_ complaint of asaaul t.

619. Several officera were sllsged to have failed to

obtatn medical aid for [N =2 =11 hove denled that

they ndticed +hat she was injured. Thexe iz evidenca that _

apoke tu_ glthough he denien it, rt in any ceee che

had mo obvicus injury. The same eriteria apply in this case a5 in
the cape of Mr PEACH with regard to thim sspect, and it is

redommended that this allegation too ghould be regarded as unsubstantiats

rerpeet rwvorzo (NN (1) () () (3} (1)

£20. Thig inciient, one of alleged assault by varicus

(étﬁtement Para officers and unlawful arrest and detention and then subsequent
Woa, 2730 = 2002) | _
i releanse, has not been sztiafactorily resolved. -an sald
that he was assaulted by verloua of ficers. He deperibes tha assaunlt
+ -7 in scpe detall, and then allegea he was then gubjecicd to abuse and
! " eveniually taken back te & Special Patrol Greup earrier. Tals he
gEy e contalned an unconscious offlcer, frem where, after some
discussion as to the avallable evidence against him, ha was aventually

released and bundled into the street.
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;atement Page
. 2100 - 2103)

&21. —a.dmits detaining a white man at a location

which im approximate to that described by - but saya that
he did not assault the man ke detained, who he says was releagad
ghortly after his detention because the offlcer was wnnble to

discover mny evidence which would warrant his further detention.

¢22. == siven =n cpportunily to 1aentooy

pnd other offisera on an ldentity parade but was unable te do so.

If his version of the ingident ie true, then unlike many of the
other witnessea, he had several minutes to gtudy the officers
reapanaible for hls ietentisn, and therafore his failure to do so
cagts soma doubt on hias varacity. The questlen remains, haw he

vam aware then sn Injured officer was aboard the vehicle. _
wan present in the vyicinity of Horthcote ﬁ;fenuc, and may.uall have
been present when -\ms ploced aboard the carrier after he
had rec-eived his injury, so that this Icfmwle;ige could have been
galned earller. I recogmend that the allegations concerning this

matfer should be regarded as being unsubatantiated. However,

—vuu.ld have been well advised to-cbtain the datalls of

the man h'e detained ao that the fact could have heen recorded. I
therafore recomtend that he ghould be g0 advised by a Senior Officer.
During the varlous interviews he has also a&mi!:telﬂ telling that
perscn to "ples off'. In view of the viclence uweed towzrds this

officer and his colleagues. and the existing tense situation, ani

* - “the fact that the only evldence of his language is his own admission,

1% ig reccmmended that words of advice will agnin puffice.
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ssse o SRR 1) (=) ()
Statement Pages 623, —lau alleged that she was aseaulied

29¢8 — 29L,0
in an alleyway which leada between 36 and I Orchard Avenue,
into which ghe had run to esecaps from advancing Follce

Officers,

{statement Pages - 621;. -m.s admitted in various intarviews
15h2 — 15h3y

speaking to a 'youth' in an alleyway and pushing him in

an effort to persuada him to comply with his directiena, btut
nias dented nasaulting (IR 1thoush it is fair to
point out that becanse of her masculine appearance she could
ba mistzken for a youth, Ha a.l;m szaya that the alleyway in
which he spoke to the youth was much wider and led to 2 czr
park, vhich would indicate tha alleyway which Tune between

Aumbar hh and L& Grchard AV&H\IE. and net the one-to which

fers. Wwhile it ia felt guite 1lke1v that

wag the offlcer concerned, uhen-:.m

_ Eiv;!n the appartunity to fdentify the officer whe asaaulted her,
"was not identified, There ie therefore Insufflelent
evidenc:i to pubntantiate thiz allegation ardins} any individual

officer, and in view of the tetal lack of witneszes to tha

asaault It zuszt e recorded aa unsu‘ustanti;\te‘d.

. o (0 () () ()

(Statement FPages 425, Saveral offlcers were the subject of allegatiens
EEIE; Egoi
concerning the assanlt on- tut 2ll denied assaulting
. —waa alse glven an oppertunity to identify his

assailant but could nat do so., There ig therefore no



evidence againat any individual officer to substantiate this
allegation. The only witness to the alleged assault on_
im his friend_ The dogree of corrohoration ls therefore

inmafficisnt for this allegation to be other than unsobstantinted.

Statement Pages 626. -and -whc are =minters, and are also
GHGCLY j
5950210}

—flz-j_-éndu of “ gay that they were threatened and subjected
2324(1} — SBBAG) to mbusa. They were however unable to fdentify any of the officers

respongible although given Qppﬂrtunity fo do sa, This fact

together with the lack of any additional evidence leads we to

recormend that this allegation should be regarded as unsubstantiated.

peument, Fo. 1h0 627. A Schedule of the identification paradea which

‘age 530 = 534
wera hald to afford an opporiunity ta cotrplainants and witnesces
to idamtify the offlicera respopsible for the alleged incidents

in attached.

DISCOVERY OF PROPERTY Iif LOCKERS OF 5PRCIAL PATROL GROTP

OFFICERS

628. E The discovery durlng the initial invegEig:ttian. of the
waricus weapons and implements In the private lockers af
officers led ta a great deal of comment and speculation. It will

tharefors be necensary to deal In some detall with pach group

of 1tema.
N "~ ADDITIONAL POLICE ISSUE TRINCHEONS {11) {a)
629, Savernl officers were feund to be in posgession of more

then one police lmsue truncheon, of which there are two types, a

ghort onm for uee of plain clothes officera, or a slightly longer



ona for use hy Iol:f.‘iceru on normal uniform dutfea. Additfonally
there is s third very leng type which is for use by officers of
tha Mounted Branch, as part of the peddle cquipment but which is
not imsued to any other meuber of the Foree. However, none in

the latter category was found at anytime during enquiries.

- 55(.)'. Explanatiens by officers as to how they came to possess
additional ordinary or short truncheons are varied, sooe saying
that they were lesued when performing motor cyele duties oz when
jolning the Spacial Patrol Group because of Tegular plain clothes
duty. Some others were ‘acquired! from officers lzaving the

Yorce or by other opportunist mathedas.

&31. Enquirieas to verlfy the proper lmsue of ndditinoal
trlmr:heona for tha rea..sona degcribed have proved sbortive,
and ha.ve rievealed a somewha.t unsatisf‘a.ctoq- state of affairs.
jtatoment Page The statemsnt of— the Storea Lialson Dfficer for
. 10 the Epat.::l.al Patrol Group reveals that na local record of ilgsue
jg kept, Similar enquiry at tha Central Stores hae revealed a
situation which doee not conform with instructipns.

atatement Pagn -a.n Executive Officer in G.& ctates that no pentzal

Na.

atatement Fnge record of imaus lg mailntained. — ona of the persons
1

. 31U
reapanaible for the issue of equipment to afflecers Joinlng

tha Group, has Indicated that short truncheons are issued.

I"nn Document No. —Of Lambath Stores has alsa pointed cut that no 13entifying

P‘zE Ho.! 100) " marks are nov mads on truncheons, which has zade preof of
{Datument Hn. § possession imposaible, and is gontrayy ta Pnragrapn 18, chaptex k
Fara No. 511

of the Inatruction Pack.
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632, "It ia cléarlr undeairable, particularly in the llght

of the present investigation, for o dual possessien to exist without
gome racord, I further recommend that the present Regulationa and
records of imsue or dunl impue whers neceesary, shculd-be tha
subject of a atrict record, either locally or at the Central
inpuing department. I eloo recommend that Paragraph 16 Chapter L

-of the Instruction Bock be adhered to by G Departwent.

633, Engquiries ware made into the possession of additicnal

Fozce trunchecrs v (Y R -~ A SEE—

- n.ml- e iseus system described abeve allowed

SIS -: SY-: Qo 5oy acautss second

trunchbeons, snd there is no ground for criticlsm af them in thim

respect. D SR - however, admit obtaining
their additionsl truncheons byimproper methods. L I
aapeci;ily dererving of'crltiéiam as-hé say; he obtained the
additional trunchecn b? borrowing 1t from a celleagme, and then

1forgat’ to return it. It im recormended that thess three officers

be adviped over this matter by o Senlor Officex.

POSSESSION OF SUEDGFEAMMERS, CROWBARS ALD OTEER SIRITAR TTEN

63h. T4 is mecegsary on many occcasions foz Folice 0fficers,
particularly ia speciallat departzents, ta peszess guch fmplemants,
often at short notice, in order to gain entry to premises or

* placen, when all other methods have railed, and without which entty

.would contimze to be denled them. A working pazty which waa set up

to look into thiz aspeet, has recognised the need of suck Izplements,
the imeua of which will now be on a properly regulsrised baais, which
effectivaly pre-empts any recomnendations in this rerort about the

matter.
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635. . Spacial Patrol Group is quite frequently used on dutles
requiring thia form of entry and there ie no evidense that the
inplements were kept for any other purpose. I therefore recomnend,
scument Ho. i1 despite the fact that Gemeral Orders Section 51, parvagragh 20(3)
2 prohibitzs the poseession of thia form of implement, that po further
action ehould be taken with regard to this matter, which chould be
.recorded ag being unsuhaténtintad. I 4o however, reccrmend that
those officers to whon puch implements are being returned, should
have thelr pttention drawn to thise ipptruction, and clearly instrueted
that the lmplements are to be removed from their place of duty. This
.or couree applies to tha officer who haa maintzined that he brought the

algdgehammer and spare handle inta work in order to loan them to a

colliengua.

POSSESSION OF IGNITION KEYS AND THREE KNIVES (i1) {v) (e}

636, Tt i= guite ﬁlegr from the mams paragraph mentioned
gbova that it is forbidden for officera t¢ be in possession of
ignition‘keya for the ﬁurposes of gaining entry to private motor
: - yehicles. This direction is normally interpreted as meaning the
motor véhicleu of members of the public, who were-either abzent
'

from the vehicle, or had locked themselves out,

.

637, The affieer in whose locker they weTe &iscovered,—

maintaines that they were from previous motor vehicles possessed by
. -him and that the keya wers retained Bnlely for colleagu=s who had lest
' _their own ¥eye. T peporment that when these keys arte returned tn

— he should receiwre words of advice coneerning posaesalon

by his Senler Dfficer and incirueted to rerove thom to hin homs.
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638, -The possession of the three ¥nives found in the locker

of this officer has inevitably aroused suaplcion that they wers in
his posseszlon for some potentially criminal purpose, such as to
‘plent’ on a priecner. Yha same suepicion may be volced in respoct
of the keye. There ls however no evidence vhatever that they were
in the efficer's possession for anything other than the inmocent
TeA;;ns he puts forward {i.e. fishing and general uss). However,
it is recommended that ihe officer be advised that he is not to

retain them in hias locksr, oT, of courae, on his peraon while

_perfurming doty.

NON-POLICE ISSUE TRUHCHEONS AND OTHER MEMENTQ TYPE TTH1S

639. . Thesa ltcms range from tha old fashioned long
truncheon deserving of m place in a pollce museum found in

poss=esion ul'_u vorious sizes of American

beat trunchean.

oo (TN -:ni:ted during the inquest that

before jeining the Special Petrel Group. whilst ePployeﬂ on a
speciali;t crime squad some years previously, thgt he took the
long truncheon om duty when an ambush on armed ralders wza to
take place. MHe sald he thought his short pol%ce {ssue trunchaon
would prove inadequate in thnee clrcumstances, and that the

long one had been uyaed on that one occaglon only. Sinee then, he

* said, he had been trained in the uge of firearma.

&h1. Deppite the fact that there io no indleation that any
pther of the Eouvenira werz uced in this manner, it does highlight
the undesirability of operational officers having such itenma in
their poasesalon in their lockers, howeveT fnnocent that pnns;ﬁnian

might be, in view of the publieity that thogn iltems have Falned
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following their driscovery. Fo discipilnary matter arises from
possssging such & souvenir and bringing it to work, tut 1t 1s
recommended that officers be instructed to remove amy such

pouvenirs from the Polics Station.

OFFICERS FAILING TO DEAL WITE FROPERTY (11) {h)

62, The piece of wood which -aa.yn he found in

the atreet in Ealing following r rald on some premlses there, has

no velna whatsosver. HNeverthelces to comply sirictly with

ths Regulmtions the offieer . concerned gheuld have handed the
item in to the local Pelica Station in order that it could be
pmparly dispozed of, instead of taking i1 back 40 hia Unit ba=ze.
The qfficer ia now abviom_a well aware of this fact and I zm oure
that mgr wordas of advise from a Senlor Officer will be

gufficient to deal with thle matter.

6L3. The brase handle and what appears to be an old whip

haridle, found in the locker of— which he says he found

in one of the Polica vehicles, are simflarly of no apparent vaiue,
It in aéain recomzended that the officer be advised as to fulure
proper dispomal.

Bhils. The driving llcence atelen f‘rom—

gccepted reaponsibility for.

. ELb. How that document arrived in the Parade or lockay roem of

the Unit base hzo not bren diccovaved. Some other officer. or

QIR ;o1 ¢ vy have placed it there after finding it ina

wéhiela., The alternative ways that-ould have come by

tha item hava besn disenssed, and effarts made to verify or disprovs



hie atory. Enquireu tend to show that he made epquiry ie trace
afficera who might have knowledge of the dacument. Whatever the

truth of the matter, he zertzinly did not dispage of 1t properly.

LS. However, thia offlcer recelved immediate punishment in the
form of ¢uatodial detention for vver three days while the varieous
item foand in his possession were investigated., I! g therelaore
Talt that, while he clearly falled to deal with the driving licence
profarly. it ia not necesmeary for him to have any greater punichzent

than admenichrent with regard to his fallwnre in this case.

URTRUTHFUL, MISLEADING OR TNACCURATE STATEMENTS (ii) (i}

&it. | Iuring the course of the initial investigation, some
officers gave zccounts of their movemenis, of the wovementa of thelr
colleegues, or of inclidenta, which engquiries Indicated were not
coi'raclt.. Soma officers later cha.ng;:ﬁ ‘thair: aceountes, whils others
d4id not 4o so. Censlderation was therefore glven to the guastion
whather -they had cade those early statements in a dellberate effort
ta mislead.

6LB. Apart fro:— all the sfificers intarviewed hava

denled that this ves so, and have zaid that a1l the statem~abtz which
they made in relatien to the Incidents contained whatl they had
thought to be aceurate accouvnts when they h=d made them, =nd that

any {naccuracy was due to the con_I‘usicn of the day.

6LY. There can be llttle doubt that to the zmajlority of the
officera present, the Incident lnvolving Mr PEACH had no speecizl

igportance at the tlme, their zction bedng confined to running
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or belnk driven down the road, and seelng deconstratore retiring in
some corfuelon, eome of them belng chaséd with varying degrees of
determination until all hed dispersed, an operation taking three

to four mirutes. The majority of 1 Unilt then rejoined their enrriers
and Adrove further along Orchard Avenue where they becaze involved
with members of the Presa, while mwembers of 3 Unlt made their woy
'h;;; to the Broadway and rejolned their vehiclem., Tt would sesn

that the degree of violence and diserder crperienced at that lacation
was 1ittle different from that at other incidents experlienced by them
.. that day. It is aleo indisputable that the degree of violenge and
phyeleal exertion erparienced by the officers that day im unlikely

to be ecompatible with an accurate memory of consecutive and similar

aventa.

£50, There 1a insufficient’evidence, apart from the casa of

—that any accéunt wvas a dellberate falschoed, However, It
was pentioned earlier (pars 326) that_was not considered to

be truthful, and certainly his replisa do not ring true. While there

is inaufficient evidencs for formal disciplime in his respect, he- 1=

denerving of words of mdvice for his want of fropliness. _

admits that he %0ld a lie in relsifon o his first ntory about the
emall truncheon, which he says was done in a mgowent of panic. Towever,
enquiries have failed te reveal any sood reason for him io conceal

hia poeseanion af that trunchean, whichk in itself does not even am-unt
. "tolaomething for which he can be criticised. Fa in however decerving

*of wordes of advice for his fal=ehoeod.



2

*a
46

FAILURE 70 INSPECT TRUNGHEONS OF OFFTICERS ON PARADE (t1) (&)
FAILTRE OF OFFICERS TO HAVE TRUNCHECHN O DUTY (11} (=)
FATLURE TD mmmtﬁ THUNCHEONS AFTER USE (11) (&)
FATUIRE T PROPERLY COMPLETE PORM 4.8/10 L) (@
651. Tha matters mentlicnad above ave derlt with as one

ipsue, because they are inter-related.

652, maa Y- S - -

the truncheons of olfflcers on Parade, as they have said thor
normally did. then those officers withent them should have bzen
noticed. _ agsurption that Speelal Patrel
Group officers should have the sense to carry them on duty has
proved to be ill~founded. The Sergeants have a degres of
responeibility in this direction as well, although it is the
accepted practice thn? the Inspection 12 thé responeibility of

the Imngpacior.

€51, The instructions on producing truncheona.tu Station Officers
*Brs tha? this will be done when fhey are drawn or wsed, The
ingtruction was drafted to refer tn situations yhen offieers are
working on their own, and unsupervised. Since the {nsus of that
instruztion, deronstrations have become a comgpon Tact of life, and
Forma A.8/10 have been iniroducrd io record the astivities of a serial

at such an event. Thess foxrms provide specifieally for the draving

-~ of truncheons to be recorded. P.C.'s thus report the drawing of

+ truncheons to a eupervising officer (who probably instructed them to
do ao in the first place), Separate productlion to a Station Oificer -

and a visit to a Police Station for that purpose -~ seems unn2cessary.
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T therefora recommend that Form 4,8/10 be amended to comply with

the splrit of Ceneral Ordars, namely that truncheona which are drawn
or uged on a demonstratlon be produced to the officer in charge of.the
sarisl, and a epaca be provided on the Ferm to show that such setion
has been taken. Inmtruction Book Chapter 10 para 12{f) should continue
"axcept on demonatrations, where they should be produced to the officer

In charge af the eerial”.

65h. In the cape of the Form A.85/10 migned by_

that wan seriouely incomplete Iin a nuﬁbar of reapects, Inclvding fii=

not showing that truncheone wers drawn. The Porm ves completed by
B - s=yo that he Aid not know that truncheons were drawn in

Beacheroft Averua. This sxplanation im quite unbelievable, and
-hmﬂﬂ. be severely eriticised for his failure to properly

complete the Form. Formal disgipline is not recomranded becaunse he

41d not mign the Form, and it wasz _respunaihility ta
conplete it. It van signed by [N

&55, It im felt that officere who either reported draving their

t:rl.mche{;:ns to thelr supervising officers, or elsfe were ordered to draw

trunchesns by him, cammot properly be criticlaed for fallure to

produce thelr truncheons to soms other supervieing officer, or indeed
1

their own superviesing officera if they were not asked to do Bo.

Ho disciplinary aciion la appropriate in this direction.

. 656, Some officers have admitted that, for one reason or another,

they were not properly in posseesion of their truncheons on the day

of the demonatration. It is recommended that ths following oificers

receive advica in thie rempact ‘_—-

S - B
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LACK OF SUPERVISTON

657. hcguaintance with the investigation, and through this with
the events of the day, Teveal a noticeable difference between the
tehaviowr of 3 Unit and the behaviour of 1 Tmit in the Beachcraft

Avenue area. To put it briefly, 3 Unlt appear to be diseiplined, to

act with some purpose and to do Lt in an organised manner. —

—-ms gcroas a8 having goed contrel of his men. The deiving

force behind 1 Unit is not apparent. Thera is no ¢lear plcture of

their potive when driving down Beachcreft Avenue, nox of vhat

instructionn, If any, they wezre given at that stege by GG

658. 1t 15 easy to criticise & man who iz not availabla to defend
himeslf becausa he has now left the Force, and it is certainly not
the cese that he ls just a convenient mcapegoat. The above opinions
ara drawn from interviews and statements from the criminal enquiry,
made months barure_lert the Police. JNENEEE:-t
alego shoulder soma of the blame, and his gompletion of Form AB/10
ghows that he vas not the support to _vhir_:h he might have
been. Similarly, hls carrier did not exhiblt sueh unity of purpese
after ébhusaing in Beachoroft Avenue, He shouﬁd-be adviged on the
neceasity for positlve supervision in such situations.

.
659, Eaving said that, the plcture painted Yy many officera of
thelr experlences during the day suggests a day harder then zny they
had every sxperienced before. In particulu—
gtatement sugreats a man wha was beyond the stage where he.uauld
exerclise effective supervision. [Te was not neglectful =e zuch as
confronted by a sitwation beyond his akility. The ramedy for meh
situntions in future is more balanced deployment of manpower, of which

thers was no shortage on that day, to aveld overstressing one small unit
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460. -Finally, atitention muet bte drawn io the changes that have

tesn made within the etructure of the Special Palro) Group following
the revliew cof thelr role by the Deputy Commisgioner. Four Chief
Inspectors have now been added to the atrength of the Group, thelr role
belng to incresse the supervielon om the Group, and the liziscn between
the Speclal Patrol Group and District Officera, two of the riders added
by the jury at the Inguest. An additional Sergeant has alsc been added
to the strength of each Unit bringing the number of Sergeants on each Tnit

to four thus further inereasing supervision.

€61, fne of the other riders recommended by the jury wae that a

regular inapsctiﬁn of lockers ‘should take place to discourage the
possaasion of 'weapons'. Such a teek 18 now undariaken by each Unit
Inspector together with a Chief Inspector on a regular btasle. The
remaining jury tider is that Spescial Patrol Oroup.officers should have
maps of the area they ;re.patrolling; Thia; in gr far as it relates
to demonstratiorna, applies to all officers, and maps are now regulerly
isaued with briefing n;taa. Similarly a London Atlas 1g carzled on

carriara of the Group.

662, A1l typed statements and documents have been checked

agalnst the originals and are correct.

663, Checks have been mads on all persons mentioned during

- this enquiry. Becanse of the numbers of persoms Involved, Form

. 609'g and sesarch resultz ara contailned in an Appendix.
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Do Hondey 23»d April 1979, Jir. Blair FeacH, of (NEENNGEENNNEEN.
JER ; vos injured at Orchird Avemns, junction with Beechcroft
Avenue, Southall and died at Tew Zaling FHesnital at 12, 109m. o1

24th, April.

An it had been alleged thet <r, PTiCH had received =n inlury to

the head from a police truncheon, it wrs deelidrd that the enquiry

into his desth should be conducted by ths Bphpleints Investigation

Bureau and_tnok com:cnd %28 team of CIB(2) officers.
N 1d several officera from CIB(2) wers =t Southall

just sfter Jem on the 24th. and took over the Ineidsnt Room whith

heg alresdy been set up by a team of 'X' District officers under

the Commend of 2 Detective Chief Superintendent. J 4 at”
W ad 228581 p ot 3 & mdee c?ﬂfj

Very little was known at that time ebout the dead men or exacily
where and how he had received his infury. A demonstrztion had been
held in Scuthall on Monday 25rd. April in protest .:gzi:ﬁ't the Hationzl
Front meeting held in the locel Town Hall. There hed been much
hostile remetion to the mesting from local tiction’ groups and

fron other bpdies out=ide the mrea opposed to ths Kational Front.
From 3pm. that day .ther& hed been clashes between demonstzricra

and police at different timed and locctlons, This had resulied in
nany arrests and led: to 342 persocns being cherged with offécepzex

such aa 'pos..essing offensive wenpon', assaunlt and threataning/
insult:.ng behaviour. A fotel of 79 ﬂ:wilisms r=cei‘ved injories
{one fatal)} and ‘?7 police wers injured.

'm were asprajs~d of the kmown Tretz at
3.10am. by the De-uty Assictant C gy srratians}), "{f. %"‘"
the Aren Depnty Asaistent Cp;%e_ local Detactive
Superint:ndent. Folles firs 2 xere of to Hr.
FEACH vhen WMW st

Jew Taling Hospitsl 23 léaison officers collnting defnils of

injured persons, were informed by hospital staff, The officees
spoke to two young women who hmd acconp=nied ths injured wan in
the sntulsnea and were tnld thet [Ir PTACH had ‘hqenlhit on tha
hepd by & police trunchzom nezr Trfevays in Twithell. Apocrently
peithar woren had vitnessed the matier. “‘hen ths two women
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discoverzd that they w:re talking to police officers they refused
ip say any more end left the hospital spon afier wards talking
with them Hr. PEACH's clothing.

-

-
e wers informed tha¥ Hr. P2LCH hed been telen awzy in en

gmbnlonee from 71 Orchard Aveoue, Southall. CID pfficera had
attgnded thot adtess enrlier, =nd befors Mir; FSACH had died, hbpk
the occoupier, - rafused to say anything to ths officers

=bout his ¥movledge of cvents until & solicitor wes present. o

gmount of persuasion would move him from this.

the wife of Jleir 2ZACH, wer et Southell Ppliice
Station end a short atatement of jdentiTication ¥es teaken from her.
There wZers three othzr persons with her, tnt they refused fo
jdertify themselves or =&y whether or not they snw what happened
%o ur. pracH. Ve were told toat [JEENENN-=2 ibe others wuated
to go to-npes Lane, Eeling, ¥.5., &nd 3%t van beliewed thet
porzona &% that addrese naw what happened or at least could ascist.

vith I -t so fJfzovee
Lene. . i the ather.a followed {n their own car. Dn
arrivel &t the adch-ass we atl wenk inside, but when it wegz discovered
by these elrsady there that we were police officers we were immediately
ordered out of the house. We stood in the hallway snd asksd to spesk
to the ocoupier and eventual]_y—cama forwzrd. Ha gave
his nems end refuzed to tell us anything else cxcept thei he would
e contachng hi= solicitcr 1pter in the day and statements would .
then ba given by hin..l!lf snd cthers, He refused to say vhether ke

had seen weht chd happened or confirm or deny thet others in the
house cowld help. He --suld not ecﬂept any ann.m'r. of persuasion by

o give us even the barest dsteils g6 thet imwedizie

ste;:a could be taken to identify the culprit. The clothing worn by

Hr. PTACE w=5 hfn?eﬂ over in & bleck pi=stic hag., It was checked in

g » _
the presence of two LEASEEE \ho gave their nemes as_

- aml_ They refused gl further dotrils of

then seives. Before lesving the house 1t was egreed uith—
that ne and the other witnesses would be eveileble for interview at

{1an in the presence of their solicitor. _H’a.med rie then

of the consequences of consplring together to conceet n story befora

a statezent was %eken from them, Vs had snttered the house af 4.15am
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3.

tzken poszession of the clothing a2t 4.20am., &nd left ebout 15

" minutes laier.

At 5.5em. we went to Mew Eallag hospifel, et the staff eofid not
egsrint apy further.

By 6an. The Brokdw-y, Southall, hed been sealed off and officers
uynder the direction of the local Deteetive Chlof Suporintesdent
started & thorough mearch leokdng for clues. Safeways Store was
in thiz stretch of the rom! ut as the injury was supposed to have
ween received near thai atnre it wes decided %o cover the whole
“area from Beecheoroft Avenve to Ledy I!grgarat Bpad, there being no

ather positive locaticn to work from.

At 6.20am., with T went to 71 Orchard Avenue sad’
=poke to the hesd of the nouse. _
plained who we Were P_ml ‘asked him what he could tell ua of
the injured man who had been teken from his house tha night before.
N o3¢ us ihet ks wife bad vitoested the dncldent buf on
snetructions from friends of the injured man she would not meke a
gtatenent miil their seolicitor was present. Yhen esked who these
peopls were or who the policitor wu—atated thet he d4id
not ¥now, tut understeod that they would ba contacting him later that
day. -atresseﬂ tha urgency of -spesking fo soneons who conld
throw some light on what happened #nd with tmt-: peeTed.
—ﬂas then persurded to let us mpesk to his wife en the
understending that no written stetement was teken from her. -

] ould undsratend vwhat ve vere szying, tat eould not explein
herself in English, so her wipbapd acted ms imter-reter. Ve wera
invited into ths sitting room '-when—hm $old us briefly
ghat hod heppendd. For the firgt tize we wT%5a told that the
aen wes in feet injured in prehsrd Avenue outside Lo, 62.
-hi.ii esked 5 repeszt the story and he wrois down- the
gist of what she was saying in a notebosk. Altheugh ‘buth— :
B vere suspicious of this to stort with, they parmitted it to be
done on the undsratanding that she was not ronuired to sign anything
antil the solicitor was pressnt. ¥e spet gbout 25 minutes at the house.

Ve then went next deor to Ha. 69 Orchard Avemue end s pokgiif NN
S - SN here it ves confirmed that the
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man Elair PEACE had been seen 2nd possidly injured in Orch=rd
Lvenue outside Ho. &2.

We returned to Southall Pollce station whers a full scele fu;jor enquiry
vaa get in motion. Imnediate house to.honse engniries were teken up
by CIB(2) officers aided by 2 team of Area officues from "B, 'F' end
Airport Districts. In the initicl otzges theye vers 30 officersn on
the enauiry {1 Comiender, 1 Deteciive Chief Superintendent, T Deiesctive
Chief Inapectors, 2 Detectivs Ipspectors, 12 Peiective Sergeents,

4 Detective Constables and 1 ﬂ?c). In addition other CIB(E) of fheers
were used from time %o time during this lengthy enquiry as #nd when

they were required.

From an early siege 21) vwiiness stetements vers directed to be telr=n in
.the presence of & Detective Chief Inspector or above. Stotements vers
taken from &11 persond intervieved whether or not evidence Wa3 fortheoning
Such sction was directed to ensure that every loeal resident was seen znd

gvery possible plece of {ipformation sbtained.’

Five interpreters wers used 4o assiet with the lerge number of persons
who co:1d ot spesk English or rpyerred not to do so. The interpretera
wera partdtularly useful in breeking through the horrier of suspicion
of police held by the local Asien residents.

The house to hr.mae enqmries were Initielly concentrated o1 Beecherolt
and Orchsrd hve'mea end were later extended to incliude The Broadvway,
Forthoote Avenue, Oswald Read end 5t, T vseph's Avenue, Loozl schools
were visited by Juvenile Bureeu officers im an efi‘ert to trrce youihs

epd young people scen In the eTea 2t the relevsnt time mnd o =~preel
for witnesses to coms Torward. Local hospitele were visited to ohtain
detedis of persons injured in the vicintty of the FEACH incideatb end
12 such persons wers intervie: red, Officers were plso eoployed to stop
persops in the siresd in the hope thet wiinesses may be found vho wera

othersise reluctant to come forard.

Znquiries wers nlso made of known interested parties vhe it waa thought
might bs able to essist e.g., Seifert Seﬂlay & Co., Solicitors, who
were representing the fa-lly, Southall Rights, ho had made mn appeal
for witnessea and had lpunched en appeal for funds to assipt with legal
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- defencea of perscaid arrested that dey and Bernberg & ¢p., Solicitors,

a firm acting for Senthall Rights. Putlicity ves elso given in the
aetional and loczl MEUSZPEIS, redio and television when apnerls were

gads for wiinesse3 O GLY person with informetion to come forwerd.

EA BBC end independen‘t Brogdoesting ofgﬂ_.nisatiann gave an-isiance

by supplying scripta and tapes of early news tullatine and talkin

prograumes in the hope thet useful jnfornetion could be obtrined. g
- el o ol U

Ope of tha Hetrepzliten PJHcs 1obile Police Sietions wWas parked in

Beecheroft Averua at the 3\1:10.":10:1 with Ozcherd Avenue to drew atteritidn

to the snquiry end to essist end encourage people to cona forward ¥ith

informetion.  TI% was intended %o have it fully menned daily f1om Sam To

midnight, tut after the fizet dey it wes found thaet there was no.res;nnse

. after Bpa. It wes then permed from the 25th. April to 5th. Hay 1979

from 8am to Brm. end egain during those hours on the 10th. May mel &4
A steainpnd=rEbier 24th/25th. Hay, Fotlees were gisplaysd on the
vehisle, in both Englizh and Punjabi, invlting wiineesea fo come

forward I or to itelephone pne of several telephone numbers cn display.

An ineident room wes slso set up at Southall P 1ice Stetion vwhers staff
w8 awaileble until midn:’;.ght each dzy to deel with enguiries znd Tesponees
to appells for witnesses, Ty addition a second incldent room was set up
at Wew Scotland Tard vhere the enguiry wzs directed froom. On top of this
all the back-up end tech-iceld sﬁp_:uort zveilsble to the Hetremoliten
P;].ice waa plzed at the dieposel of the enquiry team.

As soom am it wes estebliched where ir. DEACH hed boen injured,
. immedtte steps vers taken to 1dextify the police officers likely to
bs in the lecelity et the time. Torkirg on the esrlier belief that

" he injury hzd been meb in The Broedwey, senior officers in charge of

those ‘geetors end seriels hed Yeen sent for. The Bpsration Order for
the dempnstrefion was studied and the 2/t log kept by ‘Z-rzy' control
was eramiped. By nid-day sufficient infermation had been pollated to
fdentify Mo. 3 Unit of the Speeiel Patrol Group es having been thers
at the material tize. This Uoit was on duty and was sent for to

© raport tn— at Southall impmediately.
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6.

. e m., _&nﬂ pis Unit arTived st Sguthall end

reporied to me. I jnterviewed —:md. pstrblished the presence
of 1 Unit SPE also. That Bnit was off dnty at the time and._inatructioms
wers sent fo the Upit's base stztion for the whale Tnit taf roport bo

me at Southall as popn a8 they pa:‘&l_ied for duty at Spm. thet de¥. During
the infterview with —h g toock me to the TEBT of Southall

Service Station, Broaduay, Southall, at 1.40pm., and shoved ne o red crate
fuil of milk Yottles, B whisky battle end EN assortument of pricks. Eoth

crates wers seized =nd produced 23 exnibit CE/1 mmﬂa
a writien gtztement end wes interviewed further by J "
Tne officers a7l hia Tnit were then interviewed by meens of 2
questlonnaire b7 gerious CIB(2) Chief Ingpectors. BefoTe thesa
inte;—vi.ews were conpleied No. 1 Tnit prrived at Saathzll. ?n mvold
gollusion the 3 Unit officers vwere koot in & TOOW in the stetion until
sntervieved and then alloued to raturn to thidr wehicles parked in the
gkation yard. Yhen Wo. 1 Tuid arrived the carriers were directed o
the Comservative Club o&F park nearby. —, the officer
in cherge of 1 Upit remaiped at the atation and I gntervieved him. He
then made 2 written siniepent gnd was further jmterviowed bY
- 411 ihe Ho. 1 Uni% officers wera then intervieved BY orB(2)
Detectivae Chief Inspectors with the mid of q_uestionnaires; The last
\f5icer was intervisved shortly bafor® Jam om the 25th. April e=d BF
this time the movements of esch officer on 1 and 3 Tnits 576G prior to,
during cnd in-—:ediatély after the jncident when Br. TRACH wes injured
hed been 1ogged according to the Tecollections of e=ch officer. One
officer was on armel lezve in Jersey and one ¥Wag sick, tut they were
both intervieved e# aoon BE they Were gveilsble. After thess initinl
" intesyiews epd when th= early stategents from aifnesaed WRTE exzlysed
the ploture WS gtill not plear, Somé gitnesses sa2id thet Mr. PEATH
hed been struck by a police fcﬂmcheon, others s=id it wes & ghield.
Spme scid he WaS styruck ons blow o2 the he=d, others spid it was several

vigws. leny of +he officsers adnitted drét—'i:ug their truncheonss i ealy

qadnifted uaing his ¥her he progsted o prisomer by the
neze of [N onty JENRENER o To- ! Unit 5= ¥EACH on the corz=er
and he told him o mOVve OR. “hen _ a5 first interviewsd
by me. he told me ‘hhat_z 4 mentioned $o hin thet he =3 have

ppoken to the man. His actions were in foet borne ol BY several
witnesces and each ong atzied thst he was not the of Tieer who sireek
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FSACH., The initial investigetion was further complicated by the
sugzestion that thers were District officers In Beecheroft/Drchard
Avenues at the materiel time =nd 'by two witnec-es who threw suspiecion
on & pocsibility thet 2 Traffic Patrol officer and S mousgid of ficer
were present. It wen oeen potablished thet only SPG of "leers were

fn these two rosds st the meterial time. The neare:i Traffic Peizol
offiscer was in Broadray, juhction viih D=ns Roed direci.ng trzffie,
mounted brench officers were in the High Sireet nesr the police Etation
and the only fost duty officera were those of serial 113, under the
dirsetion nf— who pet the SPG officers snd cerriers
at Herbert Ro=d junciion with Orchard Avenue vhen they znswersd the

erll for essipience.

Tgleprinter megeages were sent throughout the Hetropblitan Police
network %o &pperl for wiinessea or of ficers who moy heve sttended
the location. There were two such eppsrls nnd officers did respond.

Ecwever, in each case they were eliminated.

When nothing conciusive was obtzined from the first intarviews vith

the 5PG officers, the next dey, 25th. April, they vers =seen ngain

and this time their trunchecns and items of clothing wers taken

from them for examination in the polige laboratory. This proved
nagative. .

111 SPG officers who were on duty af Southall were interviewed initially
and vhere they were sway at the meteriel time for sny reeson, such &8

with prieonera or injured, this w=s worified. Those officers at the

" ppene were then crlled io New Zcotd3nd Tard and conprehe~sive etatements

wore taken, followed by lengthy fpterviews whera contempoTeneous records
vere meds. The novements of zll officers wns exemined in depth end
where possibhle proved. Same officers were intervlewed on severzl
accasions and some of the interviews toock anything up to B or 10

hours =t a time.

As with the officers, meny of the civilian witnesces were Seen apain
to check &rd re-check detzlls. In some coses ﬂ; wes obvious they velra
confused, in others they vere clezrly ij'ing and this vas sdmitted by at
least 4 witnesses. It was sispecied that others did rot seec whal they
had claimed to heve seen, but thers wos no vay of dis-roving their
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LOGKENS

statemsnta. -

“hilat the evidenca of seversl witnesses suggested thet a police
truncheon wes the fatal weapon, the findings of the pa‘[:hofcpst

414 not tend %o suppert this. Therefore, & nusber of poselble

causea for the injury wers erplored in sddition o the trmmeheons.
Firat the wsll ves examined to =sea iFf Nr. PEACH could heve struck

i with his head end slsse to mes if he could have demcged himself

by banging hia head mgainat the wall when seefed on the pevement &5
was su-gested by one witness. A police ghield was exzained end
eliminzted by the paihologists. The poasihility that he struck the
"o Sntry' sign in Orchard Avenue at the Juncticn with Beccheroft
Lyenue was not overlooked ms woo the suggesition thei he ey have strack
1is head on the nearside deer of the etrrier ‘iiniform 11" ms i% flsw
open when the officers debussed. The tommy bars and whecl breces on
the SPG carrierz wers eranmined end elinineted. ‘The sugzestion that a
missile throwa through the air, such as a brick or a milk botile,
eounld nod be ruled out,' but was not supported by the known svidence,
A personz) radio of the type used exclusively by the SPR, togther with
a lsether corrying cese, was examined Bnd wen thonght by each of the
three pethologists as & 1lkely instrument.

On 5th, June 1979I—dec1ﬂed to sesrch the lockera of all
the SPG officers of No. 1 Unit based a% Barmes, I led a team of cIB(2)
pificers md we arnved at Barnes at 6.4%mm. and commenced the seerches
ipmediately. Once the sesrches had staried sses [TR(2) officerfums were
present 2% all times in fhe locker room until all lockers hed been
gesrched, The SPG officera Wwers held in the parsde roon until emch

nan vez celied into the loeclker room next deor to be present vhen his

" lpcker was sesrched, IT anything wes found that required en exrplsnation

the officer was token evay to another pert of tha buwilding Tor interviaw.
If the se:=rch was negotive he was sent to w waiting room elsewhare In the
buiring. (NN oo the of(icer in chatge of
the SPGE, was alleved to be pressat when the lockers vere gezrched and

the 21{' ¢, wee present vhen tha zm;:t: Unit's
yehicles wera ssarched, but neither was permitted fo take p=rt in or
{nterfere with ihe secrches vhich werccerried out entirely by o1B(2}

pfficers,
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A nupber of 11:em§ were seired from various lockers for er=minatiom
- and oosi ha*n;e gince been eliminated. However, in the locker of
-as found a lead filled leather cosh, & ¥Whip handle, a
A vhip and other suspect items, Afier fnitizl intervied z% Barnes he
wzs taken to Eew Scotelnd Yerd. Ag enquiries could net be completed
thet pight, at 2.30am. on the morning of 26th. Jum_mm'
arrested snd detzined =t Bochester Bow Polic'e Station whilst investigation
into oriminal mattera not connected with the death of Er. PRACH xmr®
was econtinned later in the day. _wa.s in fact detzined for
three deys during vhich time he was. interviewed under coufion in the
presencs of a soliciter. WYhen he wags Teleased he was suspended from
duty end ig still suspended uniil gertain police discipline mabters
. mre deslt with.

Ais g reswlt of vhat was found mt Ezrmes 1t was dgcided thet the lockers
at Leytoastons, the home of o. 3 Oolt of the SP@, should be exnmined
also. So that they could not enter the bullding if forewntned of the
Barnes search, the enitrances to Leytonstone were sealed thet night end

p police guerd was placed on the prenises with jnetractisns that no

one under zny circumstences wag to emter uniil I srrived Irizx at Baw.

the nexi dey, the Gih. June. The Unit vas not due to parads Tor duty
until 10sm. The 3 Unit lockers were senfched s arrangsd on the 6th. .
Juﬁe, Tzt nothing of eny sigaficance was found. 7These sexrches %a:
by nore lenginy interviews.

=
By now it had been decided thet the enquiry/ should jnvestigate
all=gations of assauit og others in thke ipmediate vieinity of where
Fir. PEACH vas injured., Four sthers who had received head injuries,

nllegedly by police +runche oEm, ¥ere investigated and & fifth could

not be found. They were +ho -alleged shs was struck

on the head closs To whera az errested,
who wes allegedly atruck ot the rear of B2 Orch=rd Avezue, .

fio was struck in an elleyway-cn tha north side of Orchard Avenue
just east of Reecheralt a.mi— gn elderly Asisn gentlemen who
yas struck as he stood against tha =ide wall of 62 iux:hnﬁ: Orcherd
Averme in Beechoroft Svenus. ‘The fith man is believed to be nnotheT
eldrrly Asian gentleman wearing & furban who wes injured neer the
Broadwzy end of Beecheroft Avenues.and was given 2 chzir to sit on
outeide Ho. 7. He h2s rot bascn traced.
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These enguirieés highlighted other possible witnesaed and the mexrch

’ wes widered to trace them. By early July mozt of these vifnences had

been iraced snd Some could give deseriptions ofofficers responsible.
Although none of the witnssoes to the alleged essault on Miir PEACH
could give 2 descripticn of the of ficer, 1% wes decided that Bm
$dentification paradea should be held for the other agcaults, the
officers most likely to have been et tha earner of Peechorolt and.
Orehard at the vital pmoment shonld bs pieced on jdentification parades

plso.

A total of 4§ identfficetlon parades were held z=xex during 5 sesions.'

~on 5 different dates. On 11th. July, 26th. July, 1s%. bugust and

gth. kngust parades were beld st Yembley Police Siatiom. On the 29th
August 1979 the fipel series of patadss Were ueld at Hayes Polics
Station. The officers ssked to stapd on thess parades were sujected to ti
sama rules and Force Instructions governing I.D. parades 2s 0y other
suspect, The parades were conducted by a uniform Chief Inspector in

eech oase and none of the enquiry teem took perb in or in Eny way
{nflueneed eny parade. On bahuif of sach officer B legnl representative
of Victor LISSACK & Co-, apl5eitors, was permitted to be present. On
behslf nf—é legzl Tepresectriiva of nieholls, Chrisiie

gnd Crocker, Sol.i.citnrs-,‘ wes rliowed %o be present.

The dites of the parades Was dctermined by the eveilability of witnessesd

‘and suspeets. To enBuré that there would be sufricient numbers of
police officers availeble to stand with each puspect the ideal wes to
t:t"y and bave beiween 12 and 14 in each category of similar age, height
and deseription ox stend-by 2t the perade P

- - I I gy, S | As menoy 8F 70 officers

from verious Districts were cellaed ts the pernde cenltres gt eny one
tipe, I=m all ";3 pistricta in south, vest end norih London were czlled
upon to supply officers to mske up parades pnd on ona- veeesion the

2reining School at Henden Stnylied of ficErs.

Some wiinmesees vare reluctent to attend the porzdes, tut wers taetiully
persusded znd given police transpori to rnd from e=ch parade where
necessary. An interpretsr was avialstle vhen required end out of
pocket expenses vere prid if reguested. In =11 T officers siood on
perades rzleting to the PRACH assenlt, - There were 5 witherges tn. this
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jneident e=ked to tzke psry in the parades end this led to 34 parades.
-:ood en 4 prrades, the others on 5). 15 other parades

of verions officers e&nd incidents were also held end only on oné
peemsion could 2 parade not be held becsuse there wers no} sufficient
participaata of the same description u—‘to meks up a
parade, _"as prepered to stend e# 2 postsible suepect for
the eprrest and essanit ai‘_ On ome other occesion 5 officers
yere to be put up for identif:lc.ati.nn for the asceult an_
and or the srrest u-f_ phree {3} witnesses were being used
on ihis series of poredes @nd after the first two officers had been
pat up each witness had picked out a suspect so the other three parades
ware canceliezd, In no parade wes any auspéct offircer picked out. Im
each of 3 ceses whers officers were picked out it wes proved beyond
doubt thet they were anot =t Southell on 23zd. April. Ip fact one wes
from the Training Schopl and wes not even In the Force on thak date.

The search for witnesses continued and tolevision film, press photographs
and reports were ntudied for possitle informatiem. Flems werse drawn

up of the immedists locaﬁty snd surreunding eres, Photographs from
gravmd level and from the air were taken to esxisi.

In ad.diticn, twp othar matters vere investigated vhich tock up
considerabls iime rfier being given prominsnce in the press. The first
was cn pllegstien that ms = result of being peszulted by police at the
demonziration 3n Souihall on 23rd. April & men hed besn so severely

injured in the testicles thnt he had to hege znd opeTation o heve his

testiclen rewoved. The second was thet tuo former SPE officers who
were responsible for the death of Bleir FRACH hzd 1eft the Force =nd cn
the adviee of & sepior Secotlend Tard officer and told to t1is iow for

a couple of years'.

There mey have been earliar reports of this nllegatinn, but I first
becama.sunre of it efter & rpdio brozdcast in esrly July, It vas

then re-itersted in = television broedeast end in the pres=. The

source of this ellegetion was treced to Sonthall Rights, but reguests
for confirpetion were completely ignored in the first plzce. A.splicitm
acting for Sowthall Rigl;‘l:s—of Pernberg & Co.} was
contacted and she claimed to have spoken to this man end ezamined
pedical evidence relating to his operation. She refused to nzme the
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injured mag clajming +hat he wanted to remcin enonymous gnd it was
privilega.iihfomaﬁinn, therefore she could net supply any detrile.
She refused %o nsmwe the hospital ¥here the muzn wea treeted or give
any indication of the ineident vhere the injury was suppof_e_d 4to heve
been received. The only point she conceded to wes that sha vas
iniroduced to the men when rhe intervieved him 'by responsitle end
ressected member of Seuthell Righta®. At her requeat & letter
guarantesing thet hia identity vould no® be disclosed unless he
agreed to it was sent in September 1979, tut pet with no Tesponse.

Onf7i October 1979 egreed. to sec me at few Scotland Terd.
T arraaged 7o - Y -

offiger investigating all complsints other then the Blair FEACE
incident, to b pres:ant elEo. _ re-itersted her =1legation
¢laiming thet ehe had spoken to the men snd exenined méﬂical gvitente.
Ske wes given the opportunity te withdraw the sllezstion or producs
proef, tut did neither. In the merntine investigation had identified
informsnt within Southell Rights and the pzn vho was
aupposed to heve lost his testicles es 8 reszlt of police assault.
The men wag intruduced to FB‘E New Sgotland Tard and he then
mads & statement saying that ha hé:.d never seen her befors znd bhad not
been interviewed by her. fe had earlier mede B statement sdnitiing
that he had recently had one testicle rezoved es B result of an injory
received whilst driving tis eer. He had not been at the Southall
demonstaption on 23rd, hpril. It hns been confirzmed by medical evidence
thet ihiz men was being treated for hie injury by bia o doctor priox
to 2%rd. April and vas operatsd on after that date. In the next bed
to him in hospital waz a - leading member of Southall Rights.
Enguiry of all other hospitalz around the zree have proved negative
ag far == testigle operations are coacerned gn end BT thet date
and alleged o have arisen from police esesult. IT -155
jn fagt intervieved this men B8 che hns clleged end examized the
gedical evidence then che has been mizled hy frilse irformation. The
other-Mternntive-is that she. is lying to proteet nerself and ibe
publi:citj her errlier pllegation has recoived.

The Tict that = story wms about tg bresk the next dey in the Guardian
pewspaper first cooe to light when a reporfer froz that pepeT telaphoned
Press Buresu st Hew Scotland Yard an.'l?ﬂ Kovyember 1979 tp chark some
deteils of two former police officers ¥no hed ezrlier in the yenr gone
tp the Groek island of Rhodex to stert = tusiness, 1 télephand the
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reportetd, — jmzediately and coked him %o varifly the

dgeteils I h.ad t=en given from Press Burssu., He refused to tell me

his source of informetion, except ta =2¥ that Southall Rights had
delivarsd some doeuments +g the Ceromer thet same day. Baeause of

the lstepesa in the ﬂE]:" this could not be checked out with the CoTomer.
I =cked -if he conld hold the stery beck for 24 hours to give
ge %ime to check out the informstion to eotablish the trath one way oT
the other. If it ves iz faet the irzth then ths culprits =gald be
givefs £N oprortunity to eschpe 3f the story broke rirat in the press-
Te rafused to do this and when I asked if T could hove sight of his
araft he suggested that T only wented to edit it. I told him that if
that wes hiz belief then ho counld go zhead and print what be wanted.
jthin = few hours T hed identified poth officers end the former
station at which they hed served. Heither hed been SPG officers and
peither had bzen at Southeil at the materizl time on 237d. hpril. Both
gfficers ¥ere traced in this country end wera.in‘wrvie:fe& at Tew
Seotland Yerd the next day. They Were glininated irom causing the
death of Blelr PEACH.

The headline cn the beek pege of the Guardian ontB@ Covenber suggested
that beceuse of new snformation supplied by théi:; reported o de¥
Scotlend Yard the PTACH epquiry had been re—opened. ot omly w&s the
resort misleading, having been printed without =¥ confirmation, mt
the heeding was falge hacause the epguiry had never ceased. — C “nleed
£vidanet  Reolons Poesce  SERe Aww”e.f)

Transeriphsys statements and 2 tepe recording supplisd by solicitors

for Socuthall Rights to the Coromsr wWeI® made cvailsble fo the enquiry
team. " The information printed in the Gurdien first ceme to light om
the 11th. October (the day the inqurst first opened at Fylham) when

En unknodn mED telephoned Sputhall Rights Office and geve them the
inTormation gbout the two ex-—poiice officers. vhy they 41d pot reporE
this to police or %o the Uoron%?‘?‘ﬁ%s'ﬁgyheen explored. TEERERPE

e conversation tatween the snonymous celler ond Zputhall I_l_i__._gl}_fs was
tepsd end this We& played over to both ex-oificers. Teither could
1dentify the volce. 1t wes discoveded thef pther oolipe officers wheo
bod ebther served with the twe ex-officers or hed lived at the snme
pelice Sectlion fouce in ¥iilesden had vinited the officera oTr pet them
by chence whilst on holidey en +ne saos isiand, Six (6} officers in
a1} were intervicued and two of them, guite irdependently. jdentiied tht



the voice em = person known to them as-md vwhom they saw

- &nd heerd iIn the bar they freq‘ur.lted in the village of Lindoa in
Rhodes. _was on holiday £t the seame ‘I:i.me. The iwo officers
were asble fo give me sufficient information for enruiries A0 be made
" through the Greek police to id.entify" He wes eventiunlly
traved to this country and wes Interviewed in the presence of his
agliciter. His conversation was pleyed to him mpd he identified
himself. He made & brief statesment (plready prepaped} that the
giat of the conversation waz correct 2= he had heerd it from the

twe ex-officers, Thiz aspect of the enguiry 4id not throw saoy light
cn the person responsible for Mr. PEACH's injury and wris concluded
with a report to the D of P.P. .The "teaticles' enguiry f:;as elso
been reported to the D of P.P.

With all major enguiries the initirl zetion in preserving elues,
intervieting wiinagmses mnd the interrogation of suspests is vital

to 2 speedy and successful conclupion. Im this case much tine end
importznt elues and informetion wes poseibly leost by the relueinnee
of on the sput. witnesces,to telk to poliee, I% wa;f':hnug:ﬁ that only

-n . ney what hed heppened, tut sfier
reafusing to tell D/C's nd how Fir. PRACH ceme by his

injury they dj.sappeared..__ When police went o 71 Orchard Avenue it

vaa disebvered that the -had been told not o say enything either
without = aolieitor, to be erranged ‘by_ being pre-ent.

This epcurse af ection frusirated the :I.n.i.‘Eial etzges of the enquiry

for it wan believed the injury waz rece:wer.! in the Broadwey near
Sefeways Stora. Time was lost in secrching the Eroadwey and trying

to trace the seriels on duty at thet location. By the time the locatiom
wes Jmovn the efficient Ezling Porough council hed swept the sirests a=l
and debris nnd other poeeible eluea had been remaved, The ecouncil

trutk into which the debris end l;u'b'bish had been duaped weis geized and
examined, but as the driver could not say vhere ary particulzry items of
rubbieh come Trom zmothling could-bs- goined from this. The-ychicle wes
photsgraphed and returned to the councll efier two (2) doys. Vithout
any definate informatlon to go on,ony one of the® 2,876 officers on
duty et Southell that morid dey could be considered = suspect., By the
time_ told us where the injury oc-::urredl some officers had
already been sent for who were on duty iz the Brocdwey. This el turred
out to be a wested effort cnd s+ uncecessery journey for tha first 4we
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senior offivers to errive for they were no vhers nheaT the actuzl
1ocetion and would not heve besn sent for if the true facts hed
been kmoym.

”
This has bees 2 tho-ough end searching ecquizy to try acd establish
how Bleir PSACH received his injury epd whe caused it. This hes not
been echieved because many witzesses wera donfused, some vere relnctant
to mssis%, others wers erti-polics end exbellished iheir story when
stotements were wede, others simply 1ied. The stme can be geid for
some of the polics officera rlso vho fell inte the_category of
auspects., I+t would have helped if *he 3 pathologisis could heve
egreed ca the type of weepon used, tut their findings only added
to the confusion, o

The total aumber of man hours vorked np untll February 1330 waa In
excess of ?99 600, . This did not irclude the hours spent by any
of the back up services suosch es the Seenes of Crimes Officer,
photographers, plan dravers, mobile police stetion drivers, officers
zscisting on I.D, parades ete. Over 500 ;ersons rava besn interviewed
{thie includes perscad seen more than ence) end 770 stnteacnta teken,
L total of 3053 pzges of statements were sutmitied to the D of P.P.

in four reports for his conpideration
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The Commissioner of
thz Metrogpolia,

Hew Seotland Yard,
3roadway,

S.9.10

Lear 3ir, For the attention of Commandar .J. Cass

!Duth!_l gouu’#‘

We refer to our discussion on &th Septeomber,

W2 have since had a lengthy discussion with our client,
n fact just starizd two weeks Igave, but expacts to givae
Tic

He has
instructiens soon after his return.

3,
us speciti
W2 will contact you when we have thdse Instrctions.

Yourg faithfully,
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Commisalioner nf Iglice
Makrapolia,

Beotiand fa.‘l:‘d,
Traadway,

R

Daar 3ir, the abtsniion of

Ideniification Fax
Station = 10th angust 1‘3‘79 B

raationa snd more

Wa rafer to oar r2cent te“rﬂnbrie.“ﬁil
partiowlazly to our tzlsphors conversation yestarday afversoon.
T above ﬂameﬁ. cliant has given very care™idl condideration
o the mrogosal that e snouid atiend 2% an idenfification maw=ds. Thronzh-
aui Bhia sponizr he haa besn end romaing, extrensly sworiows io zszist the
smguity. Fa belizves thai to do ¢ ia vno more ihan his 37ty 28 a Police
Qfficer a=d citizen. Howaver, for ths reesons whisa we now 523 out he

Tegzrets that hs [inda himoal? wnabla io aiterd on the vawada, ar 4o submii

to direct confrontatica:-
OF cenrze oy cliani was ope of a munbasr of Zaliss Officats oo duty at

Sputhall an 23md April,. He ia therefors mindivl of She =izk of
ideutification oursl

bacavse his feaiturss may ba famili Lo witneases,

the pRotogrash of guw gplisnd s N aupsared in
in onmaction
appiher matier, In the potas ac T inat thologmph
mention was made of a wao was axrestsd hy our
clisnt in March 1578 =3 that {ue oholograpn waa
sunpiisd ta }hiﬁ-s Yaa incidenia at the
_,11‘5*1’-: '.JPs 2uaT? of

te gwarm ol

Tou w

“in the caurse of hiz futy. HE ars DB"::":LQT.:JF.{ ﬁha-t
an antometic camewe (we do not imow Lhe correct Tech-
erm Tor guch 2 ea.:nera.) which iept taking ohotograzhs Sp ioag
as he‘-x—:mt hig fingsr on ike miton, and ﬁ:la.': he f2llowed our eliont

for ooms mimmtas peotograpghing m_m In this way. Tha matiar for vhick
/coﬂtl b E=Ts

LJUGUL»LE‘{T ()0
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%m arreated was srentwally committed Tor
Btaad Magizirates Coo— % a remand hearing ac

rocexdings onr cliont A diacuzaips
nring whinh he es‘sfﬁﬁ':sw I2TF Bnoioa
of him (sur cliant). =3 wa3 led to balizya <hag
had "dozens™ af such nrotogravha,

3. Gur cliant is forther concer—ed that referenca hos baem made in
e Hatioral Press to the asavwh of lockers of his callaagasn
2% Marnss Pplica Station, and SRa3 #pafific rafs-ence 223 hean mada
*a shai Police Station. Hewing slseisd triazl in sslatiosn 45 “he B
procasdinga corcerning himsal? wonld Dave egwn thal
ouir client was zarwing at Jarres fon, zpd wouid haws

b22n i1 a wosition %o mara <he copnaciign heiweasn Fouz apgui
20d aur eliant, As might arxy Seeson acquainted with &

and InleTesfad im maling that ceremeeiion,

. I+ i3 i1 the awove ci-orastangss that opur o)
sincarely ceureis thai e mngt Tafuge <p attend on the idan
rarads, 2z2d deelips dizect coniTomiaiien, although h= will o7
attend 2t Wemblay Police Stalion 23 ~sonesied.

Conrog

Fically, we would r=fa: you fo our latiep gi 13th Jana,
maz¥ed for the atitension of Datectira Chief i
eoufi=a gur contiming falsrest o hehait of and we
would asg you fo gonfirm that mo Sooriher armangsmants Will b mads Lo

Y -

cation of ouw aiiant srithan:

intervizv our cliamt, tor to Eesc 1dens
oRior reizrence 0 ourmslvas,

Tours Taiindqlly,

S0CTMEND

Dainm -
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SUBJECT . ...
Blair FEAGH

Asferanca to Papers
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METROPOLITAN POLICE
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Complalnts Inyastipation Bureau {2}

New Scotland Yard

July

Commander Cal.B.(2).
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716)

g

With further reference to the marginally
quoted correspondence and in particular to the
report, dated the 13th April, 1981, which deslt
with a letter that had been received from the .
‘Friends of Blair Peach Cosmittee’, Wellington,

Lty —
New Zealand., This letter purported to contain

significant new evidence that had not previously

beean communi'na.ted to the British Anthorities.

The writer claimed thsat a‘ whose

address was not shown, was prepored to give evidence,
gn oath, that Blair PEACH hed been very upset
the night before his death becense he had been

foilowed by & car that contained two men:

Tt was also atated that the possible
ramifications of this were clear enongh and the
suggeation was that this incident was directly

asgociated with his-death.

Form 3353

e
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with
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Efforta were then made to cunt&ct“

the former common law wife of the late Flair Peach,

in order to locate JNNMMMMFE Sore initial
difficulty waa experienced in that “ i had

left her last known addresa and employment.

However, she was eventually contacted and

on the 22nd May, 1981, she attended New Scotland Yard

aged 4 years

-

who, it was suggested

could asmist this enquiry. Statements were taken

i’r‘omﬁmﬂ_ attached.

Tt wiil be geen from those statements that

prior to June, 1977, Plair Peach and—

rented premises at “ Vigtoria

Park Road, E.9.

In June, 1977, they passed the tenancy over

oMY ~+o vore friends of
theirs, but Blair Peach was atill shown as the

subseriver to the felephome at that address.
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723)

724 )

725)

{3)

For aome two or three weeka prior to the

death of Peach a emall white car containing two men
wos parked near this addresa in such a way as to
enable the oecupants to ses anyone coming and going

.

to and from this address.

2t sbout 17 pm en the 22nd April, 1979,
(the night before his demise) Blair Peach arrived
at the-address in an agiteted stats and -

claimed e have been foilowed by two men in a white

. U

Hiss—lll&}‘s that her husband waa somewhat
sceptica) sbout thim and went ontside with Peach.
When he returned he informed her that tha wvehiele in
yuestion wan the one they had already seen parked
near their address at mious__‘ti‘mes during the

previous two weeks.

It will be noted from the statement of

GO - GRS = cpoculated to

him that the two mer in the white car were pomsibly

protecting e witness in a tria.l who lived nearby.

as —has since died,



ormyzgy

(&)

726) Enquiries have aince established that a

1 - then pear neipghbour of the

time a jurer that wes being afforded round-the-

glock surveillsnce end protection by Police,

727) What ic perhaps inconceivable is that neither
of the JJill-ere srparently sware of this
as it involved mome 12 officers over a conaiderable-
period of time, which was in fact from 27th February,

——— -

Ll
1979, until-the 16th July, 1979.

728) -éa ‘one of the jurors engaged at the

Ceatral Criminal Court in the trimls of Austin,
Gowen, Derkeley, Hees, Hagde and Piggott, and was given
3

Police protechtion on the direection of the trial Judge.

729} The officers engaged in protecting

[
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730}

731)

732)

733)

(5)

A}Y of these were local uniformed officers

and were authorised to wear plain clothes and

to use their own private motor cars to maintain the

observation.

I have not considered it necsssary to
:i.ntez'view_nr any of the officers as
the eircumstances now revealed spealk for themselves.
I am satisfied that these events cannot in any way
be econnected or associated with the events at

Sonthall{_o_:!__tha 23rd April, 1979.

At the time that they sttended New Scotland

Tara, T asicoc RN AR -~

_why they had not paseed this information to

Foliea hefore. —broke down and said

that (I their Solicitor, had veen informed

but it was not congidared relevant for the purpcses

of the ingeest.

Tt was learned frnm- that —

who was paid to have been very close to Peach, had
taken his own life following the trauma of events

fellowing the death of Peach.

-
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73h)

735)

756}

{6)

The eantents and ti'ming of the 1et£er
received from New Zealand reveal.ﬁnly too well
perhaps,its real intention, but in the event
the anniverssry of the-death of Peach was
surpagssed by other more topical and inflammatory

events.

At the time of her wiait to New Scotland Yard,
ﬁwas totally hoatile mnd deeply suspicious
of anything eaid, however well intended. More will

be heard from her. .

——

—has previously come to the

notice of Police in comnsctien with his

conduct at political demonstrations. He hag one

convietion for chefructing Police at Trafalgar

757}

Squera on the— for which he was

fined £1C and ordered to pay £15 coste.

{Correspondence GN57/76/201 refers).

There is no trace of—in

the indices kept at New Scotland Yard in the

identity shown.



738)

{7

I ask that this report, together wiih

atatements ni‘nd—' attached, be

forwarded to the Directer of Public Prosecutions

for the information of_

(D.P.P, Rel PAF £009.79).

On completion may the papers be forwarded
to G.1.B.(1) in order that a letter may be sent
toﬁinfurming her that investigation
has shown that between February and July 1979,
laeal Pcrli.E'_~ werae keeping cnntil;unus observation— -
on a near neighbour of the RGN At that
time this person was gerving as a juror and was
being protected on the directioms of the
trial Judge. Furthermore, thet this aspeet cannot

in any way be associated with the eventa at

Bouthall.
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SUBJECT. .. ...

Blair FEACH

Refarence to Hmrs

MP-7A-ATABHOM X

17
METROPOLITAN POLICE e

—

Complaints Invastigation Bureau (2)
Naw Scotlsnd Yard

13th April 81
RIS I 1 I R, | : R,

Commander C.I.B.(2)

Re: Death of Blair Clement FPEACH

700} Paragraphs 414 - 699 of these papera deal with

the Discipline Imvestigatien.

201) With further reference to the marginally
gquoted corregpondence gnd in parti'c‘ula.t!: %o the
letter, dated 9th March, 1681, from "The Friends

of Hlair Peach Committee'. P.0. Box 683,

Wellington, New Zealand, attached, which was

farwarded to this Puresu with an accompanying

Home Dffice.

702) Tt will be seen from the former pentioned letter
" that the writer now produces what her Conmittee
considers to be, significent ‘new evidence'

that had not previcusly been committed to the relevant

anthority.

This alleged new evidence is ss follows:-

Form 3354
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703}

a) That on the night before Rlair FEACH met his

death he viaited— a fellow

Hew Zeatander, who iz reaident in London.

b} ¢n arrival at her address PEACH waB very

upeet because a Car had followed him.

c) —1aoked out of her window and

aaw a car. Her husband then went outside and saw
a sﬁﬂll white car, probably a mini, parked outside

his addresa. The car contained two peopleé.

d} Blair PBACE was extremely frightened that

night which waa completely out of character.

I have examined the vast amocunt of papers dealing
with the inveatigatien into the death of Blair
PEACH and omn confirm that no record exiets to chow
that police, or Her Majesty's Coroner, were &ver

informed of this aspect before,
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704)

705)

706)

3.

The writer of the letter claims that the
investigation into the death of Flaix PEACH
vas 'tardy' and refers to it as a ‘travesiy of

justicet.

Tt will alsc be seen that the writer insists that
her Committee be assured that police have started
to investigate this alleged ‘new evidence' ﬁefore
the 23rd April, 1981, the second anniversary of

the death of PEACH or they will eall on thé people

of New Zealand ta boyeett all British gooda.

The letter concludes that such extreme actian
ig regretted and alleges that their repeated
requesta for a public judicial enquiry have

been treated with contempt.

It is said that unless they receive favourable
rasponse to their request they will begin their
boycott by relessing a copy of the letter to the

neva media on the 23rd April, 15981,
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708)

709)

710)

711)

L,

The real purpose of this letter would appear

to be to re-kindle the now exhausted publicity
that surrounded the FBACH investigation and
inquest in time for the second anniversary of hias

death.

Tyen if there was any substance in the allagéd
new avidence there is no way of establishing t_ha.t
thie aspect had anything to do with his death.
No one could surely seriously congider that

some enemy of PEACH followed him ebeout for

24 houra until they say him running away from
police and then hit him over the head with the

police in immediate pursuit.

Notwithstanding these commenis I have endeavoured

to contact t her last known address,

and was informed that she no longer reaides there.

On the 9th April, 138%, I spoke on the telephone
to & femle at the address. This woman told me

ghe was just vieiting and would not give her name.



e

5a

712) This woman informed me thet (NG

did not wish her now addresa toc be givan to
anycne hut that she would undertake %o ask

_o telephone me, I have heard

nothing sincs.

M3) Efforta will be made to trace and interview
- - S
referred to in the letter. 4 further report

regarding thlis will be submitted in due course.

ralis! I agk that thia report, together with the
letters menticned therein, be forwarded to
the Director of Public Prosecutions for

hig informatiom,
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CONFIDENTIAD
NCO IRE
OxFot: 5246 /586/albe
Your Rsf

From;
Datts: 22nd January, 1996

w5 born in
prcwous.ly lived in
There is no trace ofj
National Computer,

At. 330 pm on Wedne.';day 3rd Jam

g result O.fq
telepho g Police Station, and myse

at his home address a.ud he mage a serit

is making these allegations,
&d. These are unconfirmed and

started work at the museumj
stayed at the musenm and was promoted to Depu
1983 before retiring in April 198% on medical grounds.

carrently self employed selling prints of Second World War aircraft thmugh

enthusiast magazines,

The current director of the museum mm who,
apparently, was a Metropalitan Police Officer until | he left the

Force and joined th 'Museum almost immediately.

was given his initial position in the
connections with freemasonry,

ﬁalleges in brought trumped-up false™;
- allegations against him regarding a profit from selling photographic

material to the museum. This resulted in a civil service dis ciplinary hearing
which -wa.s chairmsn of, -states that he was never
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CONFIDENTIAL

interviewed by the Ministry of Defence Police and he was found nat guilty
of all the charges brought against him but was found guilty of two counts of
failing in his managernent duty and was forced to resign due to ill-heatth as
he was suffering from depression,

most serions allegation is that q had informedﬁ
in 1985 that whilst a serving Mounted Police Officer in the
etropolitan Police in 1979, he was involved in the Southall Riot SNNNF
was one of six mounted officers who deliberately went up a guiet side road,
possibly a cul-de-sac, ont of the presence of the media and drew their long
truncheons and began hitting members of the public at random, which
appazently resulted in the death of Blair FEACH, i
horse during the inddent.& states that
withi f the incidert and joined the
stat at in 1988 he was informed by, of the ¢onversation that
had bad with him in 1985 in relation to the Southall Riot and the

death of Blair PEACH,

N having been informed of his conversation,
"scdred to come forward due to freemasanry position and
2 - was kifled in a light plane crashq
ind although a subsequent enguiry, an
ted 11 an acadental death verdi corvinced that
commpitted suicide as he was an expert piiot and was under

“states that he has a law degree and is aware that the information
be has now given is hearsay but states that his widow,
may be able to verify these facts.

ﬁstated that he may be able to get some names and addresses of
possible witnesses and wonld Iet us know these details.

On Thursday 4ih January IQQFcontacted me hy phone to state

- that he had the names ard addresses of the possible witnesses and wished

to make another allegation agains! t was mutually arranged {o meet
with — on the morning of Saturday 6th.January 1996 but thig
appeintment had to be cancelled a.das admitted 1o hospital as

a voluntary patient.

On Wednesday 17th January 1996, together with N
I again savh at his home address.- tated that as a
result of the epquiges he had-made, he now wished to make a new

dllegation that Mad given false evidence in court whilst 2 serving
Palice officer, 10 gAin convictions. derstood tha

hilst working at the museun.

was i
The homeé address of but his telephone number is
believed to beff _ 10 details of the nature of the
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false evidence given, the courts involved or the defendant details,

' was gdamant regarding the substamce of this and the other
03 involving the Southall riat and the death of Blair PRACH.,
. i

provided the following details of potential witnesses:

elieves all
EEdHOHS made about]

Ftatcs that he has only come forward wi
as been oo frightened to until now and fears
copnections, but has heard that ex-colleagnes still af the

being badly treated by '

_gbove wilnesses may be able to confirm the

iz jnformation as he
d his powerful
Musenm are

It is apparent from our two visits to -that he is an intelligent man
but by his own admissions, s a victim of alcohol abuse and is a reactive
depressive, :

S -2 o s sccond wife left hin: in August 1995 and that in
early December 1995, he attempted to take his own Life with anti-depressant
tablets and alcohol and was subsequently admitted to hospital.

s adamant that he wants the Blair PEACH enguiry re-opening
and statés that if nothing comes of his initial report, he will notify his local
M.P. and possibly the press. *ﬁu‘aﬁy contacted the Metropolitan
Police who informed him to report the matter to his local Police Station in
the first instance.

- accepts that any subsequent enquiry will be carried out by the
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R T CONFIDENTIAD
Metropolitan Police and is more than happy with this course of action and
is willing to give evidence if necessary.

£

form P,120L, the cngmal of wlnch Is attached to this file, was faxed to

H.Q. Complaints &
tropolitan Police at an early
stage, following the initial visit to and subsequent allegations
made.

In view of the serious nature of the aflepations made, I request that this
Ie gether with the attached P.i20L, be forwarded to:
W Complaints Investigation Burean 2, Tintagel House,
Embankment, Londen, SE1 7TT, for his attention.

ert

Copies to:

1.Q. Complaints & Discipling ;

E!Ce.-u:ig...!. 1290k
Offie M crar cop
[1]
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Referencs to Papers
M44%/96

A

METROPOLITAN POLICE SERVICE

Complalrts Investigation Bureau
Tintagel Hatisa

Albert Embankment
Londen 8.E1 77T

2ud day of April 1998

To: Q.1.C CIB(2) thro’

Allegation a

L On3 Jamary 1996 officers fram Lincolnshire Constabulary veere

contacted by alleging tha )
MM opolitan Polic er, was involved in the death of
ir PEACH, diming the Southall Demonstration on 23 April 1975,

2. onstabufary
3.
L, g 1 sfween these two mﬂﬂ, Which Goﬂﬂlblﬂcd to
ctiring from the moseum in April 1989, for medical reasons.
4.

5. INVESTIGATION.

6. Tt was establi thn?u a member of the Metropolitan Police
d that at the time of the Southall demonstrations he

in Mounted Branch (copy of Operation Order 100/79-

aitached).

7. A thorough check was made of all files relating to the Southall
Demonstration and the Blair Peach enquiry, including the inquest report,
However, there was no mention of Mounted Branch officers concemed in
the subsequent investigation or at the inquest. In fact, eighty-thres
witnesses gave evidence at the ingoest. :



I

10.

11

12,

13

4.

15

T'was able to trace some Operation Orders (AS/16) within the files,
however, there was no trace of| i which would have
shown their exact deployment and confirmed that e 'was on duty, on the
day in question.

Ex-P ired from the police service as a resuls of an injury award
i however, I have been unable to establish whether hig
injury ocourred as a result of being pulled off b e dnring the

Southall demonstration, a3 suggested
On 20 March 1996, accompanied by i NP
i 'edﬁmhmhomeaﬂdmss.Dmingour

meet iterated his allegation, however, he apprecisted that
this wes ‘hearsay” at its best, and believed tha ay have
exagperated his involvement during the Demo ton,

In fact, it may have been the case thatfiJ MBI fave injured
someone else, however, this cannot be confirmed,

RECOMMENDATION

S - informing potice of his concerns gince 1988, however, he
was unable to supply a satisfactory reason. I belicve

0
retired due to medical reasons uty Director in 1989, kad a
vehement dislike fo% Chairman of the Board who
disciplined him. y

Pcmnd wife Ieft him Jast year, and as a result he suffered fom
Epression since that time, gut our meeting 1 formed the opinion

that this also contributed t disfike o

-appmt:iated the efforts that had been made ta re-investigate the
death of Blair Peach, imp]icatin.s a suspect. However, as
previously stated there iz no evidence to support his allegation.
Under these circumstances, and as a result of our enquizies, there is
nothing o co; ith the incident. The only officers suspected
throughout the original enquiry were officers from the Special Support
Group (SPG). There is nothing to alter that opinion,

Submitted.

Detective Inspector
" 5'Squad. Complaints Investigation Bureau.
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Form 728
METROPOLITAN POLICE

{CO. DI¥N.BRANCH CIB

Referance {o {
papers {Dvn STATION

Registry Fotio Mo, QGE1/79/2234
23 August 199

G.0./Palice Order refers

Re: BLAIR PEACH

Deputy Comrnissioner

1.

You directed me to undertake a cold case review of the 1979 investigation into the death of Biair

Paach. This was prompted by letters from SNBSS on venalf of_

‘Iair Peath, and the Minister of State, Paul Boateng, who had recently mat the

Blair Peach 20th Anniversary Committee. SENNMN:s 2'sc 2 member of the Committee and so

our “petiffioners™ can be considered as a single entity.

. In short they seek: {i) a public enguiry, (i) a copy of the original investigation report, and (iii) a naw

police investigation. The Minister has ruled out (i) but has brought (i) and (i) to attention, for

consideration by the MPS.

. Perusal of the case papers suggests this was a-robust_enquiry consisting of 30 officers headed by

a Commander. Between April 1979 and February 1980 a total of 31,000 pclice man heurs had
been expendad on the enquiry. Indeed the then Director of Public Prosecution wrote: *| should like
to take the opportunity of expressing my appreciation of the way in which..... officers of the
Complaints Investigation Bureau carried out their investigations into this matler, and of the very fuli
and frank way in which they havé co-operated with my Department. In my view the reports which
they submitted were extremely thoreugh and well prepared, and certainly it is no fault of theirs that
we cannot at this stage take and criminal proceedings following the enquiries.” Similary the

All minutes 1o be numbered in consecutive order
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Secretary of Police Complaints Board wrote: "The Board accept your decision not to prefer

disciplinary charges in respect of the many allegations made, and wish you to know how impressed

they were by the swiftness and thoroughness of the investigations conducted b-

and NN i cetermination to establish the truth of the events in

Southall, particularly as regards the death of Mr Peach, is most commendahle, and, as the DPP

has said, it is no fault of theirs that proceedings have not resulted.”

. The clear perception of the 20th Anniversary Cormmittee, that the original enquiry was superficiat

and half-hearted is not bome out by the foregoing.

. The inquest after legal challenges, took place betwaen 28 April and 27 May 1980, with the Corener

sitting with a jury. B3 witnesses were called before a verdict of misadventure was given. The
Coroner later wrota, and this exemplifies the difficulties faced by the enquiry team: ‘There were
& o T ) Ty
eleven &yewin®ses to the attack on Blair Peach ang, in every case, the witness volunteered

evidenca that made it impossible to believe the account.”

. 1 have seen former [ NN = deruty |.0., (see 7A) and a number of other officers

invalved ini the original enquiry have been spoken to {see GA}. Whilst helpful backgrourd

information was forthcoming no new lines of enquiry were identified.

 The Branch Notes at 6A and 94, describe the large quantities of trunchecns and pelice clothing

seized during the enquiry. Whilst | am forced to the view that these items have all been destroyed,

| cannot trace documentation showing on whose authority this was done.

. Of mare concern are my dealings with the Forensic Science Service {see 8A and 124). Clearly the

obvious area for further investigative activity fies with DNA testing; a process not available to the
original enguiry team. Unfortunately whilst 3 hairs have been found (in sealed bags attached to the

FS& notes), and these have been sent for DNA testing, a further 62 hair which were apparently

All minutes to be numbered in consecuiive order
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maunted on glass slides have yet to be found. P the FSS, has written to me (at 124); °(
have found no record that states that these hairs were destroyed and | know of no reasons to have

done so, therefare, the search for the hairs continues.”

. I have had a meeting withj NSNS - SRR < - thall Monitoring

Group), unfortunateiy_was unwell and did not attend (10A). They reiterated their
earlier stance, in expressing dissatisfaction with the original enguiry and scught & copy of the
original IG's report. They cited the Reel case as a suitable precedent. When asked as to the
whareabouts of the statements and documents, hitherto supptied in connection with their civil action
against the Commissioner, they claimed that the soliciter formerly acting for the family JEJEP
—:ould not now find them! VWhen pressed as to the possible direction of a new eoquiry

they claimed (not unreasonably) to be unable to answer that until they had had sight of the ariginal

enguiry repan.

They were particularly scathing about the conduct of the original inguest and what they saw as the

]

perverse verdici of "'misadventure”,

Whilsi“couid provide no new lines of enquiry he did say that the family of Blair

Peach had traced and }nterviewed_in Scotiand. JJIJNFas 2 pivotal
figure during the original enquiryJllhad not been present during the interview but had been,

he said, in the "“vicinity". He alse alluded to other investigative activities undestaken by the family.

Clearly-must be seen to explore these areas and indeed to ascartain whether she, or

others, are halding any material that would be gemane to a further enquiry. Unfertunately my

appointment to sae i as cancelled at short notice (see 13A, 14A and 15A/C).

10.My imminent departure from the MPS precludes me taking this. matter forward. As a minimum

requirement the officer appointed to replace me will, in my view, need to:

All minutes to be numbered in corsecutive order
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(i

{ili}

{iv)

Sscure the interview with_

Consider the DNA results of the hairs already sent for tasting,

Pursue the FSS until the missing 62 hairs are traced and sent for DNA testing, and

In the: light of the faregaing make recormmendafions for further investigative action, if

any, in respect of tha investigation into the death of Blair Peach.

All minutes o be numbared in consecutive order



Commander SN C1n

The following enquiries have been conducted in order to locate exhibits relating to the
investigation byl Cornmander CASS info the death of Biair Peach.

mnmmwm

As a result of the original investigation 385 exhibits were generated and recorded in 9
separaie exhibit books which are retained with the eriginal comespondence docket
0G 1/79/2234.

Examination of these boeks shows that 44 truncheons and 110 jtems of uniform
clothing from officers of 1 and 3 Unit of the special patrol group were seized. There

the scene of Mr Peach's death. The remaining exhibits relate to documentary exhibits
generated during the enquiry and clothing and samples taken from Peach.

From examination of the originat lab Forms retained with the papers, in tota] 39
Truncheons, 31 pairs of trousers, 11 raincoats and 1 metal truncheon were submitted
to the Laboratory at Lambeth for Forensic examination refs. T/4333/79 aguinst
conirol samples taken from Peach. These were forensically exdmined by”
r blood or hair which matehed the deceased.  He concluded that no bloog or
AT inatching the deceased was found, There is no record in the exhibit books
showing these items were ever returned from the Lab. The last enfry on the lab
correspondence shaws “[1.10.79 Contacted by, re exhibiis. Fiformed him
that exhibits are in stores awaiting collection.’

There is amongst the otiginal correspondence receipls for the restoration of some of
the exhibits these are; '

25 July 1980 - restoration of Peach clothing and personal offects fo
solicitors representing Tenily,
2 December 1981 - Truncheon restorad toJNNY

2] December 1981 - Personal items restored

22 December 1981 - Personal items restored

I have examined a}t the OG dockets and registry boxes relating to this case byt cap
find no other reference to the disposal or retention of the clothing or truncheons.
There appears io be a large number of exhibits cutstanding from this case.
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FORENSIC SCIENCE SERVICE

Thave been in contact with the Forensic Science Service at Lambeth,
He has jocated the original wark sheets and supplied copies to CIB. attended the
FSS and went through the original papers with ‘ Attached to the papers
were hairs from the fellowing exhibits;

DF7  Truncheon fio
PM 103 Truncheon from

Both of these samples are suitable for DNA examination althongh a conmol sample
from Peach or a member of his family would be required,

the basement along with 70,000 other slides and no indexing system ! Unfortunately
a search has been made without success for these slides, A further search of secure

A search of the exhibits store at Lanibeth has been made 1o locate any other exhibits
relating to this case without Success. Their exhibits register for this period which may
have gshown the movement of the exhibits i5 ng longer in existence baving heen
destroyed after 6 years.

CENTRAL PROPERTY STORE C034

SOLICITORS BRANCR

A further 6 boxes of documentary exhibits relating to this cese have becn Trecovered
from Solicitors branch, They make no mention of the exhibits, Further I have spoken
to e Solicitor, who worked on the original case he is unable to assist

with the pogsible retention/disposal of any exhihits.
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C1B2

I'have conducted a search of store cupboards at CIB this has revealed 2 number of
docurnents relating to this &ase most imporigntly was the discovery of the original
PPV CIB2/85/879 with covering letter from ed October 1988, This
shows that 10 Jocked metal cabinets were submitted to Prisoners property store on 2
July 1985 asking for retention pending a civif action. The letier ﬁt}mb
_ October 1988 confirms completion of the rivil action and that papers
at Charlton may be destroyed Despite a thorough search I can find ne
correspondence from Property store asking for destruction,

SO <)
' a8 the exhibits officer on the original enquiry. 1 have spoken with him
He has some recollection that the exhibits came back from the lab but

he left ‘the branch before 1985 when they were submitted to CO34 he iz unable to
assist with what happened to the truncheons and officers clothing,

vas Director CIB in 1982 he has no recollection of ordering the destruction
¥ exhibits relating to this case.

M. original case. I have spoken with
_ e was unable (o assist any further with the disposal or
retention of any of the exhibits generated in this case.

R -1
” ) 5/879. 1 sent him a copy of the PPV

qnbmitted the orijginal
and spoke with him on the phon . At the timme he had responsibility
for the exhibits store at CIB. He states that they had moved from NSY to Tintagel

and he had been asked to get rid of the cabinets. He therefore sent them to central
property store for retention.  From memory he believes they only contained
correspondence. He states there were no jtems of uniform or truncheons contained
within the cabinets

U -
I have spoken to mby phone‘.a was responsible for the
989 he 1ec:

stores at CIB in 1 this matter and states he was being cased by CO34 to
deal with property. He believes it may well have besu dealt with on an unregistered
docket. He has no idea what was in cabinets.
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CONCLUSION

In view of the large number of exhibits obtained during this enquiry it is hard to
understand why there: is no documentary cvidence showing their fate. The PPy shows
10 locked metal cabinets containing cottespondence. This seems to be a ot of
comrespondence in view of the amount stil] in our possession,

If we still had the exhibiis it is mlikely they would provide any usefal forensic
evidence, All clothing was fully taped for hair and fibres which if found were
Tetained on slides and compared against the samples from Peach, There was no blogd
found on any of the exhibits and we know Peach did not bieed. All the tmncheons

The test for comparing hair under microscope has not changed since 1979 g ¢ further
test wonld provide new evidence.

Having read the report and transcripts from the incuest this appears to have been a
very thomugh investipation and I see no new evidence which would tend to indicate
20y one pewson could be identified as the main Suspect. O a balance of probabilities
it is likely that an officer struck Mz Peach. I think it is impossible, however, to say
which officer or officers were responsible, with any certainty to justify their arrest,

i4 June 1999
CIB2
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Branch Note

[ saw former—il his home address on 20 May 1999,

The following issues were identified:

(i qad bEEI_ principal assistant and would be worth
contacting, He may be still serving in South Loadon. _

He has been contacted, sce 6A.

(ii) {26 been called twice ont of retirement {during 1986/87) in respect of the civil
action. Some parts of the inquest had been transribed for vse in respect of the civil

action.

(iif} 3 or 4 cases of formal discipline, resulting in reprimands, had taken place 1980/81.
act dealt with thesc ag the “last” 10 in the Blair

Peach case. He may be worth contacting regarding exhibits.

1 spake to him on 14 June I999F He recalls huge quantities of
uniform, truncheons, whips, sledge hammers etc. in large metat lockers in a property
store ( he cannot say which). His last involvement with the property was 1983/4 when
it was still in existence. He has no knnwledge of the destruction of any of the exhibits.

(iv‘alievcs clothing and truncheons were destroyed possibly ¢. 1986 (this is
unlikely). He recalls the cabinets being moved from CO to a property store. He recalls
visiting the store in South London with

(v} He seemed unawarc of hair samples -ﬂd told him nothing had been
found !t

(vi) He drew attention 1o a tablc identifying the shorthand writers by each day
employed. :

This is attached at 7B.

{vii) He referred to a Times repot(2¢ March 1980) which had spoken of a mumber of
suspects. In fact, according t:wha suspects had been reduced from 6 to 5
ving been climinated). The ‘‘suspects being:
d-with-md ¢ing first and second favourites

respectively).

(viii)He drew sttention io his pocket book entry page 5 on 17 May 1979 when
d said fo bim “is it tao Jate for an officer to come forward?”.

(ix) He cited his proof statement for the civil action as a good overall narrative of
events,

This is attached at 7C.
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BRANCH NOTE

30 June 1999 Meeting Forensic Science Service (F5S) Lambeth.

present - (Y SRR ") G ).
Reason ;- to discuss location of forensic exhibits in the case of Blair PEACH.

_ lamed that he was Operations Manager for Serious crime and Biology at
the PSS and was answerable to J NP ~to was Head of Site. He bad fully
appraiaec-f onr enguiries.

utlined the reason for our enquiries and aske"u outline
what steps had been taken to locate any forensic exhibits which may have becn

retained by the FS8.

_'tated that he had been quickly able to locate the vase notes on this case
which were filed in Birmingham He had spoken to the Scientist who had condueted
the original examination of the exhihits_who was now the head of their
Cheftenham Office. At the time of the initial investigation JJJENIIICas o senior
scientist and head of department. His invelvement in the case indicated the importance
with which it was treated at the time. Having examined the case notes it was apparent
that in excess of 40 slides had been retained by the FSS. Thess contained various hairs
and fibres found on clothing and tnmcheons taken from the officers and also inchiding
20 centrot samples of hair from Peach

He had also found three hairs which were still attached 1o the case notes. One had been
found on exhibit DE/7, a truncheon belonging to The other two
hairs were fovnd ia the exhibit bag containing exhibit PM 103 a Truncheon belonging
taﬂ d spcken toﬂ_ who could not recall why he
had attached these to the file and not mounted them on slides, fowever they had been

compared against the control samples from Peach

Ptated that the FSS did not actively destroy samples. In an attempt to find
these slides he had initiated a search of the Taboratory, including a manual search of
slides stored in the basement dating back to the late 1960°s, this amounted to
approximately 80,000 slides. This had proved unsuccessful.

-id the only option now was to conduct a fiall search of other storage sreas
in the basement which contained old cabinels and desks,
that all possible enquiries should be made to find these exhibits, ated that

he would insure a full search was conducted within the next two weeks and report
back t

-I:u:n explained what tests had been performed byﬂn the original
samples and what new tests could be conducted if the original exhibits counld be
located. The tests performed by, still relevent today and the samples

recovered from the police exhibits were compared across a cross section of Peach’s
hair, There was nc close match.
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It was possible that the three hairs recovered from the file could be the subject of
Mitechendrial DNA testing,  dem of hair was required for this test, the samples
available were less then lcm and the test might not work, however, the FSS were

willing to try. (N ::kod that the tests be mnducted_sajd
this would take 4-5 weeks to perform and he would commence the tests immedtately,

The meeting was concluded with a tour of the storage facilities for slides at the FSS
and & demonst_rgtim_l _of e_qui ettt used for bair examination and comparison,
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Branch Note 1.7.99
RESULT QF ENQUIRTES 7O LOCATE EXEIBITS

In # attenpt o locate the exhibits in this case [ have been able to establish the
following;

Ten locked metal cabinets containing correspondence fiom the PEACH case were sent
to Central property store Charlton hyb on 2 July 1985. (Copy
attached ai 9B) with 2 request that they be retained pending 2 civil action. The original
property registers have been located at both CO34 Mandela Way (9C) and Charlton
(9D). These show that the cabinets were received by Charlton on 5 Tuly 1985. A note
on the register at Charlton shows BYJ 8-89 (Bring up Angust 1989) The number 368 is
a disposal number showing they were destroyed in 1989.

I have not been asble 1o locate any other documenlary evidence to show who
authorised thiz destruction. All paperwork being destroyed after 6 years. However, [
have located an original memo attached to the PPV found at CTB. This is from The
Solicitor, M datcd 20 October 1588 (9E). Tt confirms completion of the
civil action and that papers refating to the matter at Charlton may be disposed of.

1 understand that recalls huge quantities of uniform, trancheons,
whips, sledge hammers etc. in large metal cabinets in a property store. It is likely that
this wonld have been the cabinets at Charlton.

Although the PPV shows Lhe cabinets as containing correspondences, believe they in
fact held all the uniform exhibits. We currently posscss a large quantity of
documentary exhibits and it is difficult to understand what other comespondence were
in existence which could have fitled ten cabinets. recollection is that the
uniforms etc. werc in large metal cabinsts in a property store in south London {7A).
This would seer more likely and explain the number of cabinets shown on the PPV.

In August 1988 C024 would have contacted CIB to review retention of the cabinets.
As a result of-mcmo, who was in charge of property at
CIR in 1988, arranged their destruction. He had no direct knowledge of their-contents
as far as he was concerned they contained correspondence. He says he dealt with the
destruction on an unregistered docket. In view of the time that has passed since their
destruction all paperwork relating to it would have been destroyed in 1994, having

been retained for the statutory six years.

It is unfortunate that any exhibits which may have been suitable for firther forensic
testing have been destroyed. There is nothing to suggest that this was done in order to
frustrate any Fature investigation. More likely it was done by persons not realising the
significance of the contents of these cabinets.




- P289

Branch note.
25.05.00

Update to branch nate dated 30 .June 1999 cohceming forensic exhibits in the case of Blair
PEAGH. T

The three hairs, which were found attached to the ariginal laboratory case notes, have been
submitted ta the FSS far Mitochondrial DNA testing. | am now in possession of the FSS
report reference HI99/19641. .

Bretails of submitted items.
Hait removed from truncheon DF/7
Two hairs (a and b) removed from uncheon PM103

Atternpts to obtain a mitochadrial DNA sequence from hair (b) recovered from PM/103 were
unsuccessfil,

Mitoshondrisl DNA sequences were obtained from the hair recovered from DE/7 and hair {a)
recavered from PM/T03. The sequence obtained from hair DFIF differed from that obtained
from hair PMH03a. Some of the results cbfained from hairs PM/103a and DF/7 are such that
there may be mitochondrial DNA present from a second source other than the hair.

The techniyues employed are exiremely sensitive. Wherever possible a sample is (ested
twice. The sequence obtained is then considered confirmed, Ohbtaining the same result from
two independent tests provides confidence that the sequence obtainsd relates to the #em
under test and has not arisen from contamination during the analysis. Unfortunately the hairs
were tco short o permit duplicate analysis. The significance of any match abtained to a
sequence from a reference sample would be timited.

The mitochondrial DNA sequences oblained from the hair recovered from the fruncheon
D47, and hair {a} recovered from the trincheon PMY133 are unconfinmed.  Furthermore there
is an indication that mitochondriat DNA from a source other than the hairs may be present. In
the opinion of the forensic scientist meaningful comparisan with reference samples would not

be possible.

Bespite an extensive search of the FSS plamizes at Lambeth none of the outstanding slides
relating to Peach have been found. %SS)MII forward on a report to
atailing the extent o F these items.

As all the exhibits and farensic samples in this case have now either been destroyed or lost
{see branch note dated 1.7.88) I can see no other lines of enquiry which can be followed o

utilise the development in BNA technology since this case.

Contact with solicitors.
After ouf meeling on 8" July 1999 it was agreed that Mr Quinn would meet with IR to
discuss this case. She had been unable to attend this meating.

I rang W olictors on the 22" July and provided a number of suitable dates for the

meeting to take piace. | spoke e 23" 26" and 27" of July fg Bitiate 5
meeting. Each time ) spoke with, secrefary, who stated uld

fng back.

By 3" of August | had received no reply so | sent and faxed a further letter offering suitable
dates for a meeting. ! again rang ficitors on the both the 127 and 168" of August.
The secratary informed me that the would take place on " gust  On the
17" of August we were informed that the meeting was cancelled a not available,

however, she would contact me with an allernative date.
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Having recefved no further communications fram them 1 sent a futher fax confirmed by ietler
8" September offering a meeting with *who had replaced Il
n his retirernent. | have had no response ar er communication from them. T can

unli iiume that they are no longer interested in pursuing a meeting with Commander

| have no further actions outstanding in this case.

A
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10 HARLEY STEEET

LONDON WIN 1hd

Post - mortem e=xamination

by_!l-ﬂ., K.B.C.P., P.R.C.Path., Pathologist Head, Department of

Foreneic Medicine

Professor of Foremsic Hedicin—

on
. Blajr FEACH, Bged 33 ywars

at Harmersaith Mertuary 2 p.m. on 30th April, 1979 in the presence of!

‘J. Burton, Eeq., H.N. Coroner

Resums

The daceased was taking part in a political demonstration on. the evening of
2%rd April, 1979. Ee sustained a head injury and was taken to Esling Hoepital by
ambulance arriving at about 8 p.m. Tha left Egide of his head was swollen and a
gerious head injury diagnosed. A gurgical burr hele was made on the right side of
the head wnd then the 1eft side was opened and sttempts were made to comtrol the
hapmerrhags from the torn srteries. Death waa proneunced at 12,10 a.m. on 2lith
April, 1579.

The deceased wan a well tullt white male, 57 10" tall.
A full autopsy had bean paxrformad through tha standard midline frontal incision.

There wers no injuries {other than therspeutic injection marke) vigible on the
trupk and limbs.

The haad had been opensd pomt-mortesm Ly the routine method but the surgical wounds
were preserved sbove both smxrs.

The vsult of tha mimll snd the braio had been rsmoved at the first autopsy and were

a_nnined by me in tha Department of Forensic Medicins at the Charing Crosa Hoepitsl wt
3,15 p.m. the ssme day. ' '

Z-J';
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During my autopsy exeamination I opened the back of the decsased and sxamined
the soft tissuss surrounding the chest and abdomen. Ko eoft tissue or boney injuriss

were present.

Exsmination of the scalp revesled bruising over the left ear which extended
upwards over the top of the hend and wae continwous with an area of bruising above
the right esr. Thers was no significent swelling of the ssalp and the scalp was
not lacsrmted on the left side {(Bide of the fracture) - sither srternally or internally.

There wss a fresh surgical expleratory burr hole in the &kull abeve the right ear.

On the laft side of the skull there was a cmminuted fracture which had been
enlarged during surgery undertsken in an attempt to arrest the haemorrhage aricing from
damegod blood vemsels. The area of missing bone was roughly rectanguler running
obliquely upwards from sbove the left emr. Linear extensiona from thia fractured ares
ran downwards inte ths left middie bona of the skull snd upwards acroes the vertex to
terminate in the right tesporsl bene. Blood was present in the left middle eu.r..

The fractures of the left mide of the pkull had involved seversl branches of the
middle meningeal axiery.

The brain showed superficisl subarachnoid blseding on the laft sids and & little
aven more superficlsl bleeding on the right. The brain on the lsft side, however,
ohowed Bavers bruising beneath the fracture o a depth of about 1". No iajury to the
brain stem.

The cpuse of death wmB:
Extra dural hasmorrhage
dus to fracture of the slull.

Explapatory Notes:
Extra dural heemorrhags

The inner cur{ace of the akull is lined by a strong membrems celled the dura. A
haamorrhage occeurring between the inmer tsble of  the skull and the dura is Jmown as an
extradural hmemorrhage, whereas that between the dersa mpd the brain, as a subdural
hasmorrhags. An artery - the middls meningesl - end ite branches run in grooves in the
inner table of the ekell on both sides of the head. When the skull fractures the

; J
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artery and it's branchex in the line of the Cracture or fracturss becoms torn and
blesd censing sn extrsdursl hsemorrhage. u the vexsmla rm in grooves in ths bome,
bleeding may be wery difficult to arrest. In this case the middle meningeal artery was

torn in Eeveral places.

The initial sxplorstory burr hole was made on the right side of the hsad bscause
it ia veual in head injury for the prinicpal demage to the brain to lie inmediataly
opposite the point of impact. This ie know as the "contre-coup injury.

Remarks

{1) DF‘“‘-*’” resulted from B single heavy blow to the left side of the haad.
Thare w:r: no other injuriea upon the deceased.

{11) The instrument used, must have beer very weighty and yet at the same time
was malleable and without a hard edge ae there were no laceraticne to ths scalp.

{111} A Police truncheon is relatively light and when used usually lacerates
the acalp uniess the head is protected by thick hair or head gear.

{Iv) Blood was present in the left wmiddle sar having tracked slong branches of
the middle meningerl artery supplying the area.

(v) The deceased had not been bleeding externally as ths injury wes a closed
injury. ) .

{vI) The injury was so oevere that immediste loas of consecionsnesa would ocour
and without tremiment demth within thirty minutes or soonar.

{VII) “The instrument weed could have been &-lead weighted rubber "cosh" or
hosepipe f£illed with lead sehot, or some like weapen.

8igned:
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MP.75

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
[C..L Act, 1867, ss. 2, 3; M., Rules, 1968, r. 58}

Statamant of .12 . MB. Aok, FROP(EA), MRCP. .
N Ath, DPath, DAJ.

| Ags of “itness /2ats of Birth) over 21 T

P .‘me@ﬂgfmmtw'\wnﬁnmz'.1‘..,.-..._ caxd

This statamant.“ consisting of -~— pages each signed hy me, is frus 1o tha bm of mr knowledge
and belief and | make jt. l:nuwmg that, if.it it tendered in evidence, | shall be fiahle to prosecution @
| have m‘lfully gtated in it :m\.rthl ng which ! know to be false or do not befieve to be true. .

Datedthe 24th  dayof HApril - :
o ' Sign _— SR

Signaturs Witnessad By ... oo e

on 2ith April, 1979 at 2.30p.m. L went to Hamnﬂrsmth mortiary whe

I met _-nd. other officers and was shown the body of a
young man 1dent:|.f:|.ed tc.me as Blair PE.-'LCE by — '

POST MORTEM EXAMIFATION .

Blair PEACH S B - _'.-PH“*

R ufﬁcers present at 'pn.st-mrtem*

Det. Chief Supt gl Pet- Chier InsplffJJATet- sg.‘

(Lahoratory) Det. Egt.-:xhih:.ts Di‘:f:u:er). Senior Photographer

-.nd Mr. - surgieal reg:lstrar) -

EXTERNAL EXAMIHATION: - B

When first seen numerous surgical attachments were present to the

arms, bladlier drainege, drip bottle, airway and CVP line. 'The head was

swathed in bandsges.

A slimly nourished adult can 5 10" in height. Rigor mortis

establl yposiasis op the back. No injuries on the body
Signed . Sigralurs wit d by.. e i i

. “Delerr as applicable.

250
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. BTATENSNT OF WITNESS
{C.J. 2et, 1957, s5. 2, 2; M.C. Rules, 1858, r. 58)

Continuation of stateman of—.....‘...-_....;.-..-.---I.-:--g.—"

EJE";D‘;I’ the.' head.

ERD INJUR'I’.

The tezd had been shaved backwards to a point 'beh:u:ld both ears anc
Jthe sraven sc—n a'hcwed no bruising, grazing or 1acera-t1nn.

O the right side of the head a right angled Eui:tl..éd mclsitm

[5 x 2" TBR 2Cross the scalp har:.z.cnca_ly and upua:ns *esnec’nvely ahove.- it
Ler with a burr hole in its middle. I

‘On the left side of the head a cruciate incisien 1?7 long in the
te-m'pora.l reg;ion just above t‘r;s.; esr had been extended upwards and bacloward:
to the midline of the s-:;a.l_'n and mlso downwards towards ;l:he occipital area.
The total suturad Incisicn meagured some &' from ’;‘he top of the head_am!
lextended backwards for 2! towards the Iocciput'. .

Dn.'che left side of the head a wide irregular asrea of bone )
ineas-uriz;g_ 6 x 3 was mi-ssing over ‘:.he;-. exposed dura, the. edgeﬁ being the

result of surgical nibblizg. The original fracture 1ini3 waé Bee.n curvin

Y

npwards from the !‘ronto-—par:.etal region tcwa.rds the midline.-
On reﬂemun of the scalp, heav:r bms:.ng wags Seen, inte the tissw
an 1ts deep surface, around the marg:ms of the ingcisicn and parhcularly :

the leff occipital area. The iracture line now seen exl;end.u:g ‘l‘.o the r*:.l

- lof the midline and end;ng on the right side of the skuall at a point 28"

above the ear, its linear--e:rtens:.on be:.n_g . At the antenur lower edgu
of the tempora.l bone a ﬁﬁatin.g fracture line was evident on the surface
—mning dmmwards towards the base of the skall. I

Gn removal of tha calvaring and r=flexion of the du.ra;, the fractu
line was Been to continue dawnwards in a fragmented form to the 1eft mdd
fossa, i-“ behind the junction with the arterior one. The _Irat:tured area

slearly passed through and across the radiating branches of the middle -

Signed_| R ngn'il'uu WILNESSET B e i e e e e e
a FoTe ]

Hud

e e e m it g - S L
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 STATEMENT OF WITNESS - R3T

~
Lo
{C.J Aot 1867, 50 2, e FC. Rules, 1988, . 58)

Continuation of statsment af_—j— :

e:zngeal a'_r'terx. . No fipsures seen over the orbital plates-

Three free fragments of bons preserved at the operation shawed :
e ]_=:gest to contain the edges of the burr hole and the smallest to '
,i.nml\‘e',-on '-iis. deep surface, en arterial channel. Two of the thrae
fragmen>s wera dovetailed into the anterior mergin of the broken 1t ;zid
pf the skuf_Ll. : ‘ .

INTERNAL, EXAMINATION:

- Bieletel Systen: ' " ¥o injury to the ribs or intérco_stal spaceé.

Ho injury to the spine or paivis-

t:tra-.l Nervous System: There was ne subdural haemorrhage;

r couple of eutures visible in the dura on the left side of the brain.
fery minimel subarachinoid bruising and direct contusions on the lateral

Larface of the left temporal lobe. Vessele healthy. Na pressure

hndentation.

Cardiovasculer System: _ . The heart was normal in sipe and.

khape, weighing 360g. ~ The coronery vessels. valves and morta were healt

Respiratory System: " The air passages were clear, containing no blo
[fhe lﬁ.ngs were generally pale; no bruising or lacerations- .

Almmta:‘y Svysten: " The abdominal cavity was dry- Greenish ﬂu:l.cl

ped bile stained mucns in the stomach, the ‘I:.n:.ng paTe and hemlthy.

:Pa,n.cre.as pale. l:wer intact and of normal appearante. Ga]l bladder fu

Oropenital S;\rsteg: The kldneys were pale gnd heslthy. Bladder

sonteined a trace of urine.

Splesn: Irtact, pale
Endocrines: . Normal. ’ L o
S@ne-_“_.._. Signatura witnessed By _ e

g
o
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: , STATEMENT OF WITHESS - ’
] - {C.J. Act, 1987, ss. 2, 9; M.C. Rules, 1963, r. BBY

Conl'mua.ﬁon of statement nf— bl br s

CCHeETSTONS :

1. ‘Na "a..ural disease.

2..  Findings are consistent with a blow shat{:er:.ng the left E:I.d."

Jthe 51:.-2 z2=3 causing extensive uncontrellable extradural haemumﬁge.

CAUSE (= TEATH: o . . 1‘"
' In my opinion the causs of death was

‘ la. EXTRADURAL. ARFEMORRHAGE

due tc. b. ~ FRACTIRE OF THE SKULL.

Specimens:
T hapded the following specimens to Det. Sgt.-
Head bhair ’ '

Beard hair

Trine.

Shgned .. Signipturs witnessed by ... .....

Zuu
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No. 2814

-STATEMENT OF WITNESS
{C.2. Acl, 1957, s5.2. 9; M.C. Aules, 1968, 1. 58)

Statemanl

Age of Witness [Date of Birth) ...._A¥aT.

Professor of Forensic Hedicine
Ledical etiool and Hi

- - h‘- .
Thiz :-st?icmgnt,“ consisting &f © pages each signed by me, Is true 1o The best of my knowlsdge
and befief and I rmake it knowing that. if it is terdered in evidence, § shall be liable 10 prosecution d
} have willully stated In it anyihing which | know 1o be false pr do ot helieve 1o be 1rue. .

Dated the  25%h day of June

Signed
Signaiure wilnessed by ..

1. Further exesminztion of. the bra_in shows no s_ubarac!rmoié haémorihage-\'it
no contusions on the right side (i.d. contre coup c:az:tu_sicns}.' .

2. The gontusions on the left side of the brain arse associated with more
extensive. wedge-shazed haemorrhagic aréas of injury in the subcoriex
impinging o the--a'niie matter. -

3. The skull vauli is distinetly thinner than T would expect in a persen

of this age and sex, the temporal bore being 1,-”16" znd, in the area of the

fraciure, less thas tris thickness. 1t is_ also wnuenally tran:s.lucent.
Tnis wonld lead to any blow causing a mre-extensim fractyre than a normal
skull.

L, Surg‘i.r-:z;xl rempral and nibbling away of the skull bone on the left side
makes it impossible to form a firm opinion as to the exact sﬁape I:I!" o'vjtlins
of_the iﬁstr-.tment-causing +he extensive fracture but somz indication can be

giver by reconstruciing the outline of the removed pieces of bane the
¥ L3

fractured arsa belzg roughly quadrilateral with extensions into the base

ngnéd"_..._-___..__ Efgnarure witnessed by .

"Pelete ar appliceble. .2 3

[l
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS - i
- : (C.). Act, 1567, ss. 2, 3; M.C. Rules. 1988, r. 5B}

Continuation of statemant uf___...-.... O I N R

and aver the vertex or top of the =stull.

3

I have examinéd twe following items shown to =e oy Coﬁmahder Casa
Riot Shield
Sterdard Police trunchson (x k) short
Folice truncheon {x 8 ; & with =irarc)
Handle of a rﬁino whip
Thino whip
Emsrican night stick
Cougle of Jomties
Piega o? wood
Waood - hammer handle
Wooden stave with leather covering
Jdek Bandles -
Wooden ribped truncheon
Cosh. Dead with wern leather zoyering
Eadial i» cpme with zerigl, 7 % 2i v 13" weighing mere than 5008,
The most likely instrument Is the encesed rzdic. The other
imgtrursnts would not, in my view. ceuse tne hzad i;ju;y. because they
would most likely have caused a skin l=ceraiion. . ywnilst it is poséibie!
a police truncheon to cadse a head injury without lgaving a mark on the &

through the hair of the head, it is T believs most umlikely for it te baw

pecurred hers.

. L Py
e e Sigrature wWinaseed b o — ._.,.-..,._2 .;

[T
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AT
Na. 891A

MF.75

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
{C.J. Act, 1967, 55. 2, 9; M.C, Rules, 1968, . 58)

Statement of ... - MG F.R.C.8. ..

Age of Witnsss (Dats of Birth} ..ooo.o... JVEL. 2L JORTE: e e
Occupation of WItness . ......c.c v e svr e JLConmuttant Strgeon, . vt

Address and Telephone Number . S5

This stxtsment,* tonzisting of 2 papes ench signed by me, is rue to the baat of my knowledgs
and balisf and | meke it knowing that, T it la 1endered in evidance, | shali be liable to prosecution if
| have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to ba falsa or do not beliave to be true,

Deted the 24th  dayof April, , 1979,

Sigratuta witnessed by......, -

I am a Consultant Surgeon a._;ﬂnspita.l. Yesterday evening, 25rd
April, 1979, at 10,20 p.m., I received a cell at my home address to Eo
ipmediately to Baling Hospitsl ta assist in an emergency operation.
Tpon my mrrival in the Operating Theatra at Faling Hospital at 10.40pm,
I took over the case from l'ﬁ'.— {my Surgical Registrar).
The patient was identified to -me ag a Mr. Blair FEACH. I understood
that the patient had been admitted o Casumlty at about 8,320 Palay
suffering from head injuries. Upon my taking over from_
the patient was ;s.naasthetized, and wag hleeding (end of original

page 1) from several aress around his brain. Despite attempta at
arresting the haemorrhage he died at 12.70 a.m. on 2hth April, 1979.
Both the X-Beys and the operative Ffindings confirm that this was a

very extensive fracture of the skull. -is in a far better

position than I te give you the initial condition of the patient. I

Sfyned'- . Sigrature witnessed by ... _n_u_‘ -

*Dafete as applicable. rdd
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(CJ. Act, 1967, 22. 2, 9: M.C. Rules, 1968, r.E8)

Continuation of statement uf_Hxer{Rquﬁ-

am upsble to make any comment about the possible cause of the extensive

sl fracture of Mr. FEACE because N =c initiated tne

removal of bone in mo attempt to step the bieedings. I certified

death st 12.70am, and I informed Pelice immedimtely.

»

: Sipned‘ Signature witnessed by ... - R § WA
MP.TE 2u‘ £
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No. $91A

STATEMENT OF WITNEES
{C.J. Act, 1867, s5. 2, 9; M.C. Rules, 1968, r. 58}

statemont of ..o creereem o Y -2 C5(EQ)..

Age of Witness {Date of Birth) ... V8T 2L YRAERL ot

Occupation of Withess ...

Addrest and Telsphone Number. ...

This statsment,® consisting of 5 peges sach signed by ma, is true to the best of my knowledgs
ant belief and | make it knowing thar, if it is tendered in evidenca, | shail be liable to prosecution if
|. hve wilfully statad In it anything which | khow 1o be false or do not believe to ba true.

Datedths 24th deyof  April L1875,

Signad.

Signaturs witnessed b

T am the Surgical Registrar to SN+ +-- ANENENENEN
mospi ta: SN

Yeoterday, 2%rd April 1979, I was on duty in the hospital at
about 9 p.m. I was in fact alrasdy in operating theatre, changed
and ready to carry out an emergency operation when I received an
urgent call to go direct to Casualty to exmmine a patisnt who had
just been admiited suffering from & epevere head injury.

I want te camnitx amdi thers saw a Mr. Elalr PEACH and examinsd him
and found:= the patient was restless with typiesl signs of cerebal
trritation, mexing grasping (end of originel page 1} ... movements
with hip hsnde and arms. He was breathing spentaneously, wes well
oxygenated with a geod peripheral perfusion. Intravenuun treatﬁnt
had besn initiated using mannitol. BHe was semi-conscions, not
respopdipg to compands and tended wha.ﬁ left alone to lie curled wp
in the flexed position. ’

S.{gnnd'.— et v s SHGOELUTE WithESSRT br_

*Defete a5 ppplicable. 2 = J
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M.P.T5

Continuetion of statemant of .......... —

Sr'yned__.-..., e SIGRAtUNE wilested by N

2. No. 8810

_—
STATEMENT OF WITNESS 2 34
{C.J. Act, 1967, 5. 2, 9: M.C. Rules, 1988, r. 58}

Althowgh the exact histﬁ-i;y of his Injurien was not cle;“;
apcertained that this patient welked inte a house, hed become
verbally aggreseive and had subsequently lost conselousnese. During
his jouwrney by embulance te hospifal tha ambulgnce attendant had

first noticed his inecreasing cersbrzl irritatisn. On closer expminati
I found him o have & fixed dilated left pupil, regular pulse of

60 per minute and & blood preesure of 110/60. He showed no other
neurclogical lecalising signe in his lirbs apert from up-going planter
reflexes. 1 had also noted that him right pupil was emall and
reactive and that his left retina showed no evidence of A ~ ¥V Nipping
or Papilloedems. There was no cbvicus intrathoraeic injury nor emy
obvicus intra-sbdominal injury. There wae mo evidence of amy
brulsing, ebrasioms or lacerations to his limbs, cheat, abdomsn, back
or face, nor to bis pealp, slthough in his left peristal region

there was an observable mﬂ pal-pable haematoma. The size of thie
haematoma belng, beneath the scalp was approximately four inches
antero-posteriorly by two to three inches vertically. Jusd posterior
to the approximate surfaca markings oflthe middle meningeal artery

thers was a palpable akull fracturs edge.

part from the mamitol vhich had been started, 8 milligranmes of
dexamethasone had been given Intravenicusly and the patient
cothetorised. Doring my examination it became obvicus that hinm
pulse was slowing and wes, ab his femezal arteriea, palpable at
about 40 per mimits. At the seme time his respirationa were.
ghallower and alsc elowing: I therefore, decided that he should
ne immediately tranzferred to the Intemsive Care Unit with

a view to burr heles being peri'omed.




P315

M.P-H

No. 851C

-3 -

STATEMENT OF WITNESS -
{C.J. Act, 1967, s5 2, 9; M.C. Rulas, 1968, r. 58}

Cantlnuation of statermant of—

Turing the tremsfer of thie patient to the Intensive Care Unit
his elipicel condition further deteriorated with a poor paripheral
parfusion end {end of eriginal page 1) sugges-tions of 8 sighing
respimtory effort, I therefore directed the patient directly to

Thentre for burr-hole expleretion,

There wes a lateral skmll xr-ray demonstrating left parietel
frectures. The head was shaved and & cruciate incision was made
gbove the right ear, The time then was 9,35 p,n, The right
parietal turr hole showed a fense Dura with tense brair underneath
it, not obviously oad;amtoua, and a limited exploration with a soft
cathets in the extra durel spaece did not confirm en extra~dural
haemmorage tn thise side. Thig wound wes closed with interrupted
puturen. 4 similer cruciate ineision wae made above and slightly
pehind the laft ear and while the burr hole was being drilied a
segment of paristal beme collapsed inte a large hacmotoma and fredh
arterial and vemus bleeding, The incisiom was quickly extended

-posteriorly and further locse parieial bone segments wers removed by

hand, —
{end of 4)
Initially, oy impression was that the dura was open/und the bleeding

wap Bub—dural,” which led m to contact the "Onecall® Neuromargleal
Regiatrar at the Centra) Middlesex., On clearing the baemotoma
.cnvity with suctlon it becmme apperent that there wes a large extra—
dural compariment with the intact dura and brein lylng flaceld et
the base of it. Dstimated cgpacity of about 200-300 ml,

By this time my Cunsulta.nt-as scrubbed in Theatre end he
Prooeeded to arreat the arterial bdleeding point "presumed to ba an

" artericr trench of the middle meningesl artery".

SW— Signature withessed by ... — -
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STATEMENT OF WITNESS
{C.J. Act, 1967, 55. 2, 8; M.C. Rules, 1868, r. 58)

Continuation of statemant of ...}

_Further boney dissection was carried out in an effort to arreat
the heavy wverus bleeding from miltiple dural veine but despite
suecessfully under-running a mumber of these veins the patient'a
blood pressure deteriorated and the heart subrequently srrested.
During thiz last deterioratiom in the patient's condition, every
resuscitative effort wes made by the Apaethetieta to support.

hie cardio-vascular system but the patlent died at 12.10 a..m._

Smnedm Signature witnessed by .. . _z

oA
(5]

i
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31

3/2

i
m

Lab Ref: Tf&3§3/;9 STATEMENT OF WITNESS

{C.J. Act, 1367, s5. 2, 8; M.C. Fulas. 15988, ». 58)

Statamant c!.— O U PP TP PPUPRRT

Ags of Witness (Date of Birth) DVEIZ]".

Sceupation of Wlmess_
Addrags and Talupkone Mumber 1. Metropolitan Police Forensic Science ..
Leboratery, 109, Lasbeth fload, . . ...

tondon SEL 7LP.

[hiz statemant.¥ caasisting of 4— pages each signad by ma, is true to the best of my knowisdga
203 belef amd | rake it Wnowing iag, ©f i1 i3 feadeced in svidenes. | shall be lHable to argsacuiian if

to Da true,

§ ave withiiis stated in it anything which | irow o b2 fafse or do not believs
Y,
ot #

Datzdthe ' 2 day of
L

On vacious dates betwsen Zath April, 1979 and 9th July, 1979

I bonk pussession of items JK/1, D8/1, D8/2, PM/5, 115, 115, 121-124,

155, 138, L29, 349-352, 354, 356,l357, 359-361, 363-385, 367, 3&d,

371-373, 375-378, 380, 381, 383-385, 387-389 and 404-406 and /1 and

tn.

These items were in sesled containers.
8LA0D SAMPLE (PEACH)

This aample haa been grouped =nd the results receozded.
FACIAL HAIR SAMPLE (PEACH)

Thiz was a sample of dark brown hair.

IHEAD HAIR SAMPLE (PEACH)

This was a sample aof dark ta very dark brown hesd hair.

TLalaty ex apaficalie

29%:
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PH/115
PH/116
PM/124
PM/139
M/121
M/122
/123
/153
21/136
H/378

M/l

Tt b N et R e et R R M N e e e e e e A e Mt el

r/10

M/363 )
M/ 36L ;
M/ 365 ;
/357 ;

W2 FS

contgy

Lab Ref: T/6333/7%
STATEMENT OF WITNESS

{C.J). Az, 1857 ss. 2.5 0L.C. Budes, 1282, ¢ 35)

Mo, 3512

Cominuation of siatemart .,,l—

TRUNCHEGNS

No blowd or hair was found un these items.

TRODUSERS

e ECTRN NSO .



Psﬁ 8 Lab Rei: T/4333/79

STATEMEMT OF WITNZISS 4
{C.1. Act, 1957, 5. 2. % t1.C. Pules, 13521, 58)

Convinuation of staement af—..
contd/
PM/373
PM/38D
PM/381
PM/387
PH/388
PM/389
PM/3B3
PM/386
PM/2B5
PM/375
*M/376
M/I7T
MAH04

M/405

N e A e Rl R e R e e e A N Mt T e e R b N e e e e A A A e S e

M/e06

No hairs matching those from Pzach's hair sanples were found in
the trunchesn pocksts of these trousers. Therz was a tear cn the lower
tight leg of item PM/361. This was associaled with human bloedskaining
on the inside.

M/350

'M/351 TROUSERS

e N e A

}

]

)

)
M/352 )
. )

M543 RAINCOAT )
No hairs matching those from Pzach's hair samplas were found on

the surfaca or in the pockata of these parments.

aas Fiwed. ..., . SRR oo+ oo 9 O :i




. P320 Lab Ref: T/4333/72

TATEMENT OF WITHNESS B
[C.J Azt 1847, g5, 2, 9: %1.C. Rules, 195637 52)

Continuation of statament of— e e e e e i
3M/5 BLUE DUFFLE COAT (PEACH)

This item consisted of a very lgrge range of fibre types. HNo
single type eppeared to be used conalstently throughout the coat.
It waz thersfore considered impractical to look For fikres from
this garment on the raincoats submitted.

Na brick debris was found in the pockets of the duffle coat.

M/349 )

M/353 %

M/358 ;

M/362 ; PAIRCDATS
M/356 g

M/370 % !

/379 ;

These ikems were not examined.

Sigred .. P SOTKHEMMENNAENEINA L e e AnnAn
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CONFIDENTIAL
@ FORENSIC SCIENCE SERVICE
108 Lambeth Road,
LONDON
. SEt 7LP
) L United Kingdom
Dii'eclorag_ df'grcifg'!ssi‘dna! Standards ' Direct Line: NN
Tirtagel House Einail:
92 Albert Embankment ) )
n wiww forensic gav. LK
18" March 2010.

Our Reference: T/4333/79 and H/89/19641
“Your Reference: Blair PEACH

When | aiginally spoke an'thie phone ta“ in Jaruary, | wag asked 10 asceitain ffthe FSS still
had the 62 hairé. mentioned ir the orginalcase notes. from 1979. Thase were hairs recovered fromi
various itere: submitied te fhe laboratory, inclidlihg trunchecns and ftems of clothing. | was also
asked what the gfatus was of the 3 hairs fosted i 080 by FSS scientjst using the
N, i mﬁm‘,» and whistfiai anylhmg vernained from these Haifs.

Uia_st by e—msﬂ _qul: airuary” ZIJTU 10 xplain the followlng Regarding
32 Falrs, | ITiHATY that if 1999 I - 5 &) was contdcted anid asked if these fairs
c.uulql b bopated. A search wag conducied inthe FSS Labofatary i Lambeth for the haits (kinewn to
have bisen mountad on.glass glides) at this time, and thay poutd: ot be focatad. Unfortunately we stilf
da not hive a racﬁrded lacation for thé halg as Gur remords datmg back to 1979 ard thicomiplets:

1 sskad ‘for our current retained materials recnrda to be uhefclged for anythnng under the relavam cage
numbers and nothing could be found, | must add the caveat that the search was undar the above two'
laby ref numbers g‘msaans and Hf99f19641) and | gtated that i il was avvare of any other
review of thig case over the, years {o plaasé let mie kiiow as fhere td  anather lab ref assigned
to tha case that | could search under. | also stated that 1 had not requ&elsd a full scale physical
search within the F85 for these hairs.

Regardifig. the 3 Fialts: frorn items DF/7.(TIy nfram : i removed} and
P03 Trupcheor fro 2 hairs femovid), thes als mitochondrial
DNA meth s arid a g issued by F f

thiat the MPS hi 14

k repart.
s was congitied ag p,n[i of the DNA test

: Femaltle smme Sendoe Lk, VAT numbey GBAT1 311543

Regilnnec offieo and. rvao;tquu-fnr:—mdunfcam Hzoiorhui Py,
phrringhiom Bysress Bork: IRMNGHAR BY ?YN e Kingrborei:
Raghitarad |n Englond ard, Wil rilinte SH0PTET

Tha Forenic Sclance Ser'dce'ts a inchg rere gl Forersle Selenge Service Lid,
Fornalis Sciancia Sonica Lid, fa UK Goveitiment pwned company.

focilfias: Brmingharm, Chapstéw, Chofoy, Huningdon, Londan, Smn:larl'unﬂ Waﬁhomv

KT P& i
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CONFIDENTIAL

@ FORENSIC SCIENCE SERVICE

amount of DNA extract {liquid) which is generated fror the mitochondrial testing. This small amount
of liquid is the feftover from the criginal DMA extract generated by the DNA test and therefore is
probably not much use at this stage - what | mean is that in theory it would give the same result as
reposted by *in 2000 A P

h
Subsequent to my corregpondence with you contacted me to ask for some further
information, access to the case flles and some further searches to be undertaken. My colieague
became involved at that point and met with you on Friday 5th March. {JlliJHas
written to you separately to outline the actions he took following your meeting.

Yours sincerely,

Key Account Manager

[} e,
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oo rorensic science service
CONFIDENTIAL

Lah Rel:  T/4333/79 [H/99A9841, /991 9841)
Review of Investigation irito the Susplcious Death of Blair Peiach

Further tie my original report dated 20™ July 1889, | have been asked to comawnt furthér on tha
seape of my. search in May 1999 for 62 hairs whlch | understand from the oniginal sxamination notes
hiad bésh raaveied fromm variols iters associated with thia investigation.

239 April 1899: i was informed that all records assaciatad with cases ekamined during 1379 had
been destroyed afler & tély six years. If available thé records could have indicated whether
recovared malsiial had basan retained and if so, the focation, or whsther the materigl had been
destroyed and if it was; underwhos iristructian.

4% May 1999: 160
tems in this:case;

the sclentist responsible for the original examination of the
e ot ecall rataining any matarial assotizted with his éxaminationy.

22 Apill to 7 May ﬂma. Asparch led by the then Head of Exhiblt Sores. chd not find
the fecovered Raire, Tha gaafch included the siorage cases, racking, the "comess® and other non-
routine areas in case the Hems had fallen o become tfslodged from their original pesitoris.

30% kine 1900 Confirmed thié oitcome of the search with Commander Quinn, and L]
sgreed. In confinis. searching for any retained material. Agreed further axamination requirsments of
the avaiiable items.

the search of the Lambeth facility was sxhausted and no

14% July 1996: Confirmed withj§
. My repart of the 20 July 1999 then followed.

items relating to. this xass had
My fuithei invohvigriienit retated only to the co-andination of the Mitochondrial DNA provision.

17" March 2610



P324

"
Confidential- GKCIS @¢% FORENSIC SCIENCE SERVICE

Re : 17794333 — 62 hairs — Blair Peach casc

I was approached on Tuesday 2°7 March by a member of our Customer Relations
department. They had been in discussions wilh _ from the
Metropolilan Police in relation to the relained matcrials in question. I was brought up
to speed on Lhe casc and asked il' T was potentially available to attend a meeting on
Friday 5™ March with —and his colleaguc ([ RSNEE O-

1he 3™ March this meeting was confirmed.

T was my understanding that the case (T/79/4333) was submitted in 1979, The T
prefix denoted that the case category was “suspicions death”. The casefiles are still
available and a letter from —dated 20th July 1999, states that & number of
hairs (62) were taken from g variely of exhibits. A search for these hairs was carried
out in 1099 but the matcrials could not be located.

Prior to the meeting, on the 4" March, 1 had instructed several staff to search in the
areas [ thought that these materials could potentially be. 1 asked the Team Teaders of
the Biology, and Marks and Traccs teams to search all rooms under their control. This
search consisted of all drawers, cupboards and filing cabinels within the scientific

aress of the 3% and 4™ loor. I'vidence of these scarches is attached (Appendix 1).

In addition to this I asked the Lab Attendant manager to once again scarch through the
retained materials logs, :nd also to open any crates within the sub-basement storage
area identificd as being cither the property of —[RO in the case), or of
sternming from this era. | have aitached an email From the manager to state (hat the

retained materials were net localed. (Appendix 2).

As part of the meeting with (I NP ! i-troduced them to a member of

staff who has dealt with numerous enquiries in relation to retained materials as part of
their role in Cold Case reviews. 1 attach a letter from her detailing what the policies
relating to the retention and destruction of samples were thought 1o be arcund that

time. (Appendix 3).

1(}! March 2010
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Confidential- UKCIS @ FORENSIC SCIENCE SERVICE

Appendix 3

I have been responsible for co-ordinating the Meiropolitan Police’s Coldcasc Rape
[nvestigations at the FS8 sinec 2002, During this time, [ have looked into the way that
cxhibits and ftems are retained at the lab pre-1996 when the FS8 was the Metropolitan
Police Forensic Science Laboratory (MPFSL).

Tn relation to retained slides and lapings, which were held at the MPI'SL as opposed
to being returned to the force (as exhibits were). Thesc items would be held at the lab
lor a retention peried of 30 years for murder cases (M prefix lab references) and 7
years Tor all other eases (this would include cases such as suspicions deaths and rapes
which have since had their retention times incroased).

Having spoken to former MPFSL employecs this seems Lo have been the general
consensus for relention periods, however, no paperwork is held at the IS8 to support
this. | have previously researched this issue and found a document which states that
the relention policies of the MPFSL were writlen in 1984, which was set by the Home
Office, the police and the CP'S; prior to this thers werc Home Office circulars which
dealt with retention periods {see allached).

When items were destroyed there would have been paperwork rotained which
documented i(hese destructions, however, these would alse have been subjecl o a
retention period of 6 years and as such would have subsequently becn destroyed.

1 have logged many slides from the MPISL, and thosc not currently logged (1970-
1977} are filed in chronelogical order in storage. These have both been seurched and
the slides relating to 1/4333/79 have not been located amongst these.

During the search T also looked to see if other T cases had been retained. There arc
only a fow cases, which are likely to have been missed during destruction periods
(duc to having been retained by scienlists at the time).

It is my belicf that, having looked into the retention of laboratory retained materials in
scveral cold case roviews, thut policies existing at the time of the MPESL meant non-
murder cases {non M-prefix cases) would have been destroyed afler 7 years. No
documeniation has been located to supporl this, other than the reeollection of former
cmployees and thc lack of retained materials which tends to support this. It is my
understanding that the Home Office will have copies of these documents which could
confirm this. The Home Office circulars are listed as: 40/1973; 41/1973; 125/1976;
55/1980; 74/1982; 25/1987, 1 have not personally viewed these documents.

5% March 2010
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From: [N

Sent: 04 Merch 2010 15:21
To: Y

Subject: 1079 sida search

Tha following araas have been searched for the slides from T/4333/75:

B3026 lab and office area,
B303T (wet chem)

orange lab on tha aih,

front area of BI036

Extiibit stores B3027 and 3033
Mavrks prep room B3032
Comparator room B3033
manufacisring marks room B30:39
GRIM BA029

Microscope bay B3028

Office area B3030

Vhite lah

Leb 3034

Leb 3030a

3006

041

3042

3043

30438

3044

B40DZ

BAODS

SQIT Offices

Orange lab

Green Leb

Cyan Lab

Rad Eab

Pink Lab

Biue Lab {+ filing cabinet outside)
Black labi (+ fling cabinet outaide}
4027

4028

4029

4030

4034

4040

4080 (fbres rocm)

Comidora oulside 4029, 4028,

Na slides have been found.

m Taam Laader

05/03/2010



P327

Office search for slides relating to case T/4333/79

1 caii conifizmn that [ have searched my zelevant work space within room B4002 and
B4005 for thee presence of slides relating to dase T/4333/79 and these have nof been
found.

Name: Signature: Dafe:

4{3’10'

44 MAR 2010

ol |on o

KIE

i |'3f‘("'

zle

0 & MAP o5
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Lah senrch for slides relating to case T/4333/79

L5 S Rl
T can confirm that [ have searched Gyan;Ret; Greén Lab for the presence of stides
relating to cise T/4333/79 and these have net been found.

Name: Siynature! Draté:

—— ‘ ou o fo
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Office search for slides relating to caye T/4333/79

[ can confirm that  have searched my relevant work space for the presence of slides
refating to case T/4333/79 and these have not been found.

Name: Signature: Date:

— (W ‘26 — Alzfio

_Emw — 4fafio .
" i

4131@\
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Lak seaveh for slides relating to vase T74333/70

Tcan confirm that I have searchied ame Red, Greemleh-for the presence of slides
refating to tase T/A333/79 and these have not been found,

ate:

Nane: ire- Date:
¥ ¥
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Lab search for slides relating to case T/4333/79

L cant confim that | have sesrched Cyan, o Creet].ab for the presence of slides
relating to case T/4333/79 and these have not been found.

Name:

Signature: | _ Drate:
ol zlio
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Office search for slides relating to case T/4333/79

T can confitm tha 1 have searched miy relevant work space for the presence of slides
relating 10 case T/4333/79 and these have not been found.

el

U . -
T
oo Saerell — o nle
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Page 1 of 1

L
From:
Sant:
To:
Subject; Search for hairs in case nuimber T/4333/79

Dear -

Hete are the ardas searched in rolation io the above case niimbar

1% March 2010 13:34

Hair coliections. ]

Papsit @nd Botany room - Cuphipards and sfide collections

Comiparitar room - alide drawers

Retlrad R.O's collections

LA Team fedainied materals spreadsheets " )

St basemient - searched for crates igiating mmsnd other membars of staff iho warked &t the
Laboratory at the same fime as No crates wheve Tourid in ralation to _had
three crates which were search nothing was found.

Ragards

& mait ‘addrass:

11/03/2014



